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CIN, #65-1750
CAB:DMB

employment with Republic Aviation Corporatijon during the perti-
nent period, end based o

b7¢
b

~ The mentioned reviews of the contract
correspondence and project files at W-PAFB have failed to
locate any reference to EPSTEIN's name, and the mentioned
interviews of personnel of the Aircraft Laboratory, W-PAFB,
falled to obtain any information that EPSTEIN had ever per=
formed any work for Republic on the JB-2 project,

, New York advised Cincinnatl by teletype
on March 24, 1952, that EPSTEIN was traveling from Republic
Aviation Corporation, Farmingdale, Long Island, New York, by
train on the evening of March 2, 1952, on official business
for Republic at Dayton, Ohlo, New York requested that
Cincinnati determine EPSTEIN's hotel stay while at Dayton

and check any telephone calls made by EPSTEIN while at that
hotel,

— .
~——
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194Y, through September 15, 194k, New York has copies of all
Buffalo reports written in the Gomrap file,

ADMINISTR/,.TIVE P..GES

Will determine the complete personal history
of suspect MURRAY BERKOW, determing his adult resident addresses,

é&? education, employment history, and the names and addresses of

those members of his immedlate family, and of his close associatess

Will then check the New York indices and re-
quest a check of Burcau indices in an attempt to locate any in-
formation showing association of BERKOW!s close associates or
\}mmediate family with Communist Party activity.

: Review should also be made to determine
whether or not BERKOW may have at one time been associated,
elther during his education or employment, with convicted
Soviet agent, JULIUS ROSENBERG.

THE CINCINNATI DIVISION

AT W-PAFB, DAYTON, OHIO

Will attempt to locate additional retired
project files as retired to the Records Section, Engineering
Division, by the Power Plant Laboratory, Equipment Laboratory,
Aero Medical Lsaboratory, Production Engineering Section, En-
gineering Shops Laboratory, Alrcraft Radio Laboratory, and the
Englneering Division, Fighter Branch.

Will review these files for any further
\ty Information pertinent to conferences held prior to September
QOV'| 15, 194, at Republic, W-PAFB, or Washington, D. C., relative
to the JB-2 project, looking toward identification of the
conflerees,

Will particularly scrutinize these files
for any indication that suspect ALBERT EPSTEIN or suspect
GEORGE CHERNOWITZ-participated in any of the research, or con-
; ferences, on the JB-2 project between September 2, 194), and
September 15, 194l,, the pertinent period involved in thils case.
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CI reported that on

Informetion set out on two Soviet

Army officers, M, N. XOSTIOUX &nd D, TI.
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IDENTIFICATION OF PROJ

It will be seen

that the

o

L
) The July 10, 19L)i, issue of "Life" magazine

carried an article complcto wlith pictures entitled
"Robot Bomb." This article was concerned with the
German buzz bomb which bomb this investigation is
connected wit There was a drawing of the bomb
itself by MATTAGREENE which ldentified the various
parts to the BYodh which resembled a small airplane.
The only physical characteristlcs actually set out of
the bomb 1itself were“as follows:

Wing span, 16 feet; length, 25 feet L inches;
speed, 350 miles per hour; range, at least

-3 -
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r KOSTIUK arrived at Ladd Fiold, Nome,
Alaska on November 12, 1944, from Wright Field, but
returned to Dayton, Ohio, on November 13, 194l ,

\\ " The above is the latest information in the
0 files of this office relative to the whereabouts of
KOSTIOUK..

Reference is made to the iaformation set out
above concerning XOSTIOUK'S traveling to Morrison
Field, Florida, with SHUMOVS3KY.

SHUMOVSKY was a friend of BENJAMIN SMILG,

an aeronautical_erfzineer at Wright Field, Dayton,

Ohio, whom HARR OID tried to recruit in Soviet
splonage on orderg of GOLD'S Soviet superiors

Q/éﬁ‘RED" and SEMEN ﬁ%\smov.
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CONTAINED. ~
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Mr. Whelan advised that the note and cavelopc .
are boing photoatated and will be sent in by the NY Office ‘1
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or the NY Coast and there are hundreds of fishing launches
availadle throughout that area. Any query will, of course,
raise suspicton. : : , : s

’ OBSERVATIONS - | .

The Wm‘-n-yaf this note 'izixd the method of mailing
are such that it must be regarded as other than a hoaz, It

|38 bel teved that we should regard this 8ertously and consider

|what steps can bde taken to appropriately cover the alleged .
meeting, '

¥e should consider the possibility that the
associates of Julius}'ﬂ'osenberg may be utilizing this means .
to leave this country., FWe can, of course, play a long shot
and put surveillances on such associates of Rosenberg as

If the note is asincere and there is actually such

an alleged meeting, it avpears inperative that steps be -

taken to locate the SJishing launch, question the individuals

in 1%, and search the launch, We should dear in mind that the
vriter of the note allegedly will be there and will be .
cooperative. There is some question whether we would have a
legal right to board this Sishing launch and question the i
individuals, However, if we assume that some of the individuals
are American citizens and the SJishing launch is registered

in this country, it would seem that we do not have to worry
about that. A4t any rate, the important thing appears to be

to stop any atiempt to have a Russian submarine take these
beople off the launch,

Assuming that we do cover this proposed meeting,
e must bear in mind that at 5:26 AU 1t will probadbly be
dark., We must dear in mind the difficulty of attempting to
locate a fishing launch 14 miles off Montauk Point under
8such conditions., We must SJurther bear in mind that if a

submarine is tn the vicinity, our coverage must be of sufficient
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vNorsisorFacts: [ Mr. and MURRA SS nitially - &714,
AC - peglistered at Hotel Earlg, 103 Waverly-;ﬁ3§@%;Vfgf;‘
RER. FEC'D CPlace, NYC, on 8/17/51. On 12/k/51 they - \7 /f/
REP* T FOLN : departed hotel leaving forwarding address. - 2

yigy of 815 Creenwich St., NYC.  ‘Inquiry at . " /7

815 Greenwich St. indicates subject and
. husband occupled apartment 2C from . . . - . .
. _ 12/l4/51 to 3/1/52. Currently residing S
i @R e o at 125 Weshington Place, NYC. Subjectts = - ..
husband opened checking account on 8/21/51. | -~ 1
at Manufscturers Trust Company, 378 6th _ )
Ave., NYC end advised he was a freezlance
writer. Physicel descriptions get out.

Contacts of ROSSANT set oubtse- - % .o -
| N, IR

,@‘-?b{x%

‘/—\-"J‘

6B WY 6-6.Sv heede— - - | -'_ZZ._'. T b
’ A e~ > oIS
tc—-,‘ 8 - M—M 6-'[: ‘Lu_—-, . - CLASSIFIE / Cls
| DETAILS hasg: det~New York, New York DECLASSIEY. ON:  OADR ..~ .
. | — 12,945 mfz e
’ This investigation is based upon information ’
received from Confidential Inform - of .

T Confi:'dentlialtIn\i‘omdht 7-2, of 'kriown:_-re_‘l_”;at;{iity;l
o R S - 73 .
DO MOT WRITE iNTHESE sPACRS Y.

} /5/ Bureau (65-59641)
‘ [ - Miami (Info) .

é.é"bgaaYé%{ \ég -1'55;%3 /3’; chsj,; i

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS A;IS‘LSAJED T0 YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE KOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED QUTSIDE
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED, i
. X ®. 5. GovERNNINT PRINTING . § s‘g‘rnﬂu—l i
QTR TTY TNRFOBMATION - o JCRET " ' e



9.1 .réturn address of ROS%&RNT, Hotel/Earle, New Yorke 5. . L AL
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fon e v o o Tt should\be note . CTOR.K. D 8 -
‘the mothe
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§ At e g » : Rl gt Ot
R ,%" The -Albany Office aﬂvisqd qn‘August-29,41951;tga;£}g; 2
- information had . been received from Confidential Informant T=-3,

of knoﬁh.reliability,;thpt a.letter addressed to Mrs. VICTOR
Ko Do ROSS, in care of West Shore Road; RD #3, Ithaca,  New

~a

:York, postmarked August 24, 1951 at New York City boregthgr?:y

A .

r of LOUISH NTy4 whose husband, ALFR R
. 1s being sought by €¢he FBI In connection with his 5 ) T
~activities with JULIUS ROSENBERG. ALFRE Tfled to - -:NF
Mexico following ‘questioning by Bureau agents and may have "
.fraveled from there to6 Europe or Israel. Nrs. SARANT end ; . .-
_Mrs. ROSS are-spéndingjthe.yinteriat_BOla,DouglaéhRéad; Coral, ~ 7
;Gables,‘ Florid:ao NS v : .:‘V . 1’\ ﬁ/;. /’l A"Jé— z'ﬁ é‘f', ’
T _JULIUS fROSENRERE was convicted on March 29, 19517 ... -
in the Southern Distri¢t of New York for the crime of
conspiracy to commit espicnace. He was sentenced on April 5,

- 1951 by Judge_IRVING,LAQEﬁANQ_Spgphgrg District of Hew York,
to the death penalty., .7 B ?ﬁ"’*.7“§"ﬁf“ffffﬁﬂ'“‘*~
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DETAILS: .  I. {BASiS-FOR INVESTIGATION

IR _jfsh“’” SRR
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- 1. Allegation . o N'

esplonage agent whose group leader was R EANBRRG | R
definitely known. From investigation con B OHICTT P4
: that e most probable suspect for '

'\’5

This much 13 derinitely k:nown
pertainlng to -4’6 bt ¢|s

P : . Confidenti
mown reliabilit has advise '

- : . . o _ Confidentiel Informent T-1 has
stated thet th

: Confidential Ir
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e _eoany
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. 7 ' Confidential Informant T-1 was recontacted- prior ’
~to October 30, 1950, at which time this informent was unsble to 75
furnish any additional information pertaining to 1.6,
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: Aa haa been evious
Inrormo.nt

' R On May 2, 19)4!4, eccording to Con-
Jal Informant T-1, mentioned previousl it was reporte

'On July 3, 194} it was reported that

the Federsl Burseu of Inve gation was maintaining a surveillance
at the home ofH <.\ . . J

" The American Committee for I!rotection ‘
or Foreign Born has been declared by the Attorney Goneral a8’ 0'5
eing within the purview of Executivo order 9835. -

2R SRR LA L T _An the above 1nrormation- x
. .to
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-furnished by Copfidential Informent T-1, mentioned breviously, -

.

' A. INTRODUCTION ‘-~ e AT

» It seems probably,

on tﬁe'ba;ié’éf availabie ihfofmat10n;

It 1s being borne in-mind that the first informaticn

concerning the

thet they were retr ed to work in & Soviet espionage apparatus .
by JULIUS’ROSENBERG, & brother-in-law of DAVID GREENGLAsgf

" Both DAVID and RUTBYGREENGIASS have stated that they

-learned through conversatédns with JULIUS ROSENBERG during the

apartment in the Greenwich Villsge section and an apertment on !
the East Side of New York City, exact addresses unimown to the ™
GREENGLASSES, ‘ ' ' o : S '

It 1s believed that at this point in'thisiinyéstigation .

identifications may be made, Fram investigation conducted in
the JULIUS ROSENBERG and related espionage cases, the most

) 1qgica1";ocgt;ons rop‘thege apertments are:

- -
- -

» ith floor spartment, 131 East Tth Street, New York City.

-

7< bl

. certain emount of supposition is necessary in order that probeble . .

—

Oy 1.‘Apartment_61, 65 Morton Street, Greenwiéh’villéso;:f"fjg%;‘
t T ' ’//’fé:,qufYork City - I E . S




L W g

orton 8§

the pér
131

o _ Céﬁtl@qpf
advised that iinr

IVIAN ¢ giflrriend 6! J ‘
tinent 19 t5 945 period
Eaat_?t@ Street

181 Inform

ormation'comi

s the date ofr

SMAN, 4 former

4

s Currently p
» Apartment La, New York City
'aht ﬂ"fl.’. |

ARR
esiding

» in int

orview, has denied evepr éngaging in
_ saianigovernment or ‘work 88 an agent for
IUS ROSENB He admits ncquaintanqeahip with IUS : o
ROSENBERG while he (g Was a regident in New yory 01tz Irom
1942 to 1946 ana states thet ROSENBERG once "propositioned hinm,-
ut he did not bite." g, Was unabdble to recall
details of this meeting ang believes tn
out Politically, . e

PERL haqd
locateq a
.period fr

t 65 Morton
om Octo

t 1is of particular inters
shared op us

Street, wWew
bgr,.19h3_nnt11

any further .
at ROSENBERG Was Sounding .
8t that Jogr, BARR &nd WILLTAM - —
ly SARANT'S &partment, '
York City, dur
February, 1950

ed 0Xclusive

Parts of the
ALFRED SARART

4 that he resided in Apartment 61,
: » New Yoryk City, from October, 1943 untiy - 7F
Septembcr, 1 and that he subaleased his &partment to g
BARR, wILL and IETT jgiVIDGE between September, 1946
- - and Pe ruary, .’ 1 and Others have &dvised that
. BARR had ugeq hig &partment dup he periog
-until Jui
JA

which 45 = -




. level - photographer, and as a possible recruiter of Soviet

have been of extreme interest to the Soviets, - l

. SARANT was & known contact of JULIUS and ET ' ST
'JOEL BARR, VIVIAN GL » WILLIAM PERL and LITCHER, @11 = - '
- of whom are believed to have been active in Soviet éspionage, -

wife 8 next-door neighbor at Ithaca, New York, one CAROL
DOROT left Baldwin, Long Island, New York, on the
. eveni

- - . [ P

-

WY §5-15h7§’it51

" and JOEL BARR had what seg‘qr termed a hobby ahbp which was

. ¥known as SARANT!'S Leboratories, 227 west 11th Street, New York
City, from approximately August 15, 1945 until the latter part.
of 1946 or the early part of 1947. From investigation cone-
ducted to.date this laboratory has the attributes of a cover
organization, Equipment which was purchased by SARANT for
this laboratory has been traced to JULIUS ROSENBERG'S G.R.
Machine Equipment Company and its successor, Pitt Machine
Products Company of New York City. -

- It 1s belleved that SARANT was used as & supplier of in-N
formation, possibly later on, on the irformation gathering . ’“

- espionage agents,

During the pertinent period of SARANT'S investigation, he 'lé
was employed by the Western Electrig Company and was doing
research work in connection with airborne rader which has
been determined to have been of e very sensitive nature and to

After having been interviewed on several occasions by
Agents of the Albany and New York Offices, SARANT and the

of August li, 1950 and traveled to Tucson, Arizona.
On August 9, 1950 SARANT) snd DAYTON entered Mexico under the
names of BRUCE and CARO YTON, aceording to information fur-
nished by Mr. and Mrs, ALD HAINES of Tucson, Arizona. The
last lmown location of SARANT was that he and DAYTOR were — :-- —}
traveling between Guadalajara and Mexico City on August 12, 1950

DAVID QEE_E%M has advised that JULTUS ROSENBERG told him
in February, 1950 that JOEL BARR hed left the United States
(January, 1948) to do espionage work for the Russians in Europe .
and that BARR had been eme -of ROSENBERG!'S espionage contacts. it

- P
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L _%ggﬂ_ggﬂgﬂg;g&g_i@s,statéd'that she believed BARR'S posi~ .
tion Soviet espionage was on a par with JULIUS ROSENBERG. - .

VIVIAN | AN has sdvised that she was formerly the girl-

frién Oof IQEL BABR and has been an extremely close friend of

JULIUS end ETHEL ROSENRERG, and that she is alsoc well acquainted

with ALFRED SARANT end WILLYAM PERL. She states that she first
became acquainted with the ROSENBERGS in 1945. - It is quite

possible that she met the ROSENBERGS prior to 1945 through JOEL .

She states that on Fridey, July 21, 1950, en uninown men )

4

cemé to her apartment during the evening hours and, after . ,
heving introduced himself as & friend of her former boyfriend,
JOEL BARR, and as having in some way been connected with his
leaving this country, requested that she go to Cleveland, Ohio,
and .contact & friend of hers who was an seronautical engineer,

This unikmown man further stated that this seronsutical engineer .
‘Was also a friend of VIVIAN'S sister, ELEANOR GLASSMAN.

' GLASSMAN stated that this unimown men left her $2000.00
and gave her verbal instructions to contact this eaeronauticel

engineer, whom she believed to be WILLIAM PERL, and thet PERIL

- should go to Mexico.

‘She further advised that. she immedistely made reservations '

" on the United Airlines for Clevelend, under an assumed name,

eand flew to Cleveland on Saturday, July 22, 1950. She stated
that she contacted PERL on Sundey, July 23, 1950, at PERL'S
residence in Cleveland, at which time PERL refused to accept
the money of the instructions. She stated that -she immediately

', returned to New York City, and that this unknown individusal

again contacted her on Thureday, July 27, 1950, at her home
during the very late eveatmg hours, at which time he wanted to

" know the results of her contact with the aseronautical engineer
in Cleveland, 3he advised him that PERL refussd to accept the ]

money or the instructions and had sent her away. She stated

that she returned the $2000.00 to this unimown man, and that

- -wWas the last ocontact she had had with this individual. VIVIAN }
. GLASSMAY has subsequently refused to identify the unknown man, - |

s, - -

+
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, camera, the date of purchase or anything about

- for JULIUS ROSEEBERG. DS

-

-, - . ' SARANT stated that he and BARR and othsp

-~ a.

often went on week-end hiking trips together.

part of August or the early part of September,

o GNPEN - P RPOPRE nest -

a2 girl nasmed VIVIAN (GLASSMAN) made a canoe tri
This was in ) . 0]

&nd desctibed her as a friend of BARR,.

-~ SARANT denied ever doing any other type of
-+ 7 work, other than photographing scme sheet musie
..., 82t 65 Morton Street, New York City. ._He stated
~-  used BARR'S Leioa camera from tims to time. HNe

oy iy g QPO #v“m»«n. L
oo R .

.t tas

Cate e e D

. -SARANT has advised that BARR had a Leica camera, but he
* denied Baving ever talked wiTH BIRR about where he bc’mght the

this camera,

lends , the

names of whom he could not recall, or stated Be did not know, i

He could not

remember whers these: trips were, He advised that BARR and he
went on three canoe trips lasting for two weeks, in the latter

1543, 194 ena

. 1945. SARANT stated that they always hed a camera on these
trips. He believed he had . his own Argus C-2 camera on the

P 1943 trip, and that either they brought his Argus or BARR'S
Leica camera on the 194l trip. He stated he did not remember,
{ On the 1945 trip they brought BARR!'S Leica camera; he was :
i, - fairly sure of this, S T : T e e
i “* - SARANT stated that as far as he could recall, he and JOEL
§ went on the first trip alone, On the second trip he, BARR and

p together, "

hat he knew VIVIAN'S lest mame

docuﬁentm

while living ~ | -
that he had - -4
stated that in }
.. the early fall (August to S8eptember) of 1945 he, his wife, BARR]
-&nd VIVIAN GLASSMAN tock a eanoe trip in the Fulton Chain, New
il York Adirondacks, and that BARR had had his Leica cemers with -1

»? L

cpr——

He denied knowing that AILIUS ROSENRERG gave the Leica camera ]
.to BARR or that they used the camera to photogreph material

Y 38
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him at that time, He advised that scme of the pPhotographs - .
located during the search of his residence were taken by . ...
BARR'S Leioca camera, &3 wers various other photographs takea -
on hiking trips, . .. 5. "7, . SeUIo LT ST ih g el T
L et L e e R e S STR U
S 2w T2 Reeords of the Western nectric'(:ampnny, Kearny, New -~ - -
~ Jersey, indicate %gt.@_ﬁg Was on vacation for the weeks | '
ending July 4 and Y 11, 1943; on sick leave from August 25

to August 31, 1943;”on vacation for the weeks ending August 27

and September 3, 19l); and weeks ending September 9 -

September 16, 1945; and on sick leave from September 16, 1945 . 0/5
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to September 23, 1945,

- - 2, P
13 LADSN

a0 g B (41 ]

Records at Western Electris also indicate that SARANT
on vacation the week ending August 27, 1944, It 1s noted that S
while the records for 1943 and the latter part of his vacation T -
for 194l ‘and 1945 hed not been specifically ch¥cked, it is . :
believed that SARANT and BARR were on vacation at the same '™
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- ¢ "Po further sgbstantiate belief, SARANT has stated that ) .
.. photographs of mn% were taken with BARR!'S Leica. _These. . _f
S photographs are of B R, ,SAB#WT, %VI_AN;G;ASW “and .. PRI
. GLADYS MEYER. He stetea thaf" he Thew GLADYS MEYER during the =~ =F
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RY 65-15479 .-
period from Dotober, 1943 until his marrisge, July &, 1945 -
Thus it would appear that thesé photographs taken with BARR'S L
Leica were taken during this period, possibly during the - '
sarly fall of 194l (late September or early Octoboﬁ. This -

- assumption is baged on a review of these photographs, at which -
time it was moted that there were leaves on the ground, and -~
that thess. individuals were ing clothes suitable for fall
weather. Inasmuch as ;Qg%%%m_u absent from this group,
it hlsrould also appear tha se photographs were taken prior to
9 ° o V‘ ". EOTO, :-"_ T Lt :' .. l.‘i‘f : M “ coo e - - . .

O LT LR % M BT e

%

- e Lo - - -

eatheory that the - :

-
-
s

' ‘?Lmlhn advised that he had an intor{s in photography - o
as s hobby since his high school deys, and that he was doing - . ..= of"j.
hiw own developing while in high school with ordinary, eamateur - {°
equipment purchased in some store in Hempstead. He believed - - :
that he first owned a smsll Brownie osmera. He later purchased - - - -
~  an Argus C-2 ecsmera in some store in Hempstead, Long Island, New "“j. ..~
York, for $25.00, He recalls that his brother, WILLIAM %sg LY
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81irls who visited the apertment, He also stated that he

- &nd then taking the Plctures with the camera about t’pq Teet

from time“jq.time.,~-~;

[

ied.. He stateqd that

attempted_unsuccessrully to use the flood lamps in tak

document photographs of sheet musie while living at Morton
Street, He advised that his technique consgisted of pPlacir
music on & music rack, illuminating the music with two lamps,

&way. He believes he used extended bellows, .

kitchen as his darkroonm, He stateq that he .once had g bakelite-
tank for developing cut f1lm, but that he does not recall ﬁ/

and that he heard of this pracétice being used when £ilm was P
scarce, o S o o . LoooE
SARANT stated that he was quite sure that BARR had done

Some portrait work, but never any documentary work at the

5 Morton Street epartment, He also stated that BARR hag some- ,
developing equipment in the Morton Street apartment from time |- o
to time, and that he digd some developipg work in the kitchanj~ o

e ~ . - . w3 % >

;i< A% has been previcusiy stated, SARANT denied gyor doing "
any’ photographic work 8t the request of JUL He -

further denied ever doing any documentary work other than his ' =
attempts $o photograph sheet<music._ He also deniegd doing amy <%
photographic work at BARR'S request or doing any work for the T
Russian government gr fon Possible use by the Russiap government; - .- -

—
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..believed that they wers having en affair st that partioulas = .
- time, VIVIAN GLASSMAN has advised that she wes an extremely - -

.
- . -
- S L . e . -
AR SR v > .
. 3 0 (3 - .
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B oary

o m._gg;lg; has stated that she had no particular photo-"
graphic experience, although she hed helped her husband o
develop films on occasion. She stated that at the time of -
their marriagé, her husband had only one camera, &s far as
~she ¥new, Which 1s the same Bee-Bee camera that he has at the
present time. 8he advised that ‘her husband had other photo=-
graphie equipment while they lived at the 65 'Moriton Street -
apartment, which -she described as follows: T ’

| .. |0
-+ . Thh developer, hemicals and press were kept in /s
" the kitchen; . = . o S
" 'The enlarger was on a shelf in the closet;

. There wWas a tribod for the camera. She does not’
- recall where it was kept, ‘ o .

3
‘-n_; oy e =3

 She stated that there were some flood lights which they
first had on stands similar to music stands, but which were -

later removed from the stands end kept in various places about
the apartment, to be used as regular lights. She stated that
she did not remember that her husband and spent any
_perticular amount of time developing pictures eand does not
recall them ever meking any document photographs,
. . ! .

' d ted. l

It 48 not dorinitély'h:oun wh;ther the word 'involvexheht*
relates to espicnage or some

b ©d quite possible tha b1
‘and that the involveme may have possibly - .
en involvement bstween BARR and GLASSMAN, since it is '

-~

D. OLVEMENT OF
Confidential Inf

good friend of ETHEL ROSENEERG, 'and: the possibility exists that
ETHEL kmew of this involvement through their friendship, .- |

v g e ke g e
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has adviséd that as of

- ros te e de

_As has been previc

equipment in the 65 Morton Street apartment, and t "she had |
observed them doing photographiec work in the kitchen of their

apartment from her apartment, and hsad also observed such activity

while in SARANT'S apartment. She stated at this time that the

photographic work she had ever observed them engaged -{n was

the developing or printing of photographs of girlfriends or -
acquaintapces which either SARANT or BARR had *made, .
. 9 . ) . . .

F. COMMUNIST PARTY MEMBERSHIP . .. 7 'fe .%i - ‘o - ‘_J .‘

Y

Confidential Informant T-3, of kno

C.

Political Association in 1943 and 194)i. He has also stated -
that .TOE"BABB_. ‘_ygs_ a ngnbeﬂf the comnnilt; Party, = . 7. -

—~—— — SR o iy " e C ot e g ot ey e s

I SRR SLS = = iy Pl SN A ;‘

-

R -

dential Informant T-11 . .

| 7s)b!-
" To further substaptiate the joint phet;graphy doné by B \ o
and_SARANT, u_gg_m%u}m of New York City has .advised 1

- SARENT and BARR had an arger and developing and printing

, advised

SARANT has edvised that he was a member of the Communist ols
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF _lNVESTlGATlON

’f‘:ﬁ?é‘&él oriGiNATEDAT NEW YORK T ' NY rusno. 65-1 51*79 EPK

REPORT MADE AT : DATE WHEN 10D FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADEBY - -
- N/ NEW YORK AHRS 1951 %12 }ég}?){é ’ ROBERT F. ROYAL :

CHARACTER OF CASK .

| ESPIONAGE - B B, Wﬁ

)gi l [ -/

, CIASSIFIED Bv-i’ﬂillfz%b
MINISTRATIVE
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ADMINISTRATIVE  peciassiFy ON: _ JOADR 3F

é; Oon 1/18/51 Confidential Informant T-1 advised
/

that JULIUS’ROSENBERG jndicated to him that ‘R 2
there were two Soviet espionage units \, - T
operating in the New York area. ROSENBERG ¥
headed one and the other group was headed by
two men., From information furnished by T-1
and other investigetion reported herein, t e
two men ar believed identical with JOEL#BARR
REDiéARANT.é;It is believed that
'Eoé these two individuals in
v substantiates

and ALF
joining ther o
a Soviet esniong
the belief t

~

o
3/22/51 T-1 advised bl
s indicated that,

ROSEIEE™™ ho
0 among others, he has traveled to Ithaca, New
aﬂvM‘T.N“' Yoriz, in connection with his espionage operations.
%p N DN . dyROSERBERG indicated to T-1 that there is a woman
. jn Ithaca, NY, named SARAYT who was an active
Russian agent and further that her husband is ”Y
now in Furope. These individuals undoubtedly
[\ are identical with L UISCAR0SSAZARANT and ALFRED
dgs‘ v SARANT, EDWARD OTIQ%LINDEMA‘ interviewed on
wa§ 1/13/51. He possess

bV

ot

d a dark room, photographic
ecuipment and two cameras capable of document

S photograrhy while residing at 60 and 58 Yorton

q& Street, NYC. Denies wnowing ALFRED and LOUISE

SARANT, JOEL RBARR, JULIUS ROSENTERG and others
believed involved in the ROSENBERG espionage

t

\“5" '
L j—
APPROVED AND ¢ SPECIAL AGENT
FORWARDED: IN CHARGE

_COPY_IN FILE ¢ il

COPIES OF THIS REPORT N

B 2} Bureau

~ Albany (Info.)
. 1 Los angeles (Info.)
1 San Franeisco (Info.)
1 ashington Field (Info.® : ,
3 New York jrpkec )]
PROPERTY OF FB\—ITHIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND 1TS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BYA;T%E FBl AND‘ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OQUTSIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.
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s . " parallel, - LINDEMANN advised that he has never .
owned a Lelca camera. Chief AUSA LANE, SDNY,
advised on 2/6/51 that LINDEMANN will be called
Lo as a witness before the Federal CGrand Jury, -

L SDNY, at completion of ROSENBERG, ET AL, trial,

S ﬁ‘rom investigation conducted ALFRED SARANT is

3 . .

elieved the ble suspect for Unknown
. Subject, wa: nasmuch as he has fled -
the United Staves d is believeg now in _Europe,

case is being clos”ed.}E b\ )

DETAILS: I. IFFORMATION INDICATING THE UNITING OF JCEL
PARR _AND AIFREI SARANT IN SOVIET ESPIONAGE

o‘ ) "C -

\ On’ January 18, 1951, Confidential Informant T-1,

| s

W€ . of known EElléhllltl advised that JULIUS
. k N2~ S0SETEERG had told him that there were two .
Soviet esg%onage units operating in the New York area. ROSENBERG
indicated that he headed one group and the other group was headed

'>by-two men. One of these two men is presently in Europe,

ROSENBERG stated that when this man, now in Evrope, left the
United States, he did sail against everyone's instructions, so
that if ROSEVBERG had not given the o.k., for him to leave he
would not have been permitted to depart for Europe. ROSENBERG
indicated that this man left the United States because he wanted
to work more directly with the Soviet government, :

S - The informant stated: that ROSENBERG indicated that
one of these men was in.Burope at the time of his arrest (Suly 17,
1950) and the other one fled the United States subsequent to
his arrest. Confidential Informant T-1 further advised that
Bureau Agents (FBI) had visited the aged mother of one of the two
men to cuestion her about her son and individuals with whom he
was associated.

¢ L] .
Regarding the two men who allegedly headed the
other unit mentioned by ROSENBERG, it is to be noted that these
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~two men’ £t the descriptions of JOEL BARR and ALFRED SARANT inasmich
as BARR was 'in Furope at the time of ROSENBERG'S arrest. It is "

- also noted that SARANT left the United States approximately two
weeks after the arrest of ROSENBERG, .= .~ e

S Mrs. REBECCAgﬁiRR, 241 West 97th Street, New York City
the aged mother.of JOEﬂ‘BARR, was interviewed by SAS DOUGLAS P. [t
WHITE gpd FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM on August 3, 1950. Subsecquently
ARTHUR/BARR, brother of JOEL BARR, was interviewed by SAS FREDERI
C. BAUC and ROBERT L. STEVENSON after having first refused an
‘interview pending advice of counsel. - = - : .-

C?/ Jamary 26, 1051,\"ARTHU "EARR_advised SAS BAUCKHAM

and ROBERT J. ROYAL that he andhis wife, ROSEYBARR, had dinner
with VIVIARJGLASSMAN on an undisclosed date (later determined to
be August L;11050), at which time they discussed the interview of
Mrs. REBECCA PARR. It would avpear that information resulting
from the BARRS' contact with VIVIAN GLA4SSMAN was forwarded to .
JULIUS ROSENBERG, possibly thrgugh his attorney, thus accounting
for part of the information fu¥nished to our informant.

| It would a~pear from information available that JOEL
BARR and ALFRED SARANT were ung n s oo this
is trve, then the th

T.5-

. INFORMATION RE LOCATION OF ALFRED SARANT AND
ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES ON THE PART OF LOUISE ROSS SARANT |Of¢

On March 22, 1951, Confidential Informant T-1, mentioned
previously, stated that JULIUS ROSENBERG told him that, among ‘
others, he had made trips to Ithaca, New York, in connection
with his espionage endeavors. ROSENRERG stated that there is a ,
woman in Ithaca, New York, named SA§KNT‘wnv‘was—an“ZETIVf:B§§§ian‘

-agent~army tHat her hifshand 1§ how in Europe.  The SARANT woman
is TNOouBtETTY LOUISE ROSS SARANT @Hd “FKer husband would then be
ALFRED SARANT,
¢ ’

. It is recalled that ALFRED SARANT and CA20L DOROTHY

~“DAYTON entered Mexico on August 9, 1650, and apparently broceeded



" that telephone number WA-5-3686 was that of EDWARD LINDEMANN -\ =
.while he resided at 60 Morton Street, New York City. Also .: 01
. located in.an authorized search of the SARANTS' residence at. ‘
Ithaca, New York, was a wedding announcement for the LINDEMANNS
and on the reverse side of this announcement was an inscription
which read as follows: . :

"Louise and Slim )ﬁj g Mt ,
Hi{--May the boids of the air drop
,Manna on thy brows®™. - . SR

- : Mrs. SARANT has recently been interviewed by Agents of
the Albany Office concerning her association with LINDEMANN.
She stated that she rented a room in an apartment leased by
LINDEMANN at 60 Morton Street, New York City, for approximately
six months in the early part of 1945, Mrs., SARANT declined to
furnish a signed statement with regard to LINDEMANN but stated
that she would be perfectly willing to testify concerning her
knowledge of him. When asked if she would furnish the statement,
she said that a statement from LINDEMANN to the effect that he
never knew her would carry more weight than any statement on
her part, Mrs, SARANT advised that LINDEMANN, whom she knew as
SLIM, was also accuainted with her husband, ALFRED SARANT, but

0 her knowledge he never met JOEL BARR, WILLIAM ERL, HENRIETTA _ _

e e

¥SAVIDGE, VIVIAN GLASSMAN or JULIUS and ETHEIAROSENBERG.
A et NRTIE LG
The Albany Offité has also &4V he New York Officg ’
?

that the SARANTS recedved a letter postmarked December 10, 19k
at their 422 Eddy Street, Ithaca, New York, address. This
letter had the return address of 60 Morton Street, New York 1k,
Yew York, This letter contalned what may be termed an obscene
caricature and is quoted as follows:

"It's a boy at the Sarants! Hoo-rah! Hoo-rah! . Oé

Let the welkin ring!! Signed Slim,"

- The following 1s added: "The next time a female--yea
verily--next time a female!" ' e , _

t From the information set forth it is apparent that
LIMDEMANY krows the SARANTS,

\—-l--J



Tt N N - . . o
R S LINDEMANN"indicatedvthat ne had a dark roon while
residing at poth 60 and 58 Morton Street;‘New,Eork-City,_and
-8 photographic studio there. He indicated that his photbgraphiéuh
ecuipment consisted_of two cameras, one a 4" by gt view finder .
type and the other a miniature type camera which used roll film, .;
He stated that he could not off hand recall the names of these. b
cameras; howevers he did indicate that the miniature camera was .
not a lLeica camera. He stated that he had enlarging and -
developing equipment; however, when'pressed for specific informa=
tion pertaining to his equipment, he became recalcitrantvanﬁ.the
jnterview reverted back to what LINDEMANN believed,tovbe the
Bureau's purpose in jnterviewing him., . B R
N _ At this point in the interview ne was asked specificalr
how he disposed of his spartment at 58 Morton gtreet, New York -
City, and whether he had. ever returned to this apartment»sincet
the date he moved. He stated\that he had relinquished the - ‘
apartment and that he was not acquainted with the current tenant
of the apartment. He advised that he had never returned to this
apartment since the date he had moved from it in September, .
19#7.1)5? stated that he did not know anyone"by'the name of

ub

DANIE wUPOURG from steten Islz=nd, New York, and that he had
not sublet his apartment at 58 Morton gtreet. He aid jndicate |
- that he had shared his zpartment at 60 Morton gtreet with somt |
unknovwn jndividualsj however, he gecfined to furnish the nare .f
this jndividual. : . S

Investigation has reflected‘thatlLINDEMAﬁN sublet = -
nis apartment a4t 58 Morton street, Nevw York City, %o Mr, and
Mrs. DANIEL NEUBOURG without the landlord's permission."‘

gubsequent to jnquiry b¥ SA LEO H. FRUTKIN in October
1050, Mrs. BETTY TRACEY, 8 Morton Street, New York City,
advised SA FRUTKIN that on October 22, 1950, she saw LINDEMAN}
removing by automobile some photographic equipment from
58 Morton Street. This equipment consisted of enamel pans,
~1ight stands and 2 paper cutter. She advised.that the NEUBOU
‘- are friends of LINDEMANN and that they came from Staten Islan

5 A
~ B

: . LINDEMANN was unable to jdentify hotographs of °
‘ JULIUS and ETHEL R OSENEERG,\DAVID and RUTL REENGLASS,- JOEL
JaE and others involved in ¥ e ROSENBERG iRvestigation.

-6~
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PRy This investigation has develoned that SARANT had a
dark room, complete photographic ecuipment, but no Lelca  ~

. camera. However, JOEL BARR had a Lelca camera. In addition-. _;
- it has been-definitely established that JULIUS ROSENBERG was -

a contact of JOEL BARR and SARANT and that these two were

thembers of the same Communist Party branch. BARR and SARANT

resided together at 65 Morton Street, New York City, and they
have done photographic work together and have been involved in

Soviet espionage together. .

- From the information set forth above 1t is believed
not desirable to do any further investigation pertalning to

-LINDEMANN from the nt of his being a suspect for
\Unknown Subject, wa: ,

On February 6, 1051 FYLES J. LANE, Chief Assistant
United States Attorney, Southern District of New York, advised

SA WILLIAM F. NOR™IN that he intends to s bpoena LINDEMANN for

aprearance before the Federal Grard Jury scheduled to reconvene
at the completion of the JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, espionage

trial,
TS.00

~ IV. PROPABLE IDWNTIFICATION or@as ALFRED SARANT

A\ R

From the information set forth in this report and 6'
information set forth in the report of SA ROBERT F. ROYAL, )4
dated January 8, 1951, at New York, it would appear that
ALFRED SARANT is probably identical with Unknown Subject
Inasmuch as a probable identification has been made in inftan
case and further that SARANT 1s believed to be currently in
Europe, this case is being closed

In the event that additional 1nformation 1s received
in this matter the Bureau will be" immediately advised and the.
case reopened for further investigation. In the event that
ALFRED SARANT should be located and returned to the United
States, he would then be interviewed  in ttempt to definitely

\ establish that he 1s identical with _r:f,. }

7 b ek
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT PAGE lgf;?jg“;]jf{-*¢
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PN

J' The Confidential Informant mentioned 1n the report of

SA ROBERT F. ROYAL, dated APRS ‘851 - at New Yorky is ™ “ -°
1dentified as follows. - ' S o B o
T-1 JEROME EUGENE\TARTAKOW contacted

by SAS JOHN. A.} HARRINGTON and
WILLIAM F. NORTON on January 18,
1951, and by SA ARMAND A, .
CANMAROTA on March 22, 1951.

- TARTAKOW is an inmate at the
Federal House of Detention,
New York City, and is now a -
cellmate of JULIUS ROSEWBERG.

REFERENCE: Report of SA ROBERT F. ROYAL, 1/8/51, Rew York.
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AIFRED o.’ﬁ.RMT, in an 1nt.erv1ew, nas denled ever hav:.ng engaged in

espionage for the Soviet Government or working'as an agent for JULIUS ROSENBERG.
He admitted acquaintanceship with ROSENBERG while a res:Lden’o of New York City -
from 1942 to 1946 and stated that ROSEMBERG once "propositioned" him "but -
I: did not b:.te." He was unable ’w recall any further details of this mee'b'l ng‘

Invesugat:.on Has d:.sc.Losed t.hat AIFR.UD SARANT and JOEL: ‘BARR nad what
m termed a hovby shop which was known as SARANT LABORATORIES, 227 West
f1th 3treet, New Yark City, from approximately August 15, 1945, until the latte
part of 1946, or the early part of 1947. This laboratory was not used very
extensively and from the physical appearance it has all the indications of a
cover setupe The equipment which was purchased by SARANT for this laboratory -
has been traced to JULIU3 RUSENBZRG'3, Je Re MACHINZ EQUIPMENT COLZPANY and
its successor, PTIT LACHINS P:’ODUCT COLPANY of New York Citye.

DAVID G?_JJ.JI’GLASS has adVJ.sed that JULIUS ROSENBIRG told him in

February, 19:0, that JOZL BARR had left the United States (January, 1948) to do

espionage work for the Russians in Europe and that BARR had been one of his,
ROSENBIRG'S, espionage contacts. | A : : .

RUTH GREENCLLSS has advised that she believed that BARR'S position
in Soviet espionage was on a par with JULIUS ROSZHBZRG.

: VIVIAN GLASSHAN, in an interview, has advised that she was formerly
the girlfriend of JOZL BARR and has been an extreinely close triend of JULIUS
and ETHEL RUSENBIRGe She stated that she tirst becme acquainted with the
ROSENBERGS in 1945¢ In the interview she related the following facts:

. " On Friday, July 21, 1950, an unknown man.came to her apartment during
the evening hours and after having introduced himself as a friend ¢f her former
boyfriend, JOEL BARR, and as having in sSome way been connected with his leaving
the country, requested that she go to Cleveland, Uhio, and contact a friend of
hers who was an aeronaut:.ca.!. engmeer., . Phis unlmovm man further stated that t

- e U T

s




aeronautical engineer was also a friend of VIVIAN_!S'SSStér,_ELEAI‘II%SSMA@. g

GLASSHAN stated that this unimown man left her $2,000 and gave her'verbal

, instructions to contact this aeronautical engineer, whom she believed to be
WILLIAM PERL, and tell PERL to go to Mexico. She further advised that she -
immediately made reservations on vhe United Airlines for Cleveland, Uhio, under
an assumed name and flew to Cleveland on Saturday, July 22, 1950. She stated
that She convacted PzRL on Sunday, July <3, 1950, at PERL'S residence, in
Cleveland, atv which time PERL refused to accept the money and ‘the instructionse,
She staved that she ilmediately retwrned to New York City and was again contacte
by this unlmorm individual on Thursday,- July 27, 1950, at her home, during the
very late evening hours av which time he wanted to know the results of her -
contact with the aeronautical engineer in Clevelande She advised him that FERL
refused to accept the money and the instructions and had sent her away. She

stated that she returned the $¢,000 to this unknown man and that was the Jast

contact she had with this individuat. CLA3SMAN subsequently refused to identify

the unknown nan or to give any further information. U '

n regard vo the information _
ioned, which stated that

aav .imeerview that BARR had a lelca camera bu could not furnis
any infcrmation as to where BARR had obtained the camera or anything about ite
He denied Imowing that JULIUS ROSENBERG had anything to do with this camera
or that they used the camera to photograph material for JULIUS ROSTNBERG. He
stated that BASR and himself; with some other friends » ™e names of whom he coul
not recall, often wenv on hiking trips together and he Aemebered three in the
latter part of August or early part of September, 1943, 1944 and 194b. He state -
they always had a camera on these trips and they either brought BARR!S leica |
camera on the 1944 trip or his vm Arpus C-2 camerae He stated he could not
recall whiche On the 1945 trip, however, he was sure that they had brought
BARR'S leica camefae —— v c-—o--o coeal .
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-as of. August, 1950, to have € red Mexico with

"¥nown and he was 1ast known,
one CAROL DUROTHY)DAYTON, under the name of BRUCE and CATC DAYTON, ard as of ’
August 12, 1950, Were last known to have beentrawfé]lqng‘be‘éween Quadalajara
-4 a.nd Mexico C:.ty. RS -
e " In regard to JO.,L BnRR, s should be noted that ne Teft the country |
S 'in Jamuary, 19443, ad as of June, 1950, was residing in raris, novever, at this
tine he left his Paris address and has not returned wp to the presen‘o time = -
g and hlS present whereabom;s is unlmomn. ,. T Yol s

"+ In v:x.ew of 'bhe fact that BARR cou_Ld nob 'be located for 1nterv1ew,

|
nor ALFRED SARANT, no further investigation is presently indicated and t.his o ‘

~case is belng c.Losed pend:mg the possible locamon of JO“‘L BARR. e
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

. COPIES AVAILABLE.
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account for subjcet located in Manufacturers
Trust Company, NYC, reflects no deposits
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friend, ned entrusted the ;2,000 to him
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DETALILS: ERNEST JOSEPH PATAKI, 217 East 19th Street,
New Yoy¥k City, elcctrical engineer, has been
acquainted with and has becn assoclated with
05 onc VJVIAN GIASSMAN since 1945

VIVIAN'GLASSMAN is & close friend of JULJUSF S --—

and EEE;Z%QOSENBERG, Sovict Agents who have been convicted .

of condpiracy to commit espionage against the United

States and were sentcnced to death on April 5, 1951,
Investigation indicates that VIVIAN GLASSMAN

had been visiting the ROSENBERGS at thcir apertment, 10

Monroe Street, New York City, in Knickerbocker Village

since 194l1,4 -

JUL XROSENBERG is known to have been actively
engaged in espionagzé sincc ebout 1942 and concentratcd on
obtaining technical data from engineers engaged on national
defense projects, =

On July 22, 1950, VIVIAN GLASSMAN acted in
the capacity of a Scvict courier in thet she madc an
Jpirplane trip to Cloveland, Ohio, and offercd onc WILLIAM
PERL, an Aeronautical Engincer, §2000 to lcave the United
‘b States and go to Mexico,

On June 1¢, 1950, DAY;&KEREENGLASS was arrested
by agents of tho Now York Cffice end later charged by
indictment 1n the Distyict of New Mexico with violation of
the esplionage statutes[in connection with his admitted
transmission to H.RRWOLD of certain classified data
relating to the a omb project at Los Alamos, New Mexico,

Copics (Contt,) -

1 Albeny (info,)

1 Clevelend (inf»s,)

1 Los Angeles (info,)
1
1

San Francisco (info,)
Washington Fleld (1info,)
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H.RRY GOILD was arrested in Philadelphle,

Pennsylvania, by Burecau Agonts and Eloaded guilty
to a violation of the espfonage statutes,

D.VID GREENGLASS and his wife, RWH'){}/REENGU.SS,
have advised that they were recruited in the Soviet
espionage apparatus by JULIUS ROSENBERG, a brother-in-law
of D.LVID GREEI\]GIL:&S.S.

Both DAVID and RUTH GREENGL..SS learned through
conversations with JULIUS ROSENBERG during the period 1946w
1950, that hc was extonsively engaged in Soviet esplonage
in connection with which he was using for the purpose of
microfilming documents and making espionage contacts an
apartment in the Greenwich Village Section of New York
City and an zpartment on the East Side of New York, the
exact address of eithcr apartment being unknown to the
GREENGL..SSES ,

Information obtained from ?&%ﬁgiITCHER who
admitted that ROSENBERG attempted to recfuit him for Soviet
espionage indicates that tho West Side apartment was
possibly located at 65 Morton Street, New York City., This
apartment was rented in the name of ,ALFRED S.R.NT from
October, 1943, to January, 1950,

L SaRaNT, upon interview, has advised that

Ny he was a former member of the Greenwich Village Branch

e of the Communist Perty in 1943 and 1944 and bclieves that
L E he met JULIUS ROSENBERG through a mutual friend named JOEL
: BiRR or at a mceting of the Federation of irchitoccts,
Engineers, Chemists and Technicians,

r__ In September, 1946, he married and moved to

Ithaca, Now York,[ The apertment at 65 Morton Strcet

remained rcnted iph his namo but occupancy was tcken by

his friend, JOEDYB.RR, It was arranged that B.RR would
scnd him rent”fTor the ~partment in Ithaca, New York, and

0 S that S..RANT would then pay the landlord 2t 65 Morton Street

lf by check,
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’ D.VID GREENGL.SS has adviseg that in
February, 1950, after the arrcst of KLd84RUCHS, JULIUS
ROSENBERG told him that JOEL BAiRR had lcft the United
States in January, 1948, to do espionage work for the
Russians in BEurope and that B..RR had becn one of ROSENBERG!S
esplonage contacts in the Unitcd States,

f/” LLFRED S.RANT stated that JOEL BARR had a
T

iance named VIVI..N GL.SSM.N and that he believes VIVIAN
GLiSSM.N sent him some rcntal payments in the form of
money orders for the apartment rent at 65 Morton Strcete

S..R..NT 2advised that WILLI.M PLRL, who was
a friend of both S.iR.LNT and JOEL B..RR, used thc apartment
subsequent to JOEL B.RR under the same rental paying
arrangement and that PERL, in scnding the last money order
payment in Jinuary, 1950, attached a note requesting
S4RANT to rclinquish the apartment as PERL no longer had
any use for 1it,

S.RNT has denicd that ROSENBERG was ever
in his apartment at 65 Morton Strect but M.X ELITCIIR has
stated that JOEL B.RR, WILLI.M PtRL, (also known to him
as WILLIAM MUTTERPIRL), JULIUS ROSENBERG, and ELITCHER
and his wife, HELENE, wore togcther in S..RANT!S apartment
in 19}43-19&-&0 '

WILLIAM PERL, rcferrcd to above, was
indicted in the Southcrn District of New York for per jury
in Lpril, 1951, ' ,

Confldential Informant T-13 of known
reliability, has advised thot JULIUS ROSIENEERG related
that he furnished his Soviet contact with the name of
WILLL.M PERL as a person to be heclped to fleo the United
States and that his contact seleceted VIVIAN GL.SSM.N as a
couricr for the job,

7
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ROSENBERG stated that VIVIAN GLASSMiN was

directly contacted by a Russian agent and was asked to
bring $2000 to WILLI.M PERL in Cleveland, Ohio, who was
to use it to leave the United States and go to Mexico,
He sald for some unknown reason PERL refused the money
and GLASSMAN returned to New York City with the $2000

GLASSM/N has admitted to FBI Agents that
she was contacted by an unknown man on the night of -
July 21, 1950, at her apartment, 131 East 7th Street,
New York City, who gave her $2000 and requested her to
go to Cleveland, Ohio, and give it to the Aeronautical
Engineer who was interested in her sister and who GLLSSMAN
ldentified as . WILLIAM PERL,

. GLASSMAN advised that at the time of this
contact, she was speaking to her boy friend, ERNEST
PaTiKI, on the telephone, and that when the man knocked
on nher door, she asked who it was but he refused to
identify himselfs She stated that she returned to the
telephone and told ERNEST PATAKI that a caller refused
to identify himsolf and that PATAKI advised her to leave
the rcceivor off the phone; to open the door; and to
ascertaln who was calling,

GLASSM/AN has denicd that she made the trip
to Cleveland 1n behalf of JULIUS ROSENBERG or at his
request and claims that the 1ldentity of the man who
brought her thc $2000 is unknown to her, but has refused
to aid Bureau fgents to identify him, She claimed that
she was recontacted by the unknown man on July 27, 1950,
and returned the $2000 to him,

- Investigation has reflected that ALFRED S.AR.NT,
referred to above, left the United States ip Lugust, 1950;
and entered Mexico under the name of BRUQGEXD.YTON, His
prescnt whercabouts is unknown,

'JOEL BiRR left the United States on January

. whereabouts 1s unknown,

t 21, 1948, on the SS .MERICi for Europe and his present
/ f] 2

17
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‘Mrs BISHOP adviscd that he did not belicve

the subjoct was working as he had noticed him in the

217 East 19th Strcet apartnont bullding at 10 and 11

otclock in the morning cnd sometimes in the early aftcre

Ynoon which indicated to him that P.T.KI was probably

\uncmployed.

Mr, BISHOP stutcd that he does not colloct
rent from the subject, the tenants paying their rent
Vdircetly to the tuilding mansgemont,

. Mr. BISHOP stcted that theo daughtcr of
‘the former supcrintendont wos named RYKLLA and lived on
the first floor of thc apartment at the 217 East 19th
Street building, Ho adviscd that she wos not expected
to return tec New York City until the 6th of Octobor
a8 she ond her husband had gonc to Ponnsylvenia,

Mr, BISHOP was shown photogrephs of VIVILN
GLASSM.AN and known acqu-intances of VIVILN GL..SSMAN and
JULIUS ROSENBZRG with nogative results, except that he
belicved that he had scen a woman, whom he belicved to be
VIVI.N GL..SSM.¥, ontcr thc subjcctls apartment buildine
on gscveral occasions, ’

-9-0
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_ A photograph of the subject was exhibited
*to Mr, FLOYD ELWYN, Superintendent, 65 Morton Street

New York City, who advised that he had nsver observea v
ERNEST PATAKI at the' 65 Morton Street building, Mr,
ELWYN'S wife alsc stated that she did not recognize the
photograph of PATAKI as an individual that she had ever
noticed on the premises,

) DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS also advised that
they did not recognize PATAKI as anyone that they had ever
observed in the company of JULIUS ROSENBERG,

MAX and HELENE ELITCHER were contacted by
SA VINCENT J, CAHILL regarding the subject and they were
shown PATAKI'S photograph with negative results,
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. oo Photographs of individuals kmown

: to have been es of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG, were
exhibited to for information concerning their 1&
possible relsa subject but she did not recognize‘ <
sny of them. S 1D

C , - 10 -
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SURVEILLANCE CONTACTS

Oon August 3, 1950, one VIVIAN!%LASSMAN,
131 East 7th Street, New York City, was interylewed concerning
her activities in connection with the JULI OSENBERG esplonage
parallel during which it was ascertained that ERNEST PATAKI was

her boyfriend.

’ VIVIAN GLASSMAN was a close friend of
JULIUS andEEHEE*EﬁSEHEEBQ, Soviet Agents who have been convicted
of conspiracy to commit espionage agalnst the United States and

were sentenced to death on April 5, 1951, Investigation indicates
that VIVIAN GLASSMAN has known the ROSENBERGS since 194lj. JULIUS

ROSENBERG is known to have been actively engaged in esplonage
since about 1942 and concentrated on obtaining technical data
from engineers engaged on national defense projects.

- on July 22, 1950, VIVIAN GLASSM
acted in the capacity of a Soviet courler in that she made an
airplane trip to Cleveland, Ohio and offered one WILLIAMYPERL,
an aeronautical engineer, $2,000.00 to leave the United States and
go to Mexicoe. .
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T IR s Confidential Informant T=b6, of known
reliability, has advised that JULIUS ROSENBERG related that he
furnished his Soviet contact with the name of WILLIAM PERL ,
as a person to be helped to flee the United States and that his -

contact had selected VIVIAN GLASSMAN as a courler .for the jobe

WILLIAM PERL was indici€d in the
Southern District of New York for perjury i ril, 1951,
VIVIAN GLASSMAN was the fiancee of one JO R who left the
United States in January, 1948 to do espiondge work for the
Russians in Europs, e o

V4 N v -
- DAVfEZEﬁEENGLASS, confessed Soviet spy
who is now serving a 15 year term in a federal penitentiary
for conspiracy to commit espionage, has advised that JULIUS
ROSENBERG informed him that JOEL BARR had been one of his H

espionage contacts in the United States.

— . During a physical surveillange of VIVIAN
GLASSMAN on August L, 1951, the day after she was interviewed,
ERNEST PATAKI was observed entering the apartment building where
she 1ives at 131 East Tth Street, New York City, escorting
GLASSMAN at 9:30 PM, At 10:30 PM they left 131 East 7th Street
end proceeded to PATAKI'S apartment at 217 East 19th Street,
New York City where they remained for the night. .

= 1 . -

' PATAKI was interviewed on August 7,‘1950d!

by SAs JOHN M. MASTERSON and JOHN R., LYONS at the Federal ;
Telecommunications Laboratories, Inf., Nutley, New Jersey, at
which time he advised that on Augyst 5 and 6, 1950, he .and
VIVIAN GLASSMAN had traveled to Fire Island, Long Island, New York,

to the summer home of LEONARD B+ UDIN, an attorney who representec
JUDITH ON, g Soviet s in ‘Her trial for espionage in the
Southirn Distriefpof New Tork My 50, #ho was consulted by

Be asated ch‘ag %o and GLASSMAN spent all day of

t gRLIS8Mosethegy - ¢ . .
. _ , - | »/
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o ,
DET.LILS® //ERNEST JOSEPHM.L.TAKL, 217 East 19th Strcct,

Now York City, clectrical cngincer, has beon

acquainted with snd has been ~gssociatcd with
onf VIVILY GL.SSM. sinec 1945.

. fﬂ% s ) T
, VIVIAPAGL.LS ¥ a closc fricnd of JULIUS. end
ETHEE/ROSENB ¢, sovidt agents who have been convictcd of

congpiracy to. commit cspionage czainst the Unitcd States,
ond werc scntenced to decath on .pril 5, 1951.

7‘(7'2* YA

}nwy" P I"f ;44'/

Investigation indicatos that VIVIZE GLA3SMAN had
been visiting the ROSEi’BERGS at thcir apartment, 10 Monroc
gtrcot, Now York City, in Knickorbocker Village since }9&&.

JULIUS ROSE:IBERG is known to hove becn actively
engaged in cspionagc sincc cbout 1942 and concentratecd on
obtaining tcchnical data from cnzincers cngaged on mational
dcfonsc projecctse

On July 22, 1950, VIVL.i GL..SSh.J ceted iy the
capacity of o govict couricr in theat she made an/fairplaone
trip to Clovcland, Ohio, and offorud onc WILLI, ERL, an
seronautical Englncer, »2000 to lcave the Unitcd States ond

go to Mcxico.

on Junc 16, 1950, DAZ%}}GﬁE%NGL;SS was arrcstod
by agents of the New York of#{co and latcr chorged by
indictment in the District of licw Mexieo with violation of
thc cspionagc statutes in conncetion with his admitted
tronsmission to HARRY GOLD of ccrtain classificd data
rclating to the/otom bomb project ot Los Alomos, New Mexico,

H. LD was arrcstcd in Philadclphila, Ponnsylvania,
by Turcau .Lgents and plcadcd gullty to a violation of the

cspionage statutes.
. \ ‘
u;jmvmmemss and his wife, RUWNGLASS,

have adviscd that they were reeruitca in The' Sovict

-3 -
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cspionage apvaratus by JULIUS ROSEIBERG, a brothor-in-law
of D..VID GREZIIGL..SS.

o e

Both' D..VID and RUTH GREEIIGL..SS lcarncd through
convcersations with JULIUS ROSENBERG during the period 1946~
1950, thot he was cxtensively cngaged in Soviet cspionage
in conncction with which hc was using for the purposc of
microfilming documcnts and moking espionagse conteocts an
spartment in tho Grcenwich Village Scction of wow York City
and an upartment on the East Side of Kow York, the cxact address
of cither ecvartment being unknown to the GREENGL..SSES.

Informotion obtaincd from M.IPELITCHER who
admitted that ROSZUEERG attumptcd te roeruit him for Sovict
cspiongsc indicectes that the West Sidu apartmont was poss-
ibly locatcd at 65 Morton Strcct, Icw gerk City. This apart-
ment wos ronted in the namc of LLFREPSS.R.IUT from October, 1943
tc Jonuary, 1950. .

S.R.IIT, unon intcrvicw, has cdviscd that he was
a former mumbcr of tho Grecnwich Villaze Branch of tho
Cormunist Party in 1943 and 1944 end belicves thet hg
JULIUS ROSEIBERG through a rmutual friend nemcd JOLEYL.RE or
at 2 meceting of the Federation of .rchitccts, Enginccre,
Chemists and Toehnieians.

a In Scptecmber, 1746, hc morricd ond moved to ltlaca,
Wew York. The apartment at 65 Morton Strouct remaincd rontod
in his namc but occiprncy wrs token by his friund, JOEL L..3R.
It was arranged that BLRR would scnd him rent for the apartrunt
6 5 in Ithaca, Kcw York, and thot SLR.NT wuld then pay the lond-
| lord at 65 Morton Strcct by check.
o

1.VID GR_E'GL..S3 has advisud th-t in Fcbruary, 1950,
aftcr the arrcst of KLAU3 FUCHS, JULIUS ROSENBERG told him
thet JOEZL B.RR had lcft the Unit.d States in Jemory, 1948, to
do ospilonage work for the Russians in Europc and thet BuRR had
becn onc of ROSZUBERG'S cspionage contacts in the Unitcd
Stetes. ’ '

¢
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ALFRED S.RANT statcd that JOEL B.RR had a flancc
namcd VIVIAN GLASSMiN and that he belicves VIVI.N GLASSMAN
sont him somc rcntal payments in tho form of money ordors
for thc apartment rcent~at 65 Morton Stroct.

SARANT advised that WILLI.M PERL, who was a fricnd
of both S.iR.LNT and JOEL BARR, uscd the apsrtment subscquent
to JOEL B.RR undcr thc samec rental paying arrangement and ‘thet
PERL, in scnding the last moncy order paymont.in January,
1950, attached a note roqucsting SIRLNT to rolinquish tho
gpartment as PERL no longocr had any usc for it.

\
SZR.NT has denicd that ROSENBERG was cver in his
.~ @partment at 65 Morton S8trcot but M.X ELITCHER has statecd
\" t DEL B.RR, WILLIAM PERL (also kmown to him as WILLLAM
MUTTZRPERL), JULIUS ROSENBERG, and ELITCHER and his wifc,
- "HELENE, were togother in SAR/ET'S cpertmont in 1943-194L.

v

. WILLI:M PERL, rcferrcd to ebove, was indictod
insthc Southern District of Kew York for perjury in 4pril,
1951,

Confidential Informant T-1, of known rcliability,
has adviscd that JULIUS ROSENBE. G rclatod that he furnished
his Sovict contact with the namc of WILLI.M PERL as a pcrson
to bc helped to flce the United States and thet his contact
sclceted VIVILE GLLSSMLN as a couricr for the job.

ROSENBERG statcd that VIVIAN GL..SSMaN was directly
contacted by e Russian agent and was asked to bring $2000 to
WILLI.M PZRL in Clcveland, Ohio, who was to usc 1t to loave
the United States and go to Moxico, He said for somc unknown
rcason PERL rcfused tho monoy and GL.SSIMAN roturncd to New
York City with tho $2000.

GLASSM.AN hos admitted to FBI fLgents that sho was
contactcd by an unknown man on the night of July 21, 1950,
at hcr apartment, 131 East 7th Strcot, New York City, who
gave her 2000 and rcquestcd hor te go to Clevcland, Ohio,



and give it to thc Acronautical Engincor who was intercstod
in hcer sistor and who GL.SSMAN idontificd as WILLIAM PERL,
t

S \
GLASSI:N adviscd that at the timo—of this contact,
she was spoaking to her boy friend, ERNESTWPLTLKI, on the
tclephonc, and that when the man | imockod on hor. door, shc
() aslzocd who it was but he refuscd éQ identify himsclf. Shc stated

that shc rcturned to thc tcleophonc and told ERKEST PAT..KI that
a caller rofuscd to identify himself and that PATAKI adviscd

j hor to lcave the rcceiver off the phone; to open the door;
L/and to ascertain who was calling.

GLASSMAN has dcnicd that she mede the trip to Clove-
1and in bchalf of JULIUS ROSENBERG or at his rcquest and
claims that the identity of the man who brought her the
$2000 is unknown to her, but has rcfused to aid Burcau igents
to idcntify him. Shc claimed that shc was rccontacted by the
unknown man on July 27, 1950, and rcturncd to $2000 to him.

Investigation has roflccted that LLFRED S.R.WT, rcferrcd
to abovc, left the Unitcd Statcsg”in August, 1950. and ontorod
Mcxico undcr thc namc of BRUg€f§Z§TON. His prcscnt whercabouts
arc unknown, : \

Qg\ JOEL B.RR lcft thc Unitcd States on Jenuary 21,
1948, on thc SS AMERICL fcr EUROPE and his prescnt whercebouts
arc unknown. )

]
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Photographs of JULIUS and ETHEL RCSENBIRG end !
associates of the ROSENBERGS and of subject's wife, were
cxhibited to.T-5 for information concerning these individuals,
with nezatlive results.

; { { - 15 A -
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' The Manhattan Telephone Directory reflects that F.
RSZ FERAYMaN resides at 17 Myrtle Drive, Great Neck,
¥ York, tdephone Great Neck 2-4839.

e

In view of vATAKI'S marriage to the former VIVIalN
GL.iSSMA4N, a known Russian courier in the JULIUS ROSENBERG
espionage apparatus, the Washington #1e%8& ONgAgM is be
requested to place a step. notice at the Uxm Sta
sport Division, .that the MNulee
FpasStfort appli%;tion mede by subjaat.

% sse®Placed with

-Offtee of the Immigration
D.C.

PENDING

t - h3 -
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A~ » .-~~~ yIVIAN GLASSMAN 1sa close friend of JULIYS end ETHEL _

ENBERG, Soviet Agents,'fﬁho"'have“_,been',convi cted:of conspiracy - ..

0 commit espionage againatg;@heﬂni.‘t_eg States, ;and were sentenced -
* death on April 5, . 251, 35 L S e eyt L

4

el

Y s s Se M igrAt? 4
bk _‘_‘.‘m':_"-',;-.“.é.-. e 20 Sy L
gy TR IS Y f"‘ ?

1

o
.5
~

R VLW,

.

e
h

i % g “2"“‘:5 ﬁ iy .‘“- A U ey TR

L ‘}‘.‘ Investigation indicates that VIVIAN GLASSMAN "had,_.b"éeﬁ’-‘

visiting the ROSENBERGS at their apartment, 10 Monroe Street, ~ . .
New York City, in ‘Knickc;rchker Villege glnce_l‘)hh.._ S R PEEX

o,

e JULI% SENBERG is kmown to have been actively “ o . 1
engaged in espionaPe since about 1942 end concentrated on . - st
obtaining technieal deta from engineers engaged on national . ¢ iy
defense projects. . . [ .. MR P tenel § S
T oy qaly 22, 1950, VIVIAN ipcamalf actéd Tn the cepaclty 'y

of a Soviet.courler {q that -she made an airplane trip %o : -
Cleveland, Ohio, and offered one WILLIAM PERL, en aeronautieal . °

"
A s“'.

engineer, $2,000 to leave the United States and go to Mexieq,‘_,fa{-_;;;#
7 “on June 16, 1950 -DAVI&?&EEN"GLASS was arrested by’
agents of the New York Office end later charged by indictment in H

the District of New Mexico with violation of the espionage
statutes in connectlon with his aduitted trensmission to HARRY
GOLD of certain c ‘assified date relating to the atom bomb project --

at Los Alamos, Ne Mexico. ‘ | o
. EARR » was arrested in Pﬁivlefdelphia",“-Péhnsylvanié}' ©
by Bureau Agent pleaded gullty to & violetion of the R
espionsage statutes. . : - - e tmeet Lol oA

*‘%AVI&WGLASS and his wife, RUTH YGREENGLASS, have

advised that they were pecruited in the Soviet espionage L
apparatus by JULIUS ROSENBERG, @& brother-in-law of DAVID '

. Both DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS learned through R,
conversations with JULIUS ROSENBERG during the perlod 1946-1950," . - .
that he was extensively engeged in soviet espionage in connection
‘ with which he was using for the purpose of microfilming docunents
s . end making esplonage contacts at en spartment in the Greenwich =~ -
i Villege section of New York City and an apartment on the East -
. 8ide of New York, the exact address _or-qith_er_apg_;'tment being ;
unknown to the GREENGLASSES. T '

4

A PO T




Y 100-100219

: s Informaticn obtaimd from TCHER nbo_;ad-itt;l BRI
; "that ROSENBERG attempted to recpuitAhin oviet-dsplonege .. .=,
nt was :

;_%dicates that the West Side apartmer ossibly located ™' <%l
“~§t. 65 Morton Street, New York City. This apariment was rented ;
.-In the name of ALFRED SARANT. from October, 1943, Yo Jenuary, 4y,

I\

298007zt L) ;
{".;_ PRSI PR

ey e

.,

- v
IR IS TR LY -t y 3
v

T 0 SARART, upon interview has adviged that he was'a J -
former member of the Greenwich Village branch of the Communist - - l
Party in 1943 and 194); and believes that he met JULIUS ROSENBERG .- !
through a mutual friend named JOEL BARR or at a meeting of the S

‘ Federation of Arqhiteeta, Engineers, a_aemists and Tochnicianl._ﬂ D
L. -~ . . S . P RS e - . - - . 1w e

] .
=7 e LT . .

P ’,,r« ., - e - .;__‘:__’, idag o el Ol S e e s Y "\.. ; L,
i '_‘ X Im September.-19h6, he and his wife, LOUISE, moved to ‘s
1 §thaca, New York. The spartment at 65 Morton Street remained - .

- pented in his name but occupancy was_ taken by his friend, JOEL .~
BARR. It was arranged that BARR would send him rent for the apart- .-
ment in Ithaca, New York, and that SARANT would then pay the . - %
lsndlord at 65 Morton Street by ocheck. e o e sesmommn 0 T X

DAVID GREENGLASS has advised that in February, 1950,
after the arrest of KLAUSA UCHS, JULIUS ROSENBERG told him thet
JOELYBARR had left the $fod States in January, 1948, to 8o "7 .
espibhage work for the Russians in Burope and that BARR had been
., one of ROSENEERG!s espionage contacts in the United 8tates. =
g Y wee S ¢ weon Yen F
— ALFRED SARANT stated that JOEL BARR had a flanoed named
VIVIAN GLASSMAN and thet he believes VIVIAN GLASSMAN sent him =
some rental payments in the form of money orders for the apartment
pent at 65 Morton Streete - ~-.. . . e
1 - : SARANT advised that WILLIAM PERL, vwho was a friend of :
QLS both SARANT and JOEL BARR, used the spartment subsequent to i

- .

JOEL BARR under the same sental paying srrangement and that .
PERL, in sending the last money Or¢er payment in January, 1950,
P attached a note requesting SARANT to .relinquish the. apartment . : -/
’ I as PERL no longer hn? any use for it. D RN % T P
' * SRS A VAR T “o ' .v A AR
. el SARANT ha Adenied that ROSENBERG was ever in Jds . -~

*  gpartment at 65 Morfon Street but MAX ELITCHER has stayed that

- ' JOEL BARR, WILLIAXYPERL (also known to him as WILLI

JULIUS ROSENBERG . ELITCHER and his wife, w together
An SARANT's apartment in 19143-1944. p - j "

enid

-3-



‘WILLIAM PERL, referred to“‘bqvo’f'9'7;d§1§1;§;£n'fh’f
istrict of New York for perjur in A o PPN I
. Qar.wt?,ﬁ - o, rk for pe J"l*z?fgrgﬂﬁfx.*ﬁiﬁggj§?
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- ? R 3 U SE N gL R PRI £ S > ¢
3 *¥ Gonfident1al Informant T-1 T°f.?nknoﬁp{rqliabilf%rif% £
“has advised that JULIUS ROSEN EERG rd&atea”that'he furnighed hi# -, '

-sgviet contact with the neme of WILLIAM PERL &s ‘& person to be i o
flee the United States snd that hiq'contgqt.qe}ectpa;"fag

+

- helped to 4

"' VIVIAN GLASSMAN as & ocourier for the Jobe - . .- .ot ebw T L
efes a2 T 7ot ROSENBERG stated that VIVIAN GLASSMAN was direotlz e
.77 ‘contacted by & Russian sgent and was asked %o bring $2,000 te ~ ...
o SOTI1AM PERL in Cleveland, Ohio, who was to use it to leave T

t ;’Lfiii;'the,United States and go to Mexico. - .He said for some unknown: - ;- .
" réason PERL refused the money and GLASSMAN returned to New York T
} _ gity with the $2,000, T-1 said ROSENBERG stated he had no R
- knowledge as to what disposition was made of the money snd that
7" ne feels that GLASSMAN still has it. K =~ 7~ B . :
/ + ™ GIASSMAN has admitted Yo FBI Agents that she was
contacted by an unknown man on the night of July 21, 1950, st her
apartment, 131 East 7 Street, New York City, who gave her
~ $2,000 and requested her to go to Cleveland, Ohio, and give 1t to
the aeronsutical engineer who was {nterested in her sister and o,
who GLASSMAN identified as WILLIAM PERL. ' :

N
~ -

o meiiade

SRS 2 o T e . - s e . -~ '__f’q . ‘ ‘.-"';‘ a 3 s ) .
- 7\ GLASSMAK advised that st the fime of this contact, she.,
; ATAKI, on the telephone, "

g . K was speaking to her boy friend, ERNES

N L and that when the man knocked on NST805%, she asked who it was
but he refused to identify himself. She stated that she returned
4o the telephone and told ERNEST PATAKI that a caller refused to

1dentify himself and that PATAKI advised her to leave the receiver
off the phone; to open the door; and to ascertain who was calling.

' : GLASSMAN has denied that she made the trip to Cleveland
in behalf of JULIUS ROSENBERG or at his request and claims that = .-
.+ the identity of the man who brought her the $2,000 is unknown t6~,. -
- her, but hes refused to aid Bureau Agents to identify hime She .&rl
. claimed that she was recontacted by the unknown man on July 27s 7
1950, and returned the §2,000 to him, - T-1 said ROSENBERG stated . |
that he had no knowledge as to what disgoaition had been made of . .
the money and that he feels that she still has 1ts ... ... . Lk




i e e

oo et Dard v rmissivé“seardhiof_the home of ALFRED SARANT -
" at Ithaca, New York, in July, 1950, there was found smong his .- .
§ effects a 1ist of names snd telephone numbers. Noted thereom #7+%
-} was the name of S JREENBERG, Fed. BO. GR. 9-3800, extension 6094°
- BO 9-3800 is the tél phone number of tne,Internationél'Telephone:} R
and Telegraph Company, 67 Broad Street, New York City, of which .
1 -company FIL is a subsidiary. - . *“*ﬁ§.~;ﬁfy~”‘“§, R R
Y’ 7’ ome SOLOMON GREENBERG, 2183 ‘Ryer ‘Avenue, Bronx, has been
‘employed by FIL since June ‘1L, 1943s FIL was formerly located ab . . :

67 Broad Street, New York City, end moved to Nutley, New Jersey, =¥

» about 19’.‘.7. it e et R e neime . WoomE

In connection with GREENBERG confidential Informant
7-8, of unknown reliebility, advised that during & conversation

JULIUS ROSENBERG mentigned that a contact of his was %a men by
TRG who is a big electricel engineer of GE.

the name of GREENBE
ROSENBERG @also allegedly stated that GREENBERG was & friend of
d nemed BOLOS- éf POLOS. It 18 belleved.

a men who is now decease , _
ferring to JACOB GOLOS, Soviet Agent,

Lt~ T

N -;.;._"j"

S N

o'

R ] FL AN

T odon mie Wb - o~

ew R -

'ROSENBERG might have been re
who dfed in 1943. .. - " :
‘ 1t is not known if the GREENBERG of "GE in Newark®™
referred to by ROSENBERG 18 SOLOMON GREENBERG of FTL but it has .
been ascertained through investigation that SOLOMON GREENBERG . * =
of FTL and ALFRED SARANT attended Polytechnic Institute of _
Technology, Brooklzn, New York, in 1943 and thaet GREZENBERG could .=
have. known SARANT there inasmuch as they attended. the same classes.
P “GREENBERG wa$ interviewed by Bureau ‘agents August, 1952,
. end denled knowing ALFRED SARANT or JULIUS ROSENBERG, but he.. e
. He identified a photograph”of

" radmitted scquaintance with PATAKI.
;. - PATAKI has having been & former emplo{ee,at FTL. He stated that .
‘he had never assoclated with PATAKI other than an occasional- el

He stated he was unsable

- eontact at the plant re%arding FTL business.
to furnish any information concerning PATAKI exocept that he

. precalled that PATAKI was shop steward at FTL. e

[ ST
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4‘40 .

':_“ " f”-w s F 1 A. s

cbnixaentxal Iﬂformantl T-9, ‘.10, T—i';aTbIZ and §613,
‘al known reliabilit{ were contacted for inrormation conoerning
ERNEST PATAKL ‘with negs ive ropults. sl pd e d 0Ty

'),ﬂ'-a 9 "ﬂ' ‘“

Q-
)4

PR

L s BEY stated that her only:l -
Wiedg s That ' he wes the then ecurrent boyfriend ot
VIVIAN GLASSMAN but that at the time that she had PATAKI and _ - . aw
. GLASSMAN to dinner she had informed GLASSMAN that FBI egents had -
"{nterviewed her concerning her association with JOEL BARR, ALFRED
SARANT and JULIUS ROSENBERG, She stated that GLASSMAN did not
comment on the information other than to state that she too had
_ been interviewed in connection with the FBI's.investigation 0L e
JULIUS ROSENBERG.] B B T S A
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PATAKI . INTERNAL SECURITY
ACT OF 1950

ERNEST J,

BiS OF FACTS: - '
__ERNEST ‘?ATAKI, 217 East 19th Street, NYC,
an intimete friend of VIVIAN GLASSMAN SS i
1036 friend of JULLUS and ETHEL ROSENBES ASSMAN s
* convicted Soviet Agents and former fiance A
of JOEL BARR identified to DAVID GREENG ﬁé’ /o :
by JULIUS ROSENBERG as a Soviet spy who Vo0~ ‘
eft the US in January, 1948." VIVIAN
NS4, . [(GLASSMAN left NYC for Cleveland, Ohio, on
& e 7/22/50 where she contacted WILLIAM PERL,

o ss I
m,ﬂ /1 OKL' an Aeronautical Engineer, and offered him

$2000 to flee the US and go to Mexico,

At a preliminary intsrview of PATAKI on s
8/9/50, he denied acquaintance with JULIUS
ROSENBERG or visits to an apartment at

@, l@{bf)/ b.‘jzzl{ 65 Morton Street, NYC, where members of the

OSENBERG parallel met., PATAKI denied .

CP membership but a permissive search of

AKI'S apartment revealed & quantity of

ommunist literature in his possession. .
PATAKI was formerly employed at the

Federal Telecormunication Laboratories, Inc.,
Nutley, N.J., where he was Steward of

Local 231, United Office and Proressional

Worle rs of #4merica from June, 194li, to \/k
August, 1950. Employed at present at the i
Emerson Radio and Phonograph Corporation, i) |
Jersey Clty, N. J., as engineer in the .i;.g_g’-‘ﬂ";/j

it ,
Quality Control #ivision. . A//s_}‘_';_,;.,.
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DETAILS:

This investigation is predicated on information
reflecting that ERNEST PATAKI, 217 East 19th Street,
New York City,/an Electrical Engineer, was acquainted
with one VIVIAN GLASSMAN since 1945,

VI LASSMAN 1is a close friend of JULIUS and
ETH OSENBERG, Soviet Agents who have been convicted
of comspiTacy to commit espionage against the United
States and were sentenced to death on April 5, 1951,

Investigation indicates_that VIVIAN GLASSMAN had
been visiting the ROSENBERGS at their apartment,

10 Monroe Street, New York City, in Knickerbocker Village
since 19LL.

JULIUS ROSENBERG i1s known to have been actively
engaged in espionage since about 1942 and concentrated on
obtaining technical data from engineers ‘engaged on
national defense projects. .
d On July 22, 1950, VIVIAN GLASSMAN, acted
capacity of a Soviet Courier in that she made an
trip to Uleveland, Ohio, and offered one WILLIAM

L,
an Aeronautical £ngineer, $2000 to leave the Uni¥led States
and go to Mexico. ‘

o :

On June 16, 1950, DAVID GREENGLASS was arrested by
agents of the New York Office and later charged by
indictment in the yistrict of New Nexico with violation of
the espionage gt tes in connection with his admitted trans-
mission to HARR QLD of certain clessified date relating
to the atom bomb pro ject at Los Alamos, New Mexico,

A
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HARRY GOLD was arrested in Philadelphisa,
Pennsylvania, by agents of that office ond pleaded guilty
to a violation of the espionage statutes,

DAVID ENGLASS and his wife, REENGLASS,
have advis ed &gat they were recruited in theisoviet
espionage apparatus by JULIUS ROSENBERG, a brother-in-law
of DAVID GREENGLASS. . .

\/

Both DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS learned through
conversations with JULIUS ROSENBERG during the period
1946-1950, thet he was extemsively engaged in Soviet
espionage in connection with which he wasusing for the
purpose of microfilming documents and making espionage
contacts an apartment in the Greenwich Village Section
of New York City and an spartment on thc East Side of New
York, the exact address of either apartment being unknown
to the GREENGLASSES. SR

- Information obtained from MAXMRLITCHER who admitted
that ROSENBERG attempted to recruit Him for Soviet
espionage indicates that the West Side -apartment was
possibly located at 65 Morton Street, York City. This
apartment was rented in the name of ALFREMWSARANT from
October, 1943, to January, 1950. / oo

SARANT upon interview has advised that hg was a former
member of the Greenwich Village Branch of the C
Party in 1943 and 194} and belileves that hc
ROSENBERG through a mutual frisend named JO
2 meeting of the Fedcration of Architects,
Chemists and Technicians.

In beptem.ber, 1946, he married and moved to Ithaca,
New York. The apartment at 65 Morton Street remaincd
rented in his name but occupancy was taken by his friend,
JOEL BARR. It was arranged that BARR would send him
rent for the apartment in lthaca, New York, and that
SARANT would then pay the landlord at 65 Morton Street
by check,

\
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DAVID GREENGLASS has advised that in February,
1950, after the arrest of KLA®S, FUCHS, JULIUS ROSENBERG
told him that JOEL BARR had lef}{ the United States in
January, 1948, to do esplonage work for the Russians
. . Burope and that BARR had bsesen one of ROSENBERG'S
espionage contacts in the United States,

a ALFRED SARANT stated that JOEL B.RR had a fiance
named VIVIAN GLASSMAN and that he believes VIVIAN
GLASSMAN sent him some rental payments in tho form of
money orders for the apartment rent at 65 Morton Strect,’

SARANT advised that WILLIAM PERL who was & friend of
both SARANT and JOEL BARR used the apartmant subsequent
to JOEL BARR undecr the same rental paying arrangement
and that PERL in sending the last money order payment in
January, 1950, attachcd a note requesting SARANT to .

: relinquish the apartment as PERL no longer had any uss
_’.for it. . .

SARANT has denied that ROSENBERG ‘was ever in
his apartmeny at 65 Morton Street butiMéE%?ﬁITCHEB has
stated that/JOEL BARR, WILLIAM PERL, (als nocwn to him
ERPERL), - JULIUS ROSENBERG, and ELITCHER
and his wife, HELENE, were together in S/ARALNT'S apartment

in 19’43"19’-‘140 ‘—\N[ L|l'4 CHr [

WILLI4M PERL, roferred to above, was indicted in
the Southern Pistrict of New York for perjury in
April, 1951,

Confidentiel Informant T-1, of known reliability,
has advised that JULIUS ROSENBERG related that he furnished
his Soviet contact with the namec of WILLIAM PERL as a
person to be helped to flev the United States and that
his contact selected VIVIAN GLASSMAN as a courier for the
jObo '

ROSENBERG stated that VIVIAN GLA4LSSMAN was directly
contacted by a Russian agent and was asked tobring $2000 to

P
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WILLIAM PERL in Cleveland, Ohio, who was to use it to leave
the country.

¥ ~ GLASSMAN has admitted to FBI Agents that she was

contacted by an unknown man on the night of July 21,

1950, at her apartment, 131 Eest 7th Street, New York

City, who gave her $2000 and requested her to go to
Cleveland, Ohio, and give it to the Aeronautical £ngincer
who was intercsted in her sister and who GL/SSMAN identified
as WILLIAM PERL.

GLASSMAN advised that at the time of this contact,
she was speaking to her boy friend, ERNEST PATAKI, on the
tclephone, and that when the man knocked on her door, she
asked who it was but he refused to identify himself,

She stated that she returned to the telephonc and told
ERNEST PATAiKI that a caller refused to identify himsclf
and that PATAKI advised her to leave the recciver off the
phone; to open the door, end to ascertain who was calling,

GLASSMAN has denied that she made the trip in
behalf of JULIUS ROSENBERG or at his rcquest and claims
that the identity of the men who brought hor the $2000
is unknown to her,

Investigation has reflected that ALFRED SARANT,
reforred to above, left the United Stateg in August, 1950,
and entered Mexico undcr the namec of BRUC AYTON. His
present whereabouts is unknown.

. JOEL BARR lcft tho United States on January 21, 1948,
on the SS AMERICA for zurope and his present whereabouts
~1s unknown,

~
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The Jefferson Séhool of Social Science has been
designated by the Attorney General of the Uni ted States
as coming within the purview of Executive Order 9835,

PATAKI claimed no lmowledge of Communist Party member-
ship of GLASSMAN or has he attended any Communi st Party
meetings with her, He claims GL4SSMAN has never mentioned
that she was acquainted with JULIUS ROSENBERG. He failed to
identify photographs of HARRY GOLD, ALFR SARANT, WELDON B,
DAYTON, JULIUS ROSENBERG, WILLIAM P JOEL BARR. '
PATAKI identified a photograph of BET ANDERS as an
entertainer who sppeared at United .Offlce and Professional
Workers of America meetings. He related incident concerning
telephone call to GLASSMAN substantially as previously
reported, He stated GLASSMAN was away from the telephone -
about two minutes before she returned and said everything
was all right, PATAKI denied any scquaintance with ROXENBERG.

PATAKI advised that on the night of her interview,

August 3, 1950, GLASSMAN appeared at his apartment at about
1:00 a,m. and was very agitated and upset. She told him
that she had been questioned by FBI Agents and wanted to

him of the reason for or nature of investigation, and
stated that she wanted companionship., PATAKI stated that
he did not question her or pry into her affairs and does
not know anything about the investigation being conducted,
but knowing her as well as he does, knows she would not do

GIASSMAN has stayed with PAT/AKI every night since her
interview, either at PATAKI'S apartment or her own. PATAKI
maintained that GLASSMAN has never discussed his_ employment
or asked him what the Federal Telecommunication Laboratories
manufacture, never asked him to obtaln any information of
any type, technical or general, and stated that if GLASSMAN
or anyone else had ever made such & request he would have
immediately advised the FBI.

PATAKI was asked abcut hls alleged statements
to employees at Federal Telecommunication Laboratories urglng
them not to sign the personnel security questlonnaire, PATAKI
admitted that he had made such statements, but that this was
mot a personal opinion, that the union of which he is a
nember had taken this position and he was mereoly giving the
union employees the advice and opinion of the unlion when
he made the statements, B

AN
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stay with him at his apartment. He claimed she did not inform

3

anything wrong, Physical surveillamcos-indicaté "in ‘August, 1950,
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opened » joint checking eccount =t that institution June 16, 1947 =nd closed
the s~me October 25, 1947. ' ' '

Inform~tion Concerning Subject's Stending #s An Amsteur Radio i

Operstor .

Reference to the Amsteur Radio €11 Book for 1950 disclosed thet
EAROLD N. DUCORE residing »t 404 South Atkins Avenue, Neptune, N.J., w=s »
licensed smeteur redio operstor with sssigned c»ll letters W2 1Yl. It is
noted thet the pcrsonnel records concerning DUCORE reflect th-t he previously

Lb?esided st LOL Atkins Avenue.

On 10/10/50, the Federsl Grend Jury in the Southern District of New
York returned » true bill charging MORTON SOBELL, JULIUS ROSEN'XRG, etel,
with conspirscy to commit espion=ge in violetion of Scction 34, Title 50,
United Stetes Code. On 3/29/51, JULTUS snd ETHLL ROSNBERG were found guilty
by » Federsl Jury in the Southern District of New York, of conspiring to
commit espionege =nd were subsequently scntenced to desth. MORTON SOBELL
was found guilty on the ssme cherge »nd subsejuently sentenced to serve 30

yesrs imprisonment. ,

Associ-~tes
2 ) ALBERT SOCOL
- ' fg “ . ) r'd : B ,
i & : As set out previously, the subject was rlleged to h=ve been friendly

) L | .

‘ o
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The Yoﬁng Cormmnist Lesgue is one of the orgsnizstions cited by
- the /ttorney Genererl of the United Stotes s coming within the purview of
executive order 9835,
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[ Confidentir]l Informent Fewsrk T-1 »4vised th-t JARON COLEMAN hed
been guilty of violsting = security regulstion rt Evens Signsl L-bor-tory -
!'h en‘ering the plent with clessifie’ informetion without written suthor: ty .
to do so. A sesrch of COLIMiN'a house, sccording to Newsrk I-1, which wes *
corducted under written ruthority from COLE./N, disclos.d scme L8 clnssified
Lry »nd Mevy documents. A1l spprrently were rel-tel to COLEMAN's worl in
the l=borestories but were meint=ine? in his home in viol~tion of security
reguletions. Newsrk Tl ssid thet ss » result CCLEM.N wes suspended for 10. ,
Arys. _ -z

o
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GuORGE S. KAUF:&R
771 Seventh Avenue
New York City

In the August 4, 19%3 1ssuz of the Croatian-
| Fraternal newspgper "Zajednicar”, the nume Dr, KAUFER, 149
West 5Lth otreet, appeared on a list of officers of 2 local
chapter of the Croatian Fraternal Union, The March 7,

1951 issue of the same paper contained a 1ist of officers
of various lodges of the Croatian Fraternal Union :nd in-
cluded the nams Dr. GEO AUFER, Lodge No. 129.

It 1s noted that PAILLIP NARSTOWSALOs? 1s .
supe rintendept of the FPrintex Corporation, Ossining, New
York, DAV ENGLASS . qggggggg_ggpignggg"gggnp, has identi-

od PHILLIP MARSTON SALOFF- as being a contact of JULIUS,
ROSE 3 convicted espionage agent presently under &
sentence of death, o

=10~
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

_ Subject, 18T lEnt.st, Who was engaged in
the construction of the Afom Bomb at Los Alamos, New Mexico,
has been employed as Professor of Physics, Cornell University
since 1935, and presently resides at 209 White Park Road,
Ithaca, N.Y, Information obtained through a permissive search
of the residence of ALFRED SARANT. Ithaca, N.Y,.,, on July 21,
1950, reflected subject sent a gift upon the birth of SARANT!'s
child on December 4, 1946. SARANT identified subject as an

=individual whom he met through his father-in-law, VICTOR K.D. /B

A

EEROSS, Ithaca attorney, and who was unsuccessful in gaining I
ggSARANT's admission to Cornell Graduate School. Subject, in an
““interview on July 28, 1950, advised that SARANT was introduced ol
%to him by ROSS as a progpective graduate student in February Y
21946, but that he did nit intercede for him for admission to
. Cornell since he lacked the necessary qualifications. Subject
,.denied being close friend of SARANT and denied that SARANT
¢ ever attempted to obtain any confidential information from hip.
Subject, when interviewed after the arrect of EMIL JULIUS
| KLAUS FUCHS, admitted friendship and asscciation with FUCHS.
| In two interviewsz at that time, subject furnished conflicting
- information concerning a meeting with FUCHS in Schenectady,
N.Y. on June 25, 1946, CI T-2 has advised that JULIUS
ROSENBERG, in furnishing information to him -concerning -
ALFRED SARANT, identified subject as one of SARANT's contacts
in Ithaca. DAVID GREENGLASS has admitted furnishing subjectls -
< pame to HARRY GOLD as a possible Soviet Espionage recruit, on
Su&June I, 1945, ROSENBERG, according to DAVID GREENGLASS and T-
=~ claimed to have received highly confidential data pertaining
¢ to the use of nuclear energy in the propulsion of aircraft,
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Erpopwmner
1

and T-2 advised that ROSENBERG made two trips to Ithaca
to pick up information from his contact, ALFRED SARANT.

NEPA4, nuclear energy for the propulsion of aircraft, iz a
project undertcken by the gcvernment 1n 1947 toc determine
the advissbility of using atomic power in aircraft. T-
advised

has T&\.
»e
Investigation reflects subject has

0 €s 1n s oifice at Cornell University for the wmaintcnance
of classified material and documents., No information developcd
>s3 to this pate

n an interview on July 28, 19%., subject furnished ."D
information at variance with information furnished by prcsent
Secretary concerning her access to classified materlal in his
possession. Investigation rcficcts subject attended Intcrnationa
Conference on Nuclear Physics at University of Chicago from
September 17 to September 19, 1951, No signiflicant contacts
noted. Subject wrote an article on the Hydrogen Bomb in the
April 1950 issue of "Scientific American® and publication was
stopped by AEC on grounds that it contained classified informa-
ticn. In a corrccted article, subject,though critical of

Russia, stated that the U.S. shculd never be the first nation

to use the Hydrogen Bomb. During the prewvious investigation

of subject, associates described him as a loyal American
and no derogatory information developed. WELDCN BRUC
has advjsed that he Kn

LYTONS ~
ew subject while at Corncll University.

=nvlll Yy ]
8 active in communist Party activities at Cornell University.
Correspondents and telephone contacts of subject cet forth.

Information pertaining to background, including naturalization
data, education, employment and description set forth,

S —
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DETAILS:

I. BASIS FOR INVESTIGATION

MAFREDKSARANT, RD #1, Cayuga Heights,Rozd. Ithaca, New York. in
connec¢tion with the investigation of the JULIUS ROSENBERG espionage
networl:, on July 21. 1950, there was located by Special Agents
JOHN D, MAHONEY and the writer a phcto album with the name JCREVMY
VICTOR SARANT, December 4, 1946, Ithaca, New York on the inside
cover. This book was identified by ALFRED SARANT as a bock
preparzd by his wife in celcbration cof the birtn cof their son,
JEREMY on Decenber 4, 1946, The contents of this book incluicd

2 list of individuals wn:> gave presents when the child was born.
L review of thic list reflcecctced thzt BETHE and his wife gave a
gift of silver.

1(/ During a permissive search of the residence of
S

-q Y

%

hen ALFRED SARAIT was interviewed concerning the
persons included in the list cf doncrs, he identified subject as
an individual whom he first met in Ithzea in July, 1946, having
been intrcduced to him by his (SARANT's) fether-in-law, VICTOR
K_Q.,}(.osa an attorney in Ithaca. At that time SARANT was
decitous of entering Corncll Univers:ity as a graduste stutent In
Fhysies and he requested BETHZ, whom he identified as a leading
nuclear physicist on the Cornell faculty, to snons.r his entrance
It Cornell He stated thzt BETHE was uasuccessful in arranging
for his admissinn to Graduate Schocl tut that subsequent to this
reeting he maintcined a2 social acquiintance with Dr. BETHE.
According to SATARNT one cf the chief reascons why he moved to
Ithaca from New York City in September, 1946 was to attempt to
gain entrance to Cornell as a graduate student.

Albany Confidential Informant T-1, a government agency
whid maintains personnel rccerds, has advised that on June 4, 1946
ALFRED SARANT advised that he was then employed by the Bell '
Telephone Company in New Y rk City but that he ¢xpected shortly
to receive a research fellowship to "the eminent atomic phy31cin§f//
Dr. HANS BETHE of Cornell University Graduate School'.

During the permissive scarch of the SARANT residence,

on July 19, 1950, therc was loccated by Special Agent JOHN D, MAHONIY)
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In February, 1946, ROSS told BETHE about his son—in-law,.‘rg
ALFRED SARANT, who was then employed at the Bell Telephone
Labsratory in New Yorl: City and who was very interested in
studying physics. ROSS asked him if he could help SARANT enfter
Cornell University as a graduate student. He told ROSS that he
was not in a position to commit himself to sponscr anybody but
that he would bc glad to talk to SARANT to ascertain if he were
sufficiently qualified to enter Graduate School. According to
BETHE, these remarks by ROSS were brougint up in casual conversation.
) In approximately May, 1945 BETHE first met SARANT when ROSS
’ i brought him to his office at Cornell University. In a short
’ ‘discussion with SARANT he learned that he did ndob have the
qualifications for a gradvate student in physics and he so advised
him. He told SARANT that it would be necessary for him to
further qualify himsclf before his application could be cons:idercd
,ﬁ and recommended sevceral general physics texts for him to study
% but told him that his chances for admission were not good. Later
' Y
3

BETHE told thc head of the Physics Department in rcgard to
SARANT's epplication, that he 52w no reason to recommend him and
the application was refused.

BUTHE continued he was surpriscd in the fall of 1946

to find that SARANT had moved to Ithaca, goving up his position

. at the Bell Telephone Laboratories when he had no assurance

¢ whatsoever of acceptance at Cornell. He was never admitted to
Graduate School but did gain employment as an electrical engineer
in the construction of the Corncll Synchrotron. BETHE advised
he never maintained any close relationship with SARANT, stating
that he had probably not talked to him for over a total of an
hour in 211 of the time that he knew khim and that the longest
conversa2tion he ever had with him was during their first meeting. i

! - c ETHE denied ever discussing any confidential data
With SARANT ana further denied that he ever entertained SARANT
in his home or was ever in SARANT's home. He stated, however,
that his wife, Mrs. BETHE, was a close friend of Mrs. BRICE
AYTON, which resulted because Mrs. DAYTON had taught at a pursery
chool where the BETHE children had attended and that CAROIADAYTUN
was very much loved by the BETHE children. Mrs. BETHE and IMrs.
DAYTON visited quite a bit and because of the fact that the SARANTS.

Lo
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were next-door ncighbors of the DAYTONS, Mrs. BETHE met and
g visited the SARANT home on several occasions. Dr. BETHE explaincd
: that he and his wife had given a present to the SARANTS on the
birth of their child because of the feeling of obligation for the
frece legal scrvice which had been rendcred by VICTOR K.D. ROSS.
He added that he had no idea what the gift had been but was sure
that the value was definitely not in any respect equal to the
legal service rcndgred. Dr. BETHE depicd ever knowing or contatting
JULIUS?ﬁOSENBERG, ILLIAM PERL, JOEIXBARR, MAXYELITCHER, MORTON
.. *@OBELL or HARR OLD. He denied that any approach in any manner
y} 523 ever bcen made to him on the part of any person to furnish
/- information to an apparent espionage agent. He stated that
SARANT never pursued the development of his friendship and that
he never gained the impression that SARANT wanted technical data,
nor 'did SARANT ever ask for such. He concludcd that SARANT is a

T frustrated type who gives the impression that he feels that he has
*

never had e chance for pcrformance adeguate with his ability.
However, BETHE added that SARANT's technical ability 1s straictly
average.

II. CONNECTION WITH SOVIET ESPIONAGE

a3

; A Oon February 14, 1950, after the arrest of EMIL JULIUS
r KLAUSXﬁUCHS in England on charges of egpionage 2ctivity on behall™
> of The Russian governmept, subject was interviewed by the writer

at his office in Newman Laboratory, Cornell University. Subject
advised thet he had been a close associate and friend of FUCHS,
having first met him at the University of Bristol, Bristol,
England in 1934 - FUCHS was a graduate student and subject a
research assistant. Subject stated they did not become too well
acquainted at this time and that this period of association

-, lasted for only half a year., Subject stated hc believed he next
3?4 Saw FUCHS on 2 visit to England during a trip there in 1936 or

t

1938.

Subject advised that in 1944, he was in charge of
the Theoretical Division -at the Los Alamos Atomie Project, Los //,’
Alamos, New Mexico. This Division performed the calculations ~
beforehand as to how thc atomic bomb was to be made and assemblid
and how it would work. During this period, FUCHS Joined the group

-5-
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at Los Alamos and worked under subject from the summer of 1944
until January, 1946 when subject left the project.

Subject stated that he next saw FUCHS in Junc Or July,
1946 while he, (subject), was employed at the General Electric
Company, Schenectady, New York. FUCHS was on his way back tc
England and stopped to sce subject. Subject rccalled that their
main topic of conversation was an accident that had occurred at
Locs Alamos when a Dr, SLOTIN was killed by radioactivity when a
reactor "ran away". It was subjcct's recollection that FUCHS'
sister from Boston came to Schenectady to meet him but subject
advised that he did not meet her and does not know her nane.
He believed that FUCHS rcmained in Schenectady only one day.

Subject stated that since this mecting he saw FUCHS
two other times, one occasion was in England during the summer
of 1045 when subject spent a day ana a half at Harwell., He talked
to FUCHS, as well as several other scientists and FUCHS showci him
around and told him something of the theoretical work bcing done
there. Subject stated that he was under orders of thc Atomic
Encrgy Commission not to talk on restricted matters and that con-
sequently the conversation was strictly one sided. During the
spring of either 1948 or 1949, FUCH3 visited subject at his
invitation in Ithaca; FUCHS had come froum England to attend
Declassification Mcctings in Waschingten, D.C, Subject advised
that as he recalled, FUCHS stayed one day and theilr main topic
of conversation was nuclear reactors and declcssification. Subjcct
stated that again he was under orders of the Atoumlce Energy
Commission not to discuss any restricted information.

At the conclusion of this intcerview, subject stated
he never had any reason to suspcct FUCHS of esplonage or even to
consider him pro-Russian, Subjcct added that to his knowledge
FUCHS never attempted to elicit any confidential information from
any of his co-workers. SubJect remarked FUCHS! arrcst came as a
complete surprise to him,and he felt that he docs nct know whom
he can ever trust since hc always rcegarded FUCHS as absolutely
loyal and trustworthy.

-6~
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On April 17, 1950, subject was again interviewed
concerning FUCHS by S& WILLIAM F. GUILFOILE. This interview
took place at the Knolls Atomic Power Laboratory, Schenectady,
New York. It will be noted thzt in the previcus interview,
subject stated he saw FUCHS at Schenectady, in Junc or July, 1646,
that it was his recollection that FUCHS' sistecr from Boston came
to Schenectady to meet FUCHS but that he, (subject), did not
meet her and does not know her name. In this sccond Interview
subjcct stated that sometime in May, 1945 he rceeived a letter
from FUCHS stating he would like to stop for a visit prior to
his rcturn to England. He stated that hc must have adviscd
FUCHS to visit him at the General Electric Company in Schenectady.
Upon recollection, he stated that he wes at the neral Electric ;7
Company from June 17, 1946 to July 10, 1946 pA

Subject advised that on the day of his visit, FUCHS
arrived alone around noon and that FUCHS planncd to, and did meset
his sister in -the afternoon. SubJect further advised that he is
quitc positive f#hzt FUCHS also saw Dr., RICHARD P. FEYNMAN and
Dr. ROBERT E,ZﬁiRSHLK while at Gencral plectric. Late in the
afternoon, actording to subjcct, both he and FUCHS left the
plant and walked uptcwn wherc they met FUCHS sister at a drug
store. He believed that they either had dinner or a light lunch
together and that it was his rccollcction that after eatlng FUCHS
and his sister took a train for Boston and he returned to tne
Van Curler Hotel, where he was then residing. Subjcct stated he

esided at this hotel for about a wcek after his arrival in
Schenectady on June 17, 1946 and when Dr. MARSHAK sub-1lct a house
a2t 900 St. David's Lane, hc moved in with the MARSHAKS and stayed
there until his departur: on July 10, 1946,

nce it h ascertained

hese facts were broug ‘ s attention., He then
advised he felt surce that FUCLS and his sister had accompanicd
him via bus to 900 St. David's Lene, where it was quite possible

7



>’

AL 100-12000

thcy had dinner. Subjcecct then recalled that FUCHS had expresscd a
acsirce to stay svernight for an extra day's viswt ot Schencetaly.
buvt that his sister was quite anxious to return to Bostcn 25 scon
as possible to see her chiidren, who had been left in somconc's
cere. He then steted that FUCHS and his gister took the night
train to Boston. '

On April 4, 1951, Albeny Counfidential Informant T-2,
of unknown reliability, advised that JULIUS ROSLIBERG (dpnvicted
Russian espionage agent). in furnishing infcrmation pert
to ALFRED SARANT, stated that SARALNT ked a contnet 0t Cordlll
University whom ROSEIBIRG wnce referrcd to as Professur BeEKDA

phonctic). On April 27, 1951, T-2 odvised that ROSCNBERG Yzd
xiain discussed ALFRCD SARANT with him and mentioned that SARANT
nxd two cxcellent friends (in the college) namely; Professors
BETA (phonetic) andjﬁOiRIS Or3RRISON. In discussing this zbove
infcrmation with the infcormont on July 10, 1951, it was ascertained
thet thesc individuals previougly’/mentionzd arc identical with
Professors BETHE and MURRISON ox thce Physics Department of Cornell
University. It should be here nyted that subjoct's name is
pronounced phonctically "HBLNZ BLYTA".

On July 2, 13951, DLVIﬁfGREENGLASS, o confessed Sovicet
espicnage agent who is now scerving o 15 year scentence for '
conspiracy to commit espionage against the United States, ndviged
SASJOHEN A. HARRINGTON and ROBZRT F, RCYAL that hLe furnished tho
name of Dr. HAIIS BETHE, 2mong others, to HARLY GOLD on Junc 4, 1945
23 a poessible Sovict cspionage recruit., lle statced that WILLIAM

INGELL had advised him that BETHE was a Communist, DAVID
GREENGLASS stzted that he never met BETHE, who was then (in 1945)
connected with the Atomic Energy ProjJect at Los Alamocs, New Mexico
as was GRECNGLASS. "

GREENGLASS rclated that his instructions were to
furnish the mAanics of prospective rccruits to his contact; however,
under no circumstances was he to focllow up by contacting the
Individuals. Hec stated that he ncever spoke to JULIUS ROSENBZRG
or HARRY GOLD again about BETHE and does not know whethor BETHE
was actually recruited to do cspionage work. GREENGL.ASS staved
that his instructions were received from his wife, RUTH GREENGLASS,

-
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.. = i spionage cgent, wha in turi had rcceived
thosc instructwons from JULIUS LOSENBER GCLL gave the list in
which BETHE's nanic was iancluded to ANATJLE LYIKOVLEV-, then Vice
Cunsul of the U,S,S.R. Consulate in New York City. GOLD is =2
scIT-confessed form  Russian cspionage agent currontly scrving 2
thirty-yezar prison sentence.,

11T, ALLLGATIONS CCNCERNING JULIUEZ ROSENBEIRG'S
PCSSESSION OF INFONMATYON FinriTiiING Ty THE
S CTCLEAR FROPULSION OF L IiCul i’ D FZPURTED
LA ES WD BY ED TO ITHACA, HEW YORK

DAVID GREEHGLASS. mentionced previously, ha dvisced
th2t in eithcr Moarceh or Cetober, 1947, JULIUS hOS:NBERG tJl him
thot hc hai the mothemntics for "an atomic motor” for an cirnlone.
Confidential Iuformant T-2 has reportod that ROSENBERG cloimod to
hzve received highly confidential <ota pertzining to the nuclear

rorulsion of circroft. Informoti-n will be sct forth in a
subscquent scction of this report -soncerning the NERAAKﬁuclcar
Encrgy for the Propulsion cof fircraft) Project

o — e g

It was sc¢t forth previously in this report that by
their cwn admeissimsubject and ALFRED SARANT were personally
acguaintced. It was also roflected that JULIUS ROSEIBERG idontific?
subjeect to Cenfidcntial Informant T-2 as one of SARANT's ccnt-cts
in Ithaca,.

On Farch 22, 1351, Albany Confidentizl Informant T-2
advecd that JULIUS ROSENBERG had indicated to him thot he had made
trips to Ithaca, Ncew York in conncction with his Dussian 6501:nﬂge
endeavors and had adviscd that therce is a woman in Itheacs, nomed
SARANT, who is also an active Russian agent and whose husband is
now in Lurope.

On Juliy 10, 1951, ilbany Confidential Informant T-2
advised that JULIUS ROSEIBunG had confided that ALFRED SARANT weas
"2 member of his orgenization". The informant interpretcd this

quoted phrasc to mean that SARANT was a Soviet espicnage agent
and was affiliated with the RUSENBERG group, Informant continued
that ROSENBERG told him he had made two trips to Ithaca, New York

-9
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to sce ALFRED SARANT and that the purpcse of these trips was to
make "pickups', which the informant interpreted to mean that SARANT
was furnishing espionage material to ROSENBERG.

ROSENBERG stzted to the informant that one of these
trips was made¢ via train from Clevcland, Ohio to Ithaca, the
trip having originated in New York City. According to the
informant, ROSENBERG stated that hc stayed overnight at SARANT's
home in Ithaca where the contact was made. The informant stated
that SARANT's wife, whom he referred tc as "PUSS", (which is her
nickname), was present during the pcriod ROSENBERG was at the
SARANTS. '

On the occasfon of the seccnd trip to Ithaca, New York
tc see ALFRED SARANT, ROBENBERG advised the informant that a2 man
(believed to be MA%%EL FINESTONE) borrowed a fricnd's (bolicved
tc be EDWARD JAMES}JEINSTEIN) 1949 cr 1950 convertible Buick, cclor
black, to drive him, since he (ROSENBERG) cannct drive a car.
Informant statcd that ROSENBERG indicated to him that "PUSS"
SARANT and the driver of the car went into ancther room or into
another part of SARANT's home while ROSENBERG and SARANT talked,
ROSENBERG said they were at the SARANT residence only a few hours
and that he and his driver then returned to New York City. The
driver, according to the information furnished by ROSENBERG t2 the
informant "drove like mad - 60, 65 and 70 miles an hour 21l the
way'. ROSENBERG said it raincd all the way back to New Ycrk City.

Albany Confidential Informant T-2 advised that he did
not recall ROSENBERG having furnished the dates of c¢ither of the
above trips to Ithaca, but that it would be his obscrvation that
the trip by train would have in all probability taken place
subsequent to the completion of SARANT's residcence in Ithaca and
that the second trip by automobile would have, by necessity, taken
place subsequent to the purchase of this automobile.

It will be noted that ALFRED SARANT prcviously advised
SA JOHN D. MAHCNEY and the writer that he moved into his home on C%;
Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca in February, 1949, This would then
place the train trip sometime subsequent to February, 194G,

~-10-
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At the time of his trial in U.S. District Court,
Southern District »f New York, DAVID GREENGLASS testified that
JULIUS ROSENBERG mct him early in June, 1950 and told him thathhe
had Jjust come back from upstate New York where he had seen some .
people. GREENGLASS in his testimony placed thilis contact by
ROSENBERG sometime between June 4, 1950 and June 15, 1950,

TIV. INFORMATION PERTAINING TO NEPL (NUCLEAR

ENERGY FOR THE PROIUL3ICGN OF AIRCKLET) AND
SUBJECT 'S ACCLSS TO CLASSIFIED DOCUMENTS AND
MATERIAL PERTAINING THERETO

A, Information concernine NEPA.

The following information was obtained from Albany
Confidential Informant T-3, another government agency.
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: It should be here noted that when subject was inter-
viewed by the writer on February 14, 1950, concerning his
association with EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, he advised that FUCHS
was cne of the scientists who hzd come to the United States from
England to work on the atomic enersy project at Los Alamos and
that this group of scientists had becen under the direction of
Dr. RUDOLPH#?E%ERLS of the University of Birmingham. It is
possible that this may be the individual referred to by Miss
MAC LEOD,

-19- . b
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Flight 120 via American Airlines at 3:15 PM, Central Standard !
Time, September 19, 1951.

Albany Confidential Infcrmant T-14, of known
reliecbility, advised that subject arrived at Buffals, New York
from Chicago, Illinois via American Airlines, Flijght 716 at
cpproximately 8:12 PM, Eastcern Daylight Saving Time, on
September 19, 1951, Subject immediately to0k o taxi to the
Lchish Valley Rallrcad and boarded an castbhruni train, deporting
at 8:55 PM. It was ascertained that subject was going to
Ithaca, New York, where he would arrive at 12:45 AM, Eastern
Daylight Saving Time, Septemoer 20, 1951. This infcrmant
adviscd that subjcet's baggaze consisted of one large leather
case, dark brown with lignht ten trim,and an cvernight bag, either
canvas or leather, the color of which was a brilliant red. ‘

VI, TINFORMATION CONCERNING ARTICLE WRITTEN BY
SUBJECT IN THE APnIL, 1950 ISSUE OF THE
"SCIENTIRIC LPERICANT

Refercnce wos made previsusly in this report to an
article written by subject in the April, 1950 issuec of the
"Scientific American". Albany Confidential Informent T-15, of
kncwn reliability, recently furnished information reccived by
him from Albany Confidential Informant T-16, of unknown
reliability. Confidential Informant T-16, in referring to the
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Conridential Informants

CI T-1: Records of Selective Service Board 719 as maintained
in New York State Selective Service Headquarters. bV,

a0
c1 1-2: New York QNN contactea vy sa (NN ' .
on April 4 and 27, and March 22, 1 and by SAS
and on July 10, 1951.

CI T-3: Atomic Energy Commission, Washington, D.C.

3 0/
| RE FEIL
—_— 1=

CI T-5: .
contacted by SA

CI T-6: Surveillance conducted by SASPAUL A, HARRINGTON and
ROBERT F. ROYAL, New York Office.

CI T-4:

CI T-7: Surveillance conducted by SAS HaRRY A, WALKER and
ROBERT K, MC QUEEN, Chicago .Office.

CI T-8:
, contacted by Si on a

confidential basis.

. CI T-0:
' contacted by SA

CI T-10

contacted by SA

confidential basis.

CI T"’llo

hcontacted by
SA

CI T-12:
£ ontacted
4 vy 8 ofs .
3 - 53 - | b7C
hi b2
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ADMN, PAGE

Surveillance conducted by SASJAMES L., DENZEL
and FRANCIS D. CONNERS, Buffalo Office,

CI T-15:

CI T-163 Wnot otherwise identified, who ]
n mation to_T—lS.

CI T-17T:

who has been contacted by S
on a confidential basis..
CI T-19:

contacted by SA
contacted by SA |
CI T-20; over, Ithaca Post Office, Ithaca, N.Y.-
CI T-21:
, contacted by SA
CcI T-22:
ontacted by SA

Copies of this report are being designated
for Albuguerque, Boston, Buffalo, -Chicago, and Miami for
information purposes in view of the fact that these offices
may be requested to conducted investigation in the futurec
in this matter. o . .

A

CI T-18:

: This report is being given a security classi-
fication of ®Secret®™ due to information set forth concerning
NEPA and also due to the possible involvement of subject in
Soviet espionage. )
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Investigation conducted 1O date in the case i
WILLIAM PERL leaves no doubt that PERL was jnvolved inja - -
Russian espionage apparatus operated DY JULIUS ROSEWBEHG.
- N i.
f"','_ﬂ 4-‘\ R *

can be amply dgemonstrated. By
22 - 23, 1950 VIVIAN T,ao>SIHAN

Oon the weekend of July
s given to her in NY by an un<

of NYC, pursuant tovinstruction

jdentified individual, wa&s in Clevelsand, Ohio,
aseronautical engineer and a friend to warn them to 1
country. GLASSMAN had $2,000 in her possession which had
been given to her by this unknown individual. She weas -
instructed to gurn over this money to the aeronautical :
engineer SO that he could effect his departure from the U.S.

GLASSMAN contacted WILLIAMPERL jn Cleveland, Ohio,
on the aforementioned weekend and offered him this money and
ived. PERL re-

ave him the instructions wnich she had recel
and disclaimed any know

fused to take the money
is noted that 2 few days after

ge activity. It
PERL, PERL related the above story to

GLASSMAN'S visit to
Agents of the Cleveland Office. GLASSI'AN was gubseyuently
ubstantially the same story to Agents

interviewed and told s
of the NYO.
e b
In addition, whose identity is known ‘1ts{;
to the Bureau, has advised that ne was informed by JULIUS P .
¥ PERL had turned over some "terrific" ;?;

] ROSENBERG. that WILLIA
to ROSENBERG.

trTormation
From the above it would appear quite definite that r
with‘ROSENBERG{although the '

PERL was involved in espionage
# his participation is not kpggqﬁﬁyjthis time

full extent O
and is still under:investigation. RS &
R < S ’ J b \/‘" “'tcr ;4’ . et
e Cleveland - NI et a’, 17 /0f9/
Norfolk) ' e s

Pniladelphia "¢ -

v ¢ 7,
¥ EJC:EED
A //Q” 65-new
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R47DEC 1 1960
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NY 65-new .

The "friend" of the seronautical engineer whom
GLASSMAN was jnstructed to contact has not been jdentified
and it is not known whether GLASSMAN or PERL may have con=
tacted this "friend" pursuant to instructions given to
\GLASSMAN. It has been assumed that the "friend" was MICHAEL
~S1DOROVITCH, because of his residence and employment in ~ 7

tleveland, Ohio, and also because of hls known participation
in ROSENBERG'S esplonage ring.

However, & review of the files of the NYO reflects
that MILTON M. KLEIN has been & close associate of WILLIAM
PERL since high school days and might possibly be jidentical
with the "friend" mentioned by VIVIAN CLASSMAN., In July 1950
KLEIN was employed at the National Advisory Committee for
Aeronautics installation at Clevelaid, Ohio, where PERL was
then working. |

The following pertinent information concerning
KLEIN appears in the NYO files: KLEIN was born on L4/19/17
in NYC. Both he and WILLIAM PERL resided in the Bronx, NY,
for several years. PEAL and KLETIN both attended DewWitt
Clinton H.S., Bronx, NY, from Feb, 1931 until Feb. 1934.
Both atterded the City College of NY from Feb. 1934 untll
1933. PERL received a degree from City College in electrical
engineering and KLEIN received a degree in chemical engineer-
ing. Thereafter in 1939 PERL accepted a position with the
National Advisory Committee on Aeronautics at its installation
at Langley Field, Va.

NY has no information at the present time regarding
employment data on KLEIN subsequent to graduation from CCNY.
However, in Feb. 1942 KLEIN was transferred from some unknown
position out West to the Norfolk Navy vard as a Navy Dept.
employee. This information appeared in one of 'WILLIAM ‘PERL'S
Jetters to his sister and brother-in-law, ANNAENd € JOSERE

BLUM, /,
JORIR

on 7/7/42 XLEIN accepted a position/ WIth X:iA.C.A.
at Langley Field, Va. PEAL and KLEIL both worked at that
location until the latter part of 1943 wnen they were both
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transferred to N.A.C.A.'S installation in Cleveland, Ohio.

PERL and KLEIN were employed DY N.A.C.A. 8% cleveland from

the end of 1943 until Sept. 1950 when both of them resigned
their positions. |

PERL at that time returned to NYC to assume a

bia University and, according to
NY at about the same time to resumé
ing toward & doctor's degree.

PERL, KLEIN returned t
his studies-at NYU

In variou views with PERL he has stated to
Agents that MILTON EIN was 2 close friend of his. KLEIN
in interviews both in Cleveland and in NY has advised Agents
of the Bureau that he has been g long-time friend of WILLIAM
PERL and has also stated vO Agents¢of~the\ﬂigtggat should
PERL be ¢ried for per jury he would probably appear as &

\}! ‘ character witness in PERﬁTS”BEhEITT"—”“f7

In addition, interviews with employees at N.A.C.A'S
jnstallation in Cleveland, Ohio, have substantiated the close
relationship between PERL end KLEIN. It has been stated

had lunch together frequently and were 1in each -
other's company quite of ten. -
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ct
oy
o
ot
o+
o3
)
q

P .

on 9/11/50 WILLIAL pERL advised Bureau Afents that
MILTON KLEIN had been with pim in Sepl. 19,43 when ne pur-
chased a 1941 ‘qgudebaker from one EDWARD KQ%RHODES in
Cleveland, Oho. - : o ST

[ T g

on 9/12/50 at Cleveland MILTON KLEIN furnished &
signed statement to Agents of that office to the effect thal
he had been with PERL when PERL purchased the 1941 gtudebaker
from RHODES. KLEIN was subsequently confronted with RHODES
and convinced RIQODES at that time that he was the man w0
accompanied PERL on the day the gtudebaker was purchased.
\\~TILTON KLEIN has been questioned by Agents principally con-’

cerning the purchase of the 1941 Studebak%;/by PERL.

In view of the close association of PERL and KLEIN

as reflected by the above information, the possibility exists
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that KLEIN himself might possibly have peen involved in
espionage with PERL and might be the nepiend" referred to

by VIVIAN GLASSMAN. It would appear perfectly plausible

that with PERL involved in espionage and interested in
recrulting nevw members into gsplonagsé activity, KLEIN would
have been & VEry 1ikely person for him to contact since he

had known KLEIN for many years a.1d would have trusted him.

In addition, KLEIN in his employment at N.A.C.A. would have
been in &8 position to furnish v luable jnformation. In this
commection 1t i{s noted tha MAXiELITCHER was asked on

several occasions by MORTO%SSOBELL whether he could recommend -
anybody Wwho could be truste and who might be willing to engage
in esplonage activity.

since MAX ELITCHER, MORTON SOBELL, and WILLIAM PERL
were all associated with ROSHIBERG 1in espilonage activity, ‘
would appear reasonable that PERL would also be interested in
securing aay new recruits and sources of inforrmation in
furtherance of this activity.

Because of the 1limited snformation in the files of
! this office concerning KLEIN'S gctivities, 1t is not possible
at this time to determine whether KLEIN may have been engaged
| with PERL in espionage 2 bivity. It should be noted that
i KLEIN has spent the past eleven years outside the City of NY.
In view of this, the following leads are being set forth to
secure information concerning KLEIN'S packground, activities,
and assocliates: It is felt that when this information 1is
secured, it will serve two purposes in that it will be &
factor in determining whether KLEIN himself may have been
engaged in espionage activity end secondly, it would be of
, great assistance in any interview with KLEIN at some future
date concerning his knowledge of PERL and PERL'S activities
for the past nine or ten ye&ars.

ot e AN S

. . The Cleveland office is requested to obtain the
complete employment data on MILTON M. KLEIN from the time
he started at the N.A.C.A. jnstallation in Cleveland until

. the time of his resignation in Sept., 1950. It is also
requested that it be determined whether XLEIN resigned

v
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“.1“ . 0 18/32 CHARACTER OF CASE i
MILTON M.” KLEIN ESPIONAGE - R
ACTS: ' q
“Nops'sff": - Investigation failed to disclose birth
;;ch record in name of subject. KL&IN'S
: | “parents arrived in US about 5/10/01. No "
record for subject at US Civil Service
()‘S‘ Commission, NYC.
| f,y ‘
s %’
s ¢ =
é =
osu DIST OF / 725
Y20 %:ﬁ“ e =
- BY - = nliSE
Upll"—l8 22 v ,
,ETAILS- ' n The records of the Bureau of Vital Statistics,

New York City, were reviewed and no record of

a certificate in the name of MILTON M. KLEIN
could be loca ed. However, Certificate No, 19692 was located for
ROBERT ARTHURIKLAIL, who was born April.l9, 1917, in Menhattan.” ¢ &
His father wa listed as LOUIS, who .was born 1ﬁ $ Hungary, and his
“age was given as 33, occupatlon - presser. - hi8 mother's name was
1isted as BANNAH DOLFIN, who -was born in Austrim, and her age, at
that time, was 3} years. 1Inere were Tour other children in the

'} family and the residence was reflected as being 1185 Third Avenue,

New York City.- ‘ v

N

Declaration of Intention No. 69723 was located 4
fin the office of tne District Court of the United States, Southern /4 -
District of New York, and qu*vade avallable by NICHOLAS A. BUCB&ER

¢ : ’4/1 ' . s

, z ¢4
APPROVED AND . ASENT N SPACES
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Year Name ; Party Affilistion g
1948 LOUIS KLEIN One of the two major political i
parties.
1949 No record §
%
1950 LOUIS KLEIN Oone of the two major political |
k’\ parties. ' 1
!, LOUIS KLEIN listed his ages as 68 years, married;

49 years in the State; 20 vears in City; born Czechoslovakisa;
naturalized June 9, 1921, Southern wvistrict of New Yorke. ;

g?' MOSES KLEIN One of the two major political i
5 J\ parties.
MOSES KIEIN listzu his age 8S 43 years, single;
43 years in State; 43 vears in Citr; born USA. ;
1951 No record

Concerning the American Labor Party, it is to be
noted that the Californla Committee on Un-American Lctivities, ¢
Report, 1948, pages LO ana 41, listea it as emong "organizations '
that are victims of Communist domin;fiop‘k

LTS

The photograph of M LTOR, M, KLEIN has been exhibited
to MAX ELITCEER ang his wife, Grloo BT MEXRELITCOER is & forrer
_member of the Communist Fsrtv, aashington,'L.C., from the latter
part of 1939 to the Summer 5T-19,87 In June, 194ly, JULTUS\ROSLNBERG
attempted to recruit ELITCHEH for espionage work. Both of \the
ELITCHERS were unable to identifv KLRIN'S picture and MAX stated
that the name was not familiar to him.

KLEIN'S picture was &lso exhibited to Mr. and Mrs.
FLOYD ELWYN, 65 Morton Street, Mew York City. “LOYD BLWYN is the
superintendent at 65 Morton Strect wnere members of the ROSENBERG
espionage net work maintained quarterse. 8oth of the ELWYNS were
unable to furnish any information concerning EKLEIN.
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| >> ADMII ISTRATIVE (Cont'd.)
1 ; | zans
7 CLEVELLND
| R‘s
‘ K R At Oxford, Ohio
|
SH b Will conduct investigation at 515 Rast Soring Street
-] to determine the sctivities of vulLlL . ROOTS while ho resided
| there,
"y, At Cleveland, Ohio

- bl wWill identify &. FELUDLLKRIS, 3607 wmast 15lst &Strceet.
o g In identifving the sbove parties, Cleveluna is

- requested to particularly determine their occupations and place

‘of emplovment.

Will review the indlce: for any informztion concerning
the above individucls.

MIAMI

‘ 6
3 . Lt Jecksonvill., ¥lorius (¢ ¢Z’J'z

‘ Will attempt to identify the party communlc*ting
=w1th KLEIN from 831 Cedar Strcct, Jecksonville, Florias., -«fter
identifying this Dartv the indlpbu snould be reviecwed for any

infermation of value for this investigetion.

S

For the information of the Miami Office, this
investigation is being conductcd to actermine i1f MILTON M. KLLIN
wee a member and participated with WILLIAM Po il in esplonage
sotivities in connection with the JULIUS ROSLNBERG esrionage
apparatus,

N P
’.WNEWYORK—Q,W'F
| , At New York, Lcow York
A
; “ Will continuc to maintain mail cover on subject's
'+ residence.
~

20~



/)

STANDARD PORM NO, 84 : . ; 4/;

' Ojﬁce Memg YMP + UNITE— caissno GOVERNMENT

To  : DIRECTOR, FBI G\R ). January 23, 1952

SAC, CLEVELAND  (65-2862) ) .
- - cr: wrnrow MOKLEIN - - | |
ESPIONAGE - R . L

' Re New York letter December 13, 1951 and report of SA
JOHN B. O'DONOGHUE dated January 23, 1952 at Cleveland.

It is pointed out in referenced report that there is no
indication in KLEIN's personnel file at NACA as to where he
was registered under Selective Service, however, since he
was employed at Langley Field, Virginia, from July, 1942 to
October, 1947, in all probability such file is located at
Richmond, Virginia and the Richmond Uffice is requested to
O\S furnish New York a photostatic copy of said file as set

; forth in referenced report.

A lead was set forth in referenced letter for the Cleveland

% Division to procure a physical description of the subject.

i A complete current physical description is not available

! at Cleveland and it is suggested that since KLEIN is now

\ within the territory of the New York Division that that
office procure such a description.

i

i

Rl

For the information of the Richmond Office the subject
has been a life-long assoclate of WILLIAMffiRL, subject

of an Espionage case arising out of the JULIU OSENBERG
investigation /‘1 V\"/ a '

e"//t’y Q213 5% 7
JBO'D:eds

cc: Richmond (ktﬁdt
New York , g %
4 Q- 1W° ‘

INDEXED - 51

L &W

O ZHMAR 51952
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FD-T3 . . i L
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. --~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF V TIGATION
T com o wewarmo v NEY YORK Lz wo. EXM
R'IP'ORl MADE AT DA'I:Ag:EN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

/
: NEW YORK .l12/11,13,20/51;] EDWARD J. CAHILL (A
'___ 2/5/52 1'42.@;.’2';.28-, (a)
s @ 30/52 CHARACTER OF CASE

MILTON M, KIEIN ESPTIONAGE - R

1 -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

_a—,

MILTON M. KLEIN presently residing
2690 Morris Avenue, Bronx, NY.
z {é.h et o 4 Since September 1950 he has been
‘_‘E{/ .n""é"-gg 7 employed as an jnstructor in
’“T P -“!.57 Freshman and Sophomore physics at ,~
R 'J“':f'u Ry S NYU. He received his BCE degroe o=
- - . from CCNY. From 2/16/42 to 1/8/L2 <
11}8 nﬂw‘"e‘ | employed as junior phgsicist, USN, n
P?",' : . | Norfolk, Va.; from 7/8/42 to 10/30/L7T, (2
‘6., Lo L% NACA, Lengley Field, Va., as physicist. .
2 APl 0 3 's;\;; Attonded NYU from 10/30/47 to July ,
p ~ ©7 V1948, From July 1948 to 10/6/50
> scronautical research chemist,
£W$ Aireraft Engine Rescarch Laboratory,
\ Ut . NiCi, Cleveland, Ohio.
\3 — AGENCY = £
& \3 REQ. REC'D LT P S5
\" W - P o REP'I Fo. SR ART S
~ BY__ /7 /0-/‘.414:'_
erm—
DETAILS: At Now York, New York 34
On August 3, 1950, VIVIA SSMAN, 131 East
Seventh Street, was interv wed by Burcau
Agents for information concerning WILLIAM/PERL. PERL at that

time was employed by the National Advisory C
nautics at Cleveland, Ohio, as & phy_s;icist.

ommittee for Aero-
GLASSMAN advise;laj\/
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that on the week ocnd of July 22-23, 1950, pursuant to instruc-
tions glven to her in New York City by an unknown individual,
was in Cleveland, Ohio, %o contact an scronautical cngincer and
a friend to warn them to leave the country. GLASSMAN had
$2,000.00 in her possession to turn over to thec engincer to
effect his departurc from the Unitcd States.

GLASSMAN adviscd she contacted WILLIAM PERL and
offered him the money, end gave him tho instructions shc hed
received from the unknown jndividual. PERL rcfuscd to take tho
' money and disclaimed any knowlocdge of csplonago activity. In
{ jater intervicws with Bureau Agents PZRL rclatcd the same story

*in substance.

In addition, Confidential Informant T-1, of unknown
reliesbility, has advisod that JULIUS SENBERG told him that ,
WILLIAM PERL had turned over '"some Zprific information" to him.
JULIUS ROSENBERG on April 10, 1951 rcccived the doath scntonce,
for conspiracy To commit ecspionage against the United States
and is currently jnoarceratcd in the doath housc at Sing Sing
Prison, Ossining, New York.

i
I3
t
®
i
{
H

L Tho fricnd mentioned above by VIVIAN GLASSMaN has not
{ yet becen jdentified, and it is not known whcthor VIVIAN GLASSMAN
op WILLIAM PERL may have contacted tho friend pursuant to tho
{nstructions given to GLASSMAN. '

WILLIAM PERL in numerous intervicws with Bureau hgents
adviscd that MILTON M. KILEIN was & particularly closc friend of
his.

g The records of the National Advisory Commlttee for Aero-
i nautics at Cleveland, Ohio, rcflect that MILTON M. KIEIN was
employcd by that agoency fpom July 19, 1948 to Oc tober 6, 1950

Coples continued

1 - Norfolk (Info)
2 - Springficld
2 - Washington Field
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J

ADMIWNISTRATIVE (Cont'd)

QLEVELAND OFFICE
At Cleveland, Ohio

| At NACA will secure all information they have concern=
' ing the subject, including information concerning his marital

, status, past employments, promotions, all residence addresses,

i and any other sinformation of value to this investigation.

\ Will secure photostatic copics of NACA's payroll

! records maintained in the name of MILTON KLEIN so that New

' York will be able to determine the salary payments made to
' KLEIN together with deductions.

» Will also secure from NACA photostatic copy of the \
' leave records of KIEIN showing the dates on which he has taken

i leave.

Will, after securing his rcsidencc address in Cleveland,
obtain a listing of a1l telephonc calls, particularly for the
period of 1950.

R Will conduct neighborhood investigation at known
residence of MILTON KILEIN and exhibit photographs of mcmbers
of thc ROSENBERG espionage network to detorminc if any of the
i{ndividuals known bto have assoclated with ROSLNBERG cver
visited at KLEIN'S apartment. The possibility cxists that
VIVIAN GLASSMAN may have, on July 22-23, 1950, contactcd KIZIN
at his Clevecland residence as she did WILLIAM PERL in thc same

period.

Toletype dated July 31, 1950 at 7:23 p.m. from
\Clevcland rcflccted that among othor things an interview and
surveillance of WILLIAM PERL at Clcvoland revealcd closc contact
with MILTON KLEIN, a fcllow employec at NACA. The Clcveland
e&% Office is requested to review its surveillancce logs to cstablish
the dates of contact with KIEIN during this period.

Will furnish any information containcd in the files
Lgf the Cleveland Office concerning MILTON M. KLEIN.

v

8=

I
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As

b1

This information was furnished on a confidential

79 { basis and should not be made publiec without the issuance
f a subpoena duces tecum.

e,

T NATHANSSYSSM.N, an admitted former member of the
Young Communist League, College of the City of Nuw York,
Communist Party, and a former associate of JULIUSSROSENBERG,
was exhibited photographs of H.ROLD and SIDNEY SH..MES. He
stated that he did not recall the SH..MES brothers or posscss
any information concerning them. He further stated that
he has no recollection of any &ssocilation between the SH:LMES
brothers and JULIUS ROSENBERG or that JULIUS ROSENBERG ever
mentioned their names,

JULIUS ROSENBERG was sentenced to decath on April 5,
1951, in the United Stetecs District Court for the Southern
District of New York, conspiracy to commit espionage.

- 10 -~
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s 4‘- 14' "2 CHARACTER OF CASE i i
SOLOMON GREENEEZRG, aka. ESPIONAGE - R i L
i o 9‘, > 3 #
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - ) : .
4 1" )r‘\ GREENBERG denies knowing ALFRED IT ’ =
, .“' JULIUS ROSENBERG. GREENBERG and Vo e
A A . signed waivers g?ay? '
iy f: e 1) 'permitting agents to search their X)(P)
ST '9 N\ residence at 2183 Ryer Avenue and
v - r~"- swuymer apartment at 220 Beach 11l7th %
g oL T > Street. During search at summer
SO . » " s )3'residence agents located a graph DY)
T Ty ‘\\ \reflecting results of test of : a9
7 4 V% -meehanism to be used.in "meteor ad
I . .inisgile," a classified project ~ :
Vo haﬂdled by Bell Aircraft Company, _— ———
oL Lo 'L‘Bﬁffalo, NY. Small address book ST
S .,with numerous addresces located and, o
o x,\; ; ‘.,‘ according to GREENBZRG, these are R
e 4.‘}“"«{-.,” names of his girlfriends. GREENEERG " Emiriaioe
S _;‘\f} At admi tted he has removed classified -
B material from FTL plant since middle
L s of 1949 for purpose of study and to
S, DT assist In expediting work. GREENBERG
o admi tted knowing MAXIN‘" LHOWE, but
i denied ever receiving classified
T material Nrom her. eV
;ld ) ‘ / w
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a small Argul camcra which he purchased in
1939 from HARRY ROSENKRANTZ, a neighbor
rcsiding at 1011 Yalton Avcnue, Bronx, New
York.)

0/ r (5) photography. (GREENRERG statcd he owns

S—

III. "GRCENBERG" - CONTACT OF JULIUS ROSENBIRG

N L LS
On April 6, 1951 JULIUSXAQSINBDRG and his wife_gTILL {
received the dcath penalty in the Federal Court, Southern District
of New York, for consplracy to commit cspionage against the United
States.

S
Confidential Informant T-1, of unknown rcliability, ?

has adviscd that he had occasion to question JULIUS ROSZNBZIRG i

concerning thc namcs of his contacts and ROSENBLRG said, "You %,-

know a man by the name of GRLTNBIRG, who is a big electrical o

engineer at General Slectric in Newark," ROSENBERG also advised D

the informant that CRIZNBIRG was a friend of a man who is now '

dcceased and whosc namc was BOLOS or POLOS. T-1 was unable to -

recall his first name and tried to recollect the last name ,

accurately for somec time. After sufficient reflection T-1 was

unable to recall the name and was asiicd if the name GOLOS was

familiar. T-1 szaid it sounde¢d very much like the name ROSENZCRG

mcntlioned. . :

It should be noted that investigation has been con-
ducted at the following installatiors of General Electric Corpora- :
tion in and about Newark, New Jers:y, in an attempt to identify ;
the clcctrical engineer nomed GRISNBIRG mentioned by JULIUS ' :
ROSLNBERG. Howecver, no record nas been found. The installations
contac ted were:

(1) Gencral Slectric Apparatus Division - Newark
General Llectric Lamp Division - Newark F——
General Slectric Credit Corporation - Newark :
Gencral Llectric Supply Corporation - Newark :
Goneral Llectric X-ray Company - Newark -
General Llectric Appliance Department - Bloomfield '
Gencral Dlectric Air Conditioning Division - -
Bloomf'icld

T P P S P
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(8) Precision Laboratory, Union, New Jersey
(9) General Electric Pension Division, Schenec tady,
New York (for the period 1946 to date).

GREENBEZRG when questioned during the interview

concerning JULIUS ROSENBERG advised that the only knowledge he

has of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG is the informatlon secured

from reading the newspapers when the trial was held two years

ago. He has ncver met or had any contact whatsoever with JULIUS

or ETHEL ROSINBERG. He also denied knowing any person named (

JACOB GOLOS or a person of a similar name living or dead. b)ﬁ)ﬂ>
(D)D)

was also questioned
concerning IUS ROSEWBERG and JACOBXE with no results,

IV. SOL GREENBZRG LISTED IN
ALFRn ARAT!S ADDRESS BOOK

DAVID GREENGLAS3 is pressntly serving a 15-year sentence
for transmitting cortain classificd dcta relating to the atomic
bomb projcct at Los Alamos to HARRY GOLD, a confessed Soviet spy,
DAVID GREENGLASS learned through conversations with JULIUS
ROSENBERG that during the period 1946-50 ROSENBERG was extensively
engaged in Sovict csplonage. “ In connection with this activity
ROSZNBERG was using an apartment in the Greenwich Village section
of New York City for purposes of microfilming documents and
esplonage contacts. Investigation shows that the Greenwich
Village apartment mentioned abovo was located at 65 Morton Street
and was rented in the name of ALFRED SARANT from October 1943 to
January 1950.

During the course of an interview with ALFRED SARANT
on July 19, 1950, he authorized Burcau agents to conduct a search
of his home at Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, New York. Among the
l1tems located during this search wes a small address book. On
page 2 of this address bock the following listing appears: "SOL

(]

GREENBERG, Fed. Bo. Gr. 9-3800, cxtension 60l ."

Y

H
+
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The only explanation he could offer for any mee tings in the
parking lot was that possibly LHOWE was contac ting him to advise
him she was not riding home that evening. He was questioned 1if
0 she had given him any non-restricted material and replied that
e could not recall ever recelving any non-restricted material. (b)Y S

)G

r’access to same in the plant during thc course of his duties. %5:;
b

n this connection GREZNBERG advised ¥
the Interviewingz agents that he had attended Columbia University "R
for one semester beginning in September 1945. Since that time .
he has never vizited Columbia University for any reason whatso- '
ever. He had no information to offg concerning_gg‘_ﬁgﬂz.
WELTFISH; further, the name MA YNXEZPLAN was unknown to him ™
as were the rames of SAMSON Ré?é%oss and HOWARD RUSSE RECN, who '

according to FALLON werc at Cdlumbia University in February and
March 1951 and may have known subject.

it }

— IX. REVIZW OF PHOTOGRAPHS OF VARIOUS
PERSONS ASSOCIATED WITH ROSENBERG
ESPTONAGE NETWORK

IR S

oy

-

=
==

The photographs of the following individuals were
exhibited to SOLOMON GREENBERG with ncgative results:

JULIUS and ATHEL ROSENBERG

HoLEN MORTONASOBELL,

JILLIAMMP SHL '

MICHAZL and ANNEX

) VIVIAN, and ELs&Al
5

IO0Tas end TTFRADNSARA

GREENBERG31aéritiTied the picture of ERN ATAKI as

! EL; having been a former employece at FTL, Nutley, New Jerseye.
1 Concerning PATAKI, GREENBZRG advised nc had never assoclated
.< with him other than an occasional contact at the plant regarding
~ FTL business. GREENBERG belicves that he, GREENBZRG, held member-
: ship in the FAECT during thec yecars 1947 and 1948. He dodes not

~ recall whether this was during the time PATAKI may have becen shop
- N s teward. GREENBERG stated he was unzble to furnish any other
information concerning PATAKTI. '

_—

- 52 -
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—

- firm as being small and on 13th Street just west of Third Avenue.
While he could not recall the name he believed it began with an
) "HJ/' These have been the only employments sought since he started
with FTL. His reasonsfor seeking other employment were for
S large remuneration and advancement. GREZNBERG advised he has
not sought other employment since then. He advised that Universal
Technical Agency was unknown to him and he never had any contact
with the agency. '

A surveillance was maintained on GREENBERG from August
6 through August 10, 1952, however, nothing which appeared to be
of significance was noted.

Pommm——

ENCLOSURES: Boston (3) One photograph each of subject, ALFRED
SARANT and JULIUS ROSENBZRG

Newark (7) Two photographs each of subject, ALFRED
SARANT and JULIUS ROSENBERG

AT-6 graph mentioned in report

Philadelphia (3) One photograph cach of subject,
' ALFRiED SARANT and JULIUS ROSENBGRG

Richmond (3) One photograph each of sub ject, ALFRED
SARANT and JULIUS ROSENBERG

Washington Field (3) One photograph cach of sub ject,
ALFRSD SARANT and JULIUS ROSENBZRG

-59-
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd)

Two coples of this report have been designated for
Miami for information in the event investigation is dosired at
a later date. :

LEADS ) -
BOSTON
At Providence, Rhode Island

o Will interview ARTHUR BARRETT, 38 Arnold Avenue,
concerning his knowledge of subject's associates and activities,
including if BARRETT attended Polytechniec with subject or visited
.at 65 Morton Street. Photos of SARANT and ROSENBERG should be

- exhibited. Any information he has concerning extension 60l should
be secured; date of last contact. - - )

At w1nchestér, Massachusetts

Will contact CARL A. SEGERSTR®!, JR., 2 Maple Road,
~and interview him for any information he may have concerning
sub ject!s activities and associations. All information he has
concerning use of FTL telephone, extension 60l, should be
obtained, particularly as concerning subjcct!s use. Also, did
SEGERSTROM ever visit at 65 Morton Street or recall subject men-
tioning SARANT or receiving any calls. Did SEGERSTROM attend
Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn. Photographs of ROSENEERG and
SARANT should be exhibited. - . )

'

NEWARK | _ \

Will review indices and if no reasons exist will
interview following persons in Newark Division who were listod in
sub Ject!s address book and as set out in details of this report,
All information they have concerning subject's activities and

' associates should be fully explored. Photographs of ALFRED SARANT
and JULIUS ROSENBERG should be exhibited. Also, did they ever

- 62 =
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd)

acoording to subject was at Camp Tamiment, Stroudsburg,
Pennsylvania, in July 1947. She should be interviewed for all
information she has concerning subject's activities and associatcs,
Any diaries and photographs she has should be examined for informa-
tion concerning other persons who accompanied him.

ﬂ%

RICHMOND
At Arlington, Virginia

Will identify SHERMAN ADLER, 2524 South Oxford Strecet,
and if no rcason exists intorview him for all information he has
concerning subject's associatcs and activities, including any
schools they may have attended together, nature of friendship and
details of all contacts. Did he sver visit at 65 Morton Strect,
New York City. Will cxhibit photograph of ALFRED SARANT and
JULIUS ROSENBERG.

At Falls Church, Virginia

Will identify all subscribers to telephono Falls Church
7856 for past eight ycars.

W

At Washington, D. C.,

5
_
X
WASHINGTON FIELD

Will identify AUTILIA BERLINER, 1420 Ingreaham Strect
NW, GE 8686. If no rcason exists will interview her concorning
subject and secure all information she has concerning him.

“65‘
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qurector, FBI (65-60803)
,y/l/‘./ SAC, New York (65=15999)
s

(’”SOLOMON@REENBERG, aka - L
ESRR —

Enclosed are 9 copies of the report of SA(A) Edward Jo Cahil1gdy ,v
New York, dated SEP 11 1952  in instant case, Copies are also & !
being furnished to intercsted offices,

CREENBERG, during the course of interview, stated that inasmuch a&» i :

o he was not able to produce any evidence as to his non=association with

T FIL. In voicing his feeling GREENBERG saidy, "If I'm mixed up with Sarant Q

. SARANT and ROSENBERG, voluntarily suggested that he would submit to a "lie
" detector" examination, ’

, For information of the Bureau, GREENBERG gavc the impression of \“} N
1 being a highly intelligert individual, When asked a Question by the ! —
- interviewing agents he +ould not respond immediately but would reflecect ¢
{ carefully for a moment before providing a response, This pause before
| answering questions was noted particularly when he was asked Questions
- relating to SARANT, ROSENEERG and possible connections between himself
- and these individuals,

: At one point during the interview, when GREENBERG was being el
! questioned concerning the graph relating to the tcsts of the seeker unit
. which was to be used in the meteor missile, he admitted that it was a

{ serious breach of security and that ‘administrative action might be taken
! against him by FTL, GREENBERG said he was not really worried about the . -
1 allegation that he was somshow involved with SARANT and ROSENBERG, but was '
v more concerned over the possibility that he might lose his position with

it means my neck, but I'm not worried about that, The thing Itm really
worried about is losing my job,t ‘ 1

This is being called to the attention of the Burcau in wvicw of the
fact that it indicates CREENBERG is aware of the seriousness of his personal
Sltuation if it should at some time be proved that he is connected with ’
SARANT or ROSENBERG, /

! A1l offices are requested to afford investigation in this matter

expeditious attention, . s o 8’0 3_ 1 8; ‘ r‘«‘;
I's Boston (65-363 )(Ence2) PO - 16 ‘ég EP 121952 B % -
=« Bost 9)(Ence
1 2 Newark (€5-4066) (Encas) - INDEXED - 2
1 « Philadelphia (%nc—Z) .-
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1 - Richmond (6i&-%) D5 TRoynpPRE
1 = WFO (Enc-2) S TR
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— (6) D)D)
| II TINVESTIGATION CONCERNING SOLOMON GREENBERG!S

ATTENDANCE AT POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE OF BROOKLYN,
1943-194L

67 Previous investigation has disclosed that ALFRED SARANT,

65 Morton Street, New York City, and subject attended Polytechnic
Institute of Brooklyn from 1943 to 194k

Tt is noted that according to information furnished
by Confidential Informant T-1 of unknown reliability, on
July 10, 1951, that ALFgEQx%ﬂﬁANT, acgopding to information
furnished to this inform€n't by JULIUSXROSENBERG, was & member
of his "organization," This informant interpreted this to mean
that ALFRED SARANT was connected with the JULIUS ROSENBERG
Soviet espionage apparatus,

JULIUS ROSENBERG, along with his wife ET@EE*%EEENBERG,
was convicted of conspiracy to commit esplonage in“the United
States Federal Court, Southern District of New York, and
sentenced on April 5, 1951 to the death penalty. JULIUS ROSENBERG
1s currently awaiting execution in the New York State Penitentlary,
0ssining, New York,

- L  (bXYD)
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S The photographs of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and
ALFRED SALRANT were exhibited to with negative resultse.
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‘

When SOLOMON GREENBERG!'s home was searched on August 6,

1952, Bureau Agents located a book entitled "Microwave Trans-

mission Design Data No. 5306," published by Sperry Gyroscope

Company, Great Neck, New York. Adjording $o GREENBERG, in 1947

FTL was working on a_Signal Corps gmkract and a Mr. HARRISON

of 8perry, with ﬂom%e had been, eontact, mailed the book

to him., He stated the book was.useful in furthering his work

*at FTL and his contact with HARRISON"was in connection with FTL
inesse. ' :

! It should be noted that when ALFRED SARANT's residence

was searched on July 19, 1950, copy No. 496l of the same boo
was in his possession, (b

L_———4——- -'13 -



NY 65-15999 1a))

l, 1948, confidential Informant T-6, of known

reliabilit

L review of thls information failed to refloct the
name of /LFRED SiR/NT. However, included in the book was the
name of JOEL BARR, 241 West 97 Street, New York, telephone No.
MO 2-5602, and SLM MUTTERPERL, 936 Tiffany Strect, Bronx, Now
York. .

JOE ARR was a classmate at CCNY of JULIUS ROSENBERG
and MORTQQXﬁGBELL, convicted Soviet esplonage agents, ‘

DiVID GREENGLASS, a self-admitted former Soviet agent
who 1s currently serving a fiftecn-year sentence at the United
Stetes Penitentlary at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, for conspiracy
to commit espionage, has advised that JULIUS ROSENBERG,
mentlioned previously in this report, advised him that JOEL BA4ARR
was an lmportant Soviet espionage agent in the United States prior
to his departure for Europe in 1948, ROSENBERG further advised
that BARR went to Europe under the cover of further study for
his doctor!'s degree, and there was to continue his Soviet :
espionage endeavors, - .

SAM M 'RPERL, now knewn as SAMXPERL, 1s the
brother of WILLIA RL, who has been indicted for perjury
committed bofore the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of
New York, investigating the JULIUS ROSENBERG espionage network,
for making false statements relating to his association with

JULIUS ROSENBERG &nd others,

e
| | (BDD)

The address book of SOLOMON GREENBERG, previously men-
tioned in this report, lists the name of RUTH GOODMiN, 809 West

177 Street, WA 7-5137. Wmen quest ed;ﬁznii!ping the ident$

of 50!! GOODM:N, GREENBERG advised Thateéhe 18 now the wife-

L

- 17 -
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— OPM

— On October 8, 1950, M.XRELITCHER, self-admitted
member of the Communlist Party from the latter pgrt, of 1939
through the summer of 1948, advised that ESTHC SHON had

resided with a RUT ARI at 200 Massachusetts Avenue,
Washington, D. C. dometime between 1939 and 1941,

ELITCHER stated that MORTON SCBELL had known ESTHER
GERSHON from New York City prior to the timeshe went to
Washington, He stated that SOBELL, whilc¢ he resided at 2225
N Street, went out socially with ESTHER GERSAON occasionally,
ELITCHER cdvised that Mrs. GERSHON, ESTHER's mother, seemed
intent on arranging a marriage between her daughter, ESTHER,
and SOBELL,

ELITCHER stated that SOBKLL kncw HENRY JASIK in
; Washington, D, C. and ELITCHER said that JiSTIK at that time
oo 4 was known to him as either & radio or electronics engineer,
' ELITCHER, who also knew JASIK, sald that JASIK did not appsar
. to be particularly interested in "progressive activities" but
- married ESTHER GERSHON at some date unknown to ELITCHER. He
- stated that GZRSHON was very active in "progressive activitios"”
and was possibly a member of the Communist Party.

BELITCHER stated thet he did not %now that HENRY JASIK
and ESTHER GXRSHON had married; however, he was so informed by
SOBELL subsequent to September 1941, ZIZLITCHER stated that the
JASIKs left Washington, D, C, after their marriage bccause HENRY

t
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JASIK obtained a position in some other part of the country.
The JASIKS returned to Washington, D. C. and were residing therec
in September 1948 when ELITCHER 1eft for New York Citye.
Nz IGER

ELITCYER advised that he 1€ C hat ¢ £LSIKs
returned to Washington through WILLI: and SYLVI/7ZBiNZIGER who
knew ESTHER GERSHON and HENRY J.SIK before the latter were
married. ELITCH:R stated that the Ji.SIKs and D/NZIGERs lived
fairly close to one another in Washington and said that they
saw each other occasionally. ZLITCHER belicved that HENRY
JASIK, upon his rcturn to washington, Ds C., obtained a position
at the Naval Rescarch Laboratory in Washington.

ELITCHLR recalled that during the summer of 1949 the
JLSIKs visited the SOBELLs in the SOBELL home in Flushing, New
York, and spent scveral hours with thems LITCHER did not know
whethor SOBELL or D/ANZIGER had ever approached HENRY J/.SIK to
rceruit him into espionage work but said that he fclt that there
was a distinct possibility they had donc so, particularly
because of the Communist Party sympathies of ESTHLR GERSHON.
He stated that no inquiries had ever becn made of him about
J.SIK but added that there would have been no necessity to
inquire about JASIK since JASIK was known to both SOBELL and
D.'LNZIGER .

on October 16, 1952, M.X ELITCHER was reintervicwed
concerning the above information, SLITCHER stated that when
he first went to Washington, De O in the latter part of 1938,
he and a group of other graduatcs from CCNY took up, rcsidence
at 1316 Delafield Place. e recalled thet STANLE%S@ECH,
WILLI/M D.NZIGER, EDVA ILLM.N and himsclf formdd part of the
group which occupied the promises at this cddresse. He rocalled
that HENRY JASIK was known to the member s ©Ff the group
who lived here and said that JLSIK occasionnlly woula spend
time at the house visiting.

He also advised that all of thec members of this group
were employed in the Navy Department in kashington, D. C. and
added that J.SIK was also employed by the Lavy Department.

in the ecarly part of 1939, MORTCY 30BELL came to
Washington, D. C. and secured employment witi: the Navy Department

t
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SLITCHER recalled that SOBELL and JASIK worked at least for.a
short period of time within the same section of the Navy
Department, He recalled too that he, as well as several of the
other members of the group from the Delafield Place address,
used to have lunch together and said that J/SIK occasionally
had lunch with them.

FLITCH.R recalled that from time to time ovser 2
period of years SOBELL occasionally advised him of thc¢ general
whereabouts and activities of the J.LSIKS.

+BLITCHIR was questioned 1f he knew the identity of
ESTHER GLRSHMON, particularly concerning rclatives in New York
City, and hc rccalled that SOBZLL had advised him that she was
the sister of SIMONWERSON who was known to him to be & leading
figure in thc¢ Commuhist Party in New York City. It was
ELITCHER's belief that this informatlon was not generally known
in ‘Washington, D. C, 2t that time,

Concerning the possibility of HENRY JASIK belng
recruited into espionage, ELITCHLR statcd it was & very good
possibility. He pointed out that he had becn asked to furnish
the name of possible recruits. While he never furnished the
name of J.SIK nor was questioned concerning him, ELITCH:R
pointsed out that this would not be necessary since both SORELL
and D..NZIGER were well acquainted with J.LSIK and a contact
cculd have been established without his knowledge.

His remark was that he did not know whether SOBELL
or DANZIG:ER had ever approached JASIK to engsmce in esplonage
but stated that hc considered it a distinct possibillity. He
again pointed out the fact that the SOBELLs and JASIKs to his
knﬁwledge had malntained rclationship as late as the summer of
1949.

WILLI/ M DANZIGER was a classmate of JULIUS ROSENBERG,
MORTON SOBELL and M4LX ELITCH-R &t CCNY and later securcd cmploy-
ment in the Navy Department in Washington, D, Ce Hge was called
as a government witness in the espionage censpiracy trial of
the ROSENBERGS and SOBELL in March 1951 in the Southern District
of Ncw York and testified that he had reccived two lettcrs from

*25-
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MORTON SOBELL during the summor of 1950, at which time SCOBRLL
was in Mexicoe.

He tostified thet SOBELL did not usc his correct name
in sending the letters to him but had enclosed instructions in
the lettors to have DANZIGER deliver them to ZOBELL's relatives.

- 26 -
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LDMTNISTR/.TIVE (continued)

- LE.DS (continued)

BOSTON
Lt Waltham, Massachusetts

Will contact the Raytheon Manufacturing Company,
and detcrmine the present whereabouts of , mentioned

in this report by ¢ XD
. (D)D) (DY
111, upon determining his present whereabouts,

interview for all informatlion he has concerning the
activities and associates of SOLOMON GREENBERG.

It should be noted that in New York report dated
September 11, 1952, information is set out concerning BOwling
Green 9-3800, extension 604, which was utilized by SOLOMON
GREENBERG when FTL was at 67 Broad Street. ‘.ny information
whic may have concerning this phone should be fully
devel .
s

Fshould be questioned to determine if he
attended any classes at Polytechnlc Institute with GREENBERG

end pictures of S.R..NT, ROSENBERG and SOBELL should be exhibited

to him.
2.23 g '
7 SE%0s inorLEs ( DY ()

.t Los /Lngeles, California Cb) (7> (D>

/ who was 1n erice T

At 3Janta Monica, California

Will contac « Pictures
of A, SARANT, J, RO3:NoERG, M, 3O0RELL and sublject saould be
exhibited to him. Any information he nas concerning association
of SARAKNT and GRRENEERG particularly at Polytecanic should be
developed. New York report summarizing this investigation
dated September 11, 1952 enclosgd.
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- concerning the names of his contacts., ROSENBERG saild, "You
~i° " know a man by the name of GREENBERG, who 1s a big electrical .
__engineer at General Electric in N wark,® | con T o
R I " S T
7 DAV ”GREENGLASS is presently serving a 15 year ~-.°
gentence for transmitting certaln classified data relating to
the atomic bomb project at Los Alamos to HARRY GOLD, a confessed
Soviet agent. GREENGLASS 1earned through conversations with
JULIUS ROSENBERG that during the period 1946 to 1950, ROSENBERG
was extensively engaged 1in Soviet esplonage. In connection with
‘this activity, ROSENBERG was using an apartment in the Green-
wich Village section of New York City for esplonage contacts
and for microfilming documents. Investigation indicates that
the Greenwich Village apartment mentioned above was located at
65 Morton Street and was rented in the name of ALFRED SARANT.
from October 1943 to January 1950. _ )

g Prempm——
I e

% = ce

£ : . ¥
L During the course of an interview with AL REﬂ%gngNT
on July 15, 1950, he authorized Bureau Agents to conduct a
search of his home at Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, N.. Y. . Among
the items located during this search was a small address booK.
On page 2 of tgiﬁ address book, the following listing appears:

Lok [

- FED—BO- GR—93800, extension 604"

~ "SOL, GREENBERG- - —

-P=



The following other photographs were displayed to
however, he could not identify any of them-

b

< .. 7 JOEL BARR ‘ Y NATHAN SUSSMAN
WELDON BRUCE DAYTON RUSSELL MC mm
MARK PAGE MIKE SIDOROVITCH .
WILLIAM DANZIGER - WILLIAM MUTTERPERL, aka PERL
LOUISE SARANT VIVIAN GLASSMAN
STEVEN JAVNA

RO

It should be noted that all of the above n ave

arisen during the JULIUS ROSENBERG investigation, was
unable to identify the photograph of MORTON SOBELL; ever, he
sald the name SOBELIFwas familiar to him since he believed there
1s a Jewelry firm in New York City with

th e of SOBELL., When
shown a photograph of JULIUS ROSENBERG, ﬂ said he recog- -
nized this man from recent photographs 1 ewspaper, New

York Times, and he commented, "This is the man who 18 going to
be hung." He stated he has never met this 1ndividual

o SRS (o)
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DETAILS: ’
I. BLCKGROUND

On April 6, 1951, JULIUS ROSENBERG and his wife,
WTHREL ROSENBERG, received the death penalty in the
Federsl Court, Southern District of New York, for

conspiracy to commit espionage against the United
States.

Confidential Informant T-1, of unknown religbility,
has advised that he had occasion to question JULIU OSENBERG

concerning the names of his contects and ROSYNBERG “said,
"You know a man by the name of GRTRNBFRG who 1s a big
electriceal engineer at General Electric &t Newark."
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(bXD(D)

bnasasomeme

It is to be further noted in connection with
ROSENBERG'S statement concerning an informant in Newark
that Nutley and Clifton, New Jersey, are suburbs of
Newark and are located approximately three to four miles
from the latter city. .

DAVQQX&ﬁEﬁNGLASS is presently serving a 1G5-year
sentence for transmitting certein classified data relating
to the atomic bomb project at Los Alamos, New Mexieo, to
HARRY GOLD, a confessed Soviet spy. _

GREEIGLASS learned through conversations with
JULIUS ROSENBERG thet, during the period 1946-1950,
ROSENBERG was extensively engaged In Soviet espionage and,
in connection with this activity, ROSENBERG was using an
apartment In the Greenwich Village Section of New York City
for espionage purposes.
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During a permissive search of the residence
f SOLOMON GREENBERG at 2183 Ryer Avenue, Bronx, New
York, a small eddress book was located.

GREENBERG advised that he started using this
book during % year 1943-194Y for 45 personel use,
The name "JAKLEVITSKY" with telephone numbers Davenport
L,-3856 and Ingersoll 2-3655 was among the many names
listed in GREENBERG'S address book. GREENBERG described
LEVITSKY as & fellow erployee at FTL, Nuiley, New

Jersey.

(X))

The atove information furnished by Con-
fidential Informant T-41 i3 rot to be made publlc
except in the usual nrocecding following the issuence
of & subpoensa.

Confidential Informant T-3 has advised

that examination of the employment eppltcation of

JCSEPH LEVITSKY, projfsct engineer, I'TL, has reflected
thet LEVITSKY'S epplicetion for employment dated
November 6, 1943, refleccted the name of JJLIUS ROSENBERG,
racdio engineer, 10 Moniroe Street, New York City, es a
reference.

It is to be noted that JULIUS RCSENBERG,
convicted Soviet cspicrage agent, residea at 10 Monroe
Street, New York City, from April, 1942, until his
arrcst by Bureau Agants in July, 1950.

(BYEO
(LYENY
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DAVID CRPECLASS, mentioned above, has ad-
ed that he learned from JULIUS ROSENBERG that %QEL
... EARR waz an active Soviet espionege agent In the United
—_— ates. BARR in July, 1948, left the United States for

Europe ostensibly to study music., In June, 1950,
BARR left his Psris residence and has not been seen since.

During 1940, JOEL BARR was a laboratory
technician employed by the United States Signel Corps
at Fort . Monmouth, New Jersey.

w when questioned for informstion
concerning JO , stated that the name sounded

femiliar to and possibly he had met him at the time
of his, , initial employment by the Signal /b)fi{f}ﬁXﬂﬁ%

Corps lLaboratory in the fall of 1940.

ﬂen questioned for details concerning
BARR, stated that he was not in his training
class at Fort Monmouth. However, he believes thet they
must have met at ¢t bowling alleys in Lomg Branch,
New Jersey, &said occasionally he and other
civilien employees would go bowling in the evening
and he felt that some person had introduced BARR as
another engineer working at Fort Monmouth. He stated
that he was uneble to furnish eny other information
concerning BARR and that he had last seen BARR in the
fall of 1940,
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(BXD0)

t wesToted by the interviewing agents
that did not tion JULIUS ROSENBERG as being
enother Inspector at o Corporation of America (RCA).

When questioned concerning this omission,
Hadvised that at the time of the ROSENBERG
rial in 1950 he recognized ROSWNBERG from the newspeper
accounts as a person he had met while working at the
Signal Corps in lphia. Both were at the Camden
plant of RCA, went on to say that he ya
amazed to read sbout him in the newspaper. #
said his contacts had been on an extremely 1imited
basis. He further remembered seeing JULIUS' wife,
ETHEL, sitting in & car waiting for JULIUS to leave
the RCA plant upon the conclusion of work. It weas b)('b@
his recollection that JULIUS ROSWNBWRG wes riding in
another car pool. However, (Il ves not abdle @)03(03
to identify the other members of the car pool. He

went on to say that he was unable to furnish any
additional informetion concerning ROSENBERG.

However, during the interview, F
admitted to the interviewing agents that the ove
version was Inaccurate since he wished to minimigze
his relationship with JULIUS ROSENBERG. This desire

was motivated because of the notoriety connected with
the ROSENBERG trial. Thereupon,d said the

(BE)
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following information 1s en accurate and truthful version
of his contacts with JULIUS ROSENBERG:

He first met JULIUS ROSENBERG shortly
after his employment by the Signal Corps 1n August,
1940. '« About October, 1940, both were sent to the
Civilian Training School, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey.

stayed at a hotel in Long BpanChéL§§B Jersey,

with other treinees while JULIUS and WTHELKROSENBRRG (b)@)(c)
stayed at an apartment located off the maln street
of Long Branch, New Jersey. He was uneble to furnish Cb)(j){ﬁo
any further identifying date concerning ROSTNBERG'S
apartment.

During the pericd of approximetely three
months they were stationed at Fort Monmouth, ROSENBERG )
invite* and several other members of the
training class to his spertment for dinnem He belleves
these dinners occurred on several occasions and were
attended by LEM'MOGVARO, ISIDORE HODES and himself.

He could not recall the names of any other persons who
attended.

” at first said that JOEL BARR had
not visited s apartment. However, after reflection,
he stated that he wes not sure if BARR was or wss not
present during any of his visits.

Sometime Bowerd the end of December, 1940, QIR0
the training cless wes completed and the members were (_b)(q)(p)
hended various assignements. ISIDORE HODES, SID
METZG%R, MARKUS ®PSTEIN, CARL GREENBLUM, KEM MGGVARO .
and JULIUS ROSENBERG were sent to the Philadelphia
0ffice of the Signel Corps. In turn, they were
assigned to work at the RCA Camden plant,

- 10 -
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During this seme period, JULIUS ROSENBERG,
who also was residing in the seme area of West
Philadelphia, would on occasion join the cer pool for
the{gurpose of riding to the RCA plent. ROSENELRG was living
in thie same neighbornood in West Pailadelpnia.
also advised that on several weekends
during that yeer, 1941, EPSTEIN'Would doiweithis éar c°r
to New York and in the car with ®EPST®IN angd
would be JULIUS ROSENBFERG., Upon entering New York Clity,
EPSTEIN, who was driving to Brooklyn, would discharge
JULIUS ROSENEBXRG at a subway stop near the Holland
Tunnel and continue on his way. At no time could he recall
that they had ever driven JULIUS ROSENBERG directly to (liY%Dﬂ£>

any residence in New York City.
%)

In the fall of 19241,- was assigned
as an inspector st the Cardwell Ccmpany, New York City,
and he lived with his parents at 3D Woodruff Avenue,
Brooklyn, New York. He went on to say that he had no
contact with ROSENBERG after leaving RCA in Phlladelphia,

& when questioned 1f he had ever
used JULIUS T™RBERG'S name as & reference, stated that
he could not recall sver hawing listed his name.

It wes pointed out to him that, when he had
filed an employment spplication with FTL in November,

1943, the name JULIUS ROSENBERG, 10 Monroe Street, New
York City, had been used.

24
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Thereupon,P advised that probably
ROSENBERG had given him NIS name snd address when they (b)(—yq
were working together at RCA in Philedelphia. (tikf?)(
0)
t

It wes then pointed out to tha
he had stated that his contact with ROSWNBERG had
ceased after the fall of 1941, end that ROSENBERG

had moved to 10 Monroe Street in April, 1942.

In accounting for the 10 Monroe Strest
address of JULIUS ROSENBERG, believes that
sometime either in the spring or fall of 1942 he
attended a musical concert at Washington Irving
High School. During the intermission at this concert,
he hed a chance meeting with JULIUS and ETHEL )
ROSENBERG. They chatted, and when cert was
resumed, they parted company. #‘believes
it wes at this concert that JULI eand ETHEL
invited him to visit their eapartment, which accounts
for his having the 10 Monroe Street address.

-

(>0
O a>>

L ?believas thet in reviewing his
address book € had come across the name of JULIUS
ROSENBERG and had simply used his name because it had
been recently placed in the book and "fresh in my mind."

- 12 -
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stated tnat ne nad never seen (bY%)ﬁ)

" JULIUS ROSENELRG since tne above-mentioned meeting
and was unable to furnish any other information concerning

him.

—

(T
(D)D)

29
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The pictures of various members of the
ROSENBERG espionage network were exhibited to
he identified the pictures of the followuing:

and

- Petails of this identification
orth

1. JOEL BA
have been previously set

3. JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG =~
icentified these photographs, details of whic
previously been set forth

—
:

r
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On his FTL employment application, November §,,
1943,m§g“118ted the following references:

(B0
BXTYP)

JULIUS ROSENBERG, radio engineer, 10 Monroe
Strcet, New Yopk €4ty.
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(DXCDO)

(b @@)

It should be noted that early in the inter-
view, this questlon was asked md WP acvised the
1nterv1ew1ng agents that he would reccgnlze such an
approach no matter hou subtle 1t mizht be: houever, when
questioned concerning ROSENELRG, he stated that he was
amazed when he heard of ROSLNENRG'S arrest {or espionage
since he did not appecar to be the type who would engage
in csplonage. He thereupon admitted that he did not
believe he could detect any person engagec in esplonage
activities.

&2 7
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Icentity of Date ol Activity Date Re~ Agent Who File # &

Sourcce or Descripticn ceived Furnished Location
of Info Info

7=-0

capt. B. Backgroeund 1/9/53  SA EDWARD Instant
SUETLHAN, J. CAHILL Report
108 CcIC

Dctachment, ,

L2 TBproadway, 4? /! ﬁ'

1YC oo o
= G

' N
LEADS '?t T W
BALTTMORE , .+ ¥ ¢l 7
919- ‘?'i;At Fort Holebird, Maryland
L}.r“v

R W11l determine 1f any of the recorcs
¥ pertaining to the 190civilian tralning classcs at Fort
Monmouth, New Jcrscy, are available. If sc, the names
and adcresses of perscns in JULIUS ROSENDERG 'S tralning
class should be obtalned. Informant CIC, NYC, has
~cviscd that he belleves the recorcs are at TFort
lIolabird: however, in the event they arc rot, appropriate
1cacds should be set out fur the St. Loulc effice to
rcvieu the records at the Federal Records Ceénter there.

BOSTON

At Salcn, Massachusetts

Will interview KERMIT BRYNES, 21 Hemingway
Roac, for all informaticn he may have conccerning the
activity of JULIUS ROSENBERG, JOSEPH LEVITSKY and other

32
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (Cont'd)

members of the ROSEIBERG network. Thelr photographs

saculd be exhibited as well as that of SOL GREENBERG.,
Any information he unlght have concerning GREENBERG in
connection with ROSENDBERG shouldé be obtained.

N
[/I\ET!ARK . K
—_— T
0 Lrv 3'; oh

(& At River Edge, New Jersey

g;y 17111 obtain a list c<f toll charges magde
¢ for the telephone of JOSEPH LEVITSKY, 65 Rutgers Place,
hf, fcr the period August, 1952 to date.

| PHILADELPHIA

At Philadelphia, Pennsylvanlc

’ will icentify MANDBLITT MEYER, 4634 North
Elcventh Street, PhlladGelphia, Pennsylvania, an¢ review
incices for any information concerning him.

17411 exhibit photographs of JOSEPH LEVITSKY
£> HARRY GOLD and DAVID GREENGLASS for any information
they may have concerning him.

' IEY YORK
- At Neu York, New York
e
+ ¥i1l conduct appropriate investigaticn

wherc deemed advisable.;

REFERENCE: Bureau letter of 12/22/52

| —
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erefore, the possibility e

and GREENBERG arranged the meeting in or ) XN
(2) GREENBERG eould(n)()(y)
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der to (1
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GINALD C. VINCENT, 12/4/50, Newark

The report of SA RE
entitled "M OBELL, Wa:

ESPIONAGE - R"™ reflects an int




Fy
* N,
v A ;1rL..a O ‘l’ ;
ow:;‘ 7 4 (_)//, ) /.
(1-10-49) .
. FEDERAL. BUR'—'AU OF _INYLTP‘TIGA o>~
i \ “~
! m“cm'omglmmm NEWL;(‘)‘I‘{%" uiba.u..«.ﬁ‘uai L--u IS POy A N RM\\
NEW YORK u/zz/sng{lZ%iff“_iiysg, EDWARD J. CAHILL (A)

Sol ‘Greenberg

( ’;,
SOLOMON GREENBERG, &aka,

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESPIONAGE =~ R

[

vafl'vuo

(35 1in Newark",

2 Jb-/pvoeV
_as's%ng /356
-5521%;!92%;
ﬂ‘—(‘/(asfu 6”(/K

Wiy
~—

JULId\y%OSVNBERG, convicted Soviet
esplonage Agent, advised informant

that one of his contacts was "a man

by name of GREENBERG, who 1s a big
electrical engineer et General Electrie
Investigetion has
determined ROSENBERG espionage network
éntilized an apartment at 65 Morton

et, NYC, which wes rented in

ALFRED SARANT!S name from October, 1943
#7to January, 1950, In July, 1950,
SARANT had in hies possession an
address book which listed name of
"SOL GREENBERG, Fed. BO. 800
r_gxtension 609,

-2, 1lst Army

5 J (
¢ GOPIES D STROYED
4 // h414 DEbl 5:300 "
? A w,"{_’,@m,& j \;/\A 2y 3:;,&%?" DO NOT \m’rr’z'; THESE sn(cu \\
’ (‘QPY IN_FIL P4 65 16 083_3_62@ RECORDED - 55
B OFTH(méné-roa70803) r - l , .
” D‘%Sfa‘érd 7D, L " | INDEXED - 56

Now York (65{»15999)

{5
g:PR;.?( 1952(1\?{3

g 65-15998) =t #
ples Continued) v
EBT‘Y. OF \yconfldentnal report and its contents are loaned to you by the FBI and are not to be
. ..\- I dsstmb ted outside-of aggncy Eowhueb-{mmed a! o 7
S ) ‘b"“ ] Y r 0—l~mmv~nkum1nu h—a«mn- e '



i .
L4

NY 65-15999
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
I. BASIS OF INVESTIGATION...e.vevasssssssssss 5
1, Activities of Julius Rosenberg
Esplonage NetworKesssoesotoeoocscoosas 5
2. Data Obteined From aAlfred Sarant's
AdAress BOOK..ssesssoosssesosccsnsocse 7
3., "Greenberg" - Contact of Jullus 8

Rosenberg‘oaqnoc.o'aoog-oo."-".'.'.._

L. Tdentlty of BO. GR. 9=-3800 and Sol J
Greenbergtlt.olac.:oo..ol.o...uc-o =

5. Contact of Subject with N, 1. (XD
6. Data Provided byP (@(7>CD>
Concerning Solomo eenperg and His
Activities at Columbia Universityeeeoo 12

II. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF FEDERAL
TELECOMMUNICATION LABORATORIES.:seseesoees 15

) [> ITI. BACRGROUND OF SUBJECTe4cessesscccdonsscsnscse 16

S 1. Greenberg's EMploymenteceeessssesessse 16
2. Record of Birthicessesesossssssecsssse 23
3:s EducatioNsseeveecocsescovesocscscncove 2L

Le Board of ElectionS.escecececccesceceee 28

t S. Selective SEervicCEesececsescoscersscsassccs 28
6. New York Bureau of Motor Vehicles..... 31

7. ContactSeeseosossssosvsscscssscsccecsscnsons 32

8. MiscellaneoUSeseaceccosocssegssecssesosnes 3u
. _3_




NY 65-15999

DETATILS: I. BASIS OF INVESTIG.,.TTON

1. Activities of JULIUS ROSENBERG
Espionage Ring

DLVID GREENGLASS &nd his wife, RUTH
GKEENGL.ASS, have stated that they were recruited lnto
a Soviet espionage epperatus by JULIUS ROSENBERG,
brother-in-law of DAVID GREENGLASS. DAVID GREENGLASS
is presently serving a fifteen year sentence at the
Lewisberg Penitentiary for transmitting certaln
classificd dats relating to the Atomic Bomb Project at
Los Alemos, New Mexico, to HA4RRY GOLD, & confessed Soviet
spy now serving & thirty year sentence for espionage.

On April 6, 1951, JULIUS ROSENBERG and
his wife, ETHEL, reccived the deeath penalty in the
Fedcral Court, éouthcrn District of New York, for
conspiracy to commit esplonege ageinst the United States.,

DLVID and RUTE SREENGL..SS learned through
conversations with JULIUS ROSENBERG, during the period of
1946 to 1950, that he was extensively engeged in Soviet
espionege. In connection with this activity, ROSENBERG
was using an apesrtment in the Grecnwich Village Sectlion
of New York, and en epartment in the vicinity of 1l2th
Street and avenue B, New York City, for the purpose of
microfilming of documents and esplonage contactse

MA%?SLITCHER, admitted former member of
the Communist Partf, Weshington, D. C., from 1939 to
the summer of 1948, has advised that JULIUS ROSENBERG
approached him in June, 1944 for the purpose of -
recruiting ELITCEER into Soviet espionage. ROSENBERG
wented ELITCAER to furnish informection obtained through
his position at the United States Navy Dept., Washington,
L D.C. ELITCHER has stated that he declined to furnish any
: information to ROSENBERG.
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Investigation indicates that the Greenwiech -
Village apartment mentioned &bove wes located at
65 Morton Strpet, New York City, and was rented in the
name of ALFRE%S%&RANT from October, 1943 to January,
1951, On severeN occasions, MAX ELITCHER visited this
epartment at 65 Morton Street, New York City, with
JULTIUS ROSENBERG and ALFRED SARANT.

Confidential Informant T-1, of known
reliability, has advised that on March 23, 1951, JULIUS
ROSENBEKG "mentioned an apartment rented by a student
ostensibly used for studying on Morten Strect, where he,:
JOEL BARR, end 'Bill' used to meet in secregt to discuss
their plans®, ROSENBEKG did not identifyWIBILL" at this
time but, from other conversetions which Ah® informent
hed with ROSENBERG, "RBILL" is belicved by Confidential
Informant T=1 to be WILLI:Hl PERL,

Confidential Informant T-1, on July 10, 1951,
advised that ROSENBERG szid he had on various occasions
typed for many hours in the Morton Street apertment and,
to reduce the sound of his typing, he hed placed rubber
pads under the legs of the typewriter table end would also
let the watcr ran in the bathroom, ROSENBERG ndvised
Confidential I[nformant T-1 that he had paid the rent on
this apartment, '

LLFRED SaRANT, when interviewed, advised
Bureau .gents that he hdd been a member of the Greenwich
Village Branch of thre Communist Party in the yeers 1943
194, and believes rgsmet JULIUS ROSENBERG through a
mutual friend, JOEN/2AKRR. S.haNT denicd that ROSENBERG
was ever in his apgr®ment at 65 Morton Street, but MAX
ELITCH s steted that JULIUS KOSENVBERG, JOfL BARR,

WILLIAY, RL (2lso known to him as WILL.IMNGWITTERPERL),
and ELITCFER and his wife MLLEYE were toggeth in S4RANT'S
apartment, namcly avertment 61,765 Morton Street, New York
City, in 19L3-194LlL. LT3k N

-

b
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— on July 6, 1945, ALFRED S4RANT merried

LOUISE JiCQUELINE RUBEL-ROSS and they moved to Ithaca,
New York, in about September, 1946, et which time the
apartment at 65 Morton Strect, Wew York City, wes taken
over by SAR4NT'S friend, JOEL B.iRR.

ALFRED S.RANT, following interviews by Bureau
Agents in July end August, 1950, fled the United States
into Mexico, entering under an assumed neme, and his
present whereabouts 1s unknown.

—~

" ROSENBERG identified WILLI/M PERL as a
Soviet hLgent to Confidcntial Informent T-1. PERL is
presently under indictment for perjury, committed before
the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New York.

Lgent to DAVIDYGREENGL:SS following JOEL BARR'S sailing

R:;é:BERG identified JOEL BARR as a Soviet
from the United Mtates for Europe in Jamuary, 1948,

2. Datz Obtained From ALFRED SARANT!'S
Address Book

During the coursc of ean interview with ALFRED
SLRANT, on July 19, 1950, by Burceu igents, he executed a
waiver, authorizing Burecau agents to conduct a search of
his home at Cnayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, New York. Among
the items located during the search wos a small address
book containing a number of namcs, addresses and telephone
numbers. On Page 2 of this address book the following
listing appcared:

"s0L GREENBERG
Fed. BO. GR. 9-3800
X 609"

Mrs. ALFREDXSARANT was gquestioned by Bureau
Agents concerning the i'ddwtity of persons whose names
eppear in this address book, and in some instances she
d1d furnish information. However, concerning SOL

' GKEENBERG, Mrse. SARANT failed to furnish any identifying

data.

L__————*/ -7
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3. "“GREENBERG" - Contact of
JULTIUS ROSENBERG

Confidentizl Informant T-2, of unknown
relisbility, has advised that he had occasion to
question JULIUS ROSENBERG concerning the names of hils
contacts, and ROSENBERG sald, "You know & man by the
name of GREENBERG, who is a big Electrical Engineer at
General Electric in Newark". ROSENBERG also advised
Confldential Informant T-2 that GREENBERG was a friend
of & man who is now deceased =nd whose name was BOLOS
or POLOS. . The informent was unable to recall his first
name and tried to recollect the last name accurately
for sometime, After sufficient reflection, Confidentiel
Informant T-2 was unable to recall the name and was
asked if the name GOLOS was famillar,. Confidential
Informant T-2 saild thet it sounded very much like the
name thet ROSENBERG mentioned.

L. Identity of BO. GR. 9-3800
and SOL. GREENBERG

( b)(7)([>>

-8~
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The records cof Confidential Informent T-13,
enother Government .igency conducting security type
investigations, were reviecwed by SA GEORGE V, SCHNEIDER
and were found to be ncgative concerning DAVID and
SOLOMON GREENBERG.

Ni4THAN SUSSMA4N, L43-09 L7th Avenue, Qucens,
New York, self-cdmitted member of the Young Communist
Leage at the Collegc of the City of New York in New York
City in 1938, and subseaquently a member of the Communist
Party, US4, was contacted by Sa RICHALRD 4, MINIHAN,
SUSSMAN was an essociate of JULIUS ROSENBERG between the
years 1938 and 1940. However, after examining a photo-
graph of the subject, he edvised that he was unable to
furnish any information concerning the subject.

ELIZABETH BENTLFY, sclf-confessed Soviet
agent and friend of JACOB GOLOS, was contacted by SA
LESTER O. GaLL4HFR for information concerning SOLOMON
GREENBERG. BENTLEY has prc¢viously advised that JACOB
GOLOS wes a Soviet spy, utilizing the World Tourist
hAgency, New York City, as & cover for espionage operations.
However, she was unable to furnish any informetion concern-

ing SOLOMOXN CIEENLZRG.

Confidentiel Informant T-10, of known
reliability, on april 2, 1952, =2dvised that HARRY GOLD
and DAVID GREENGL..SS, presently incarcerated in the
United States Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Pennsylvanie, had
been contacted and were unable to furnish any information
concerning SOLOMON GREENBERG.

’ IV, INFORMATION CONCERNING SUBJECT'S
PARENTS, HAREKY AWD I'LORENCE GREENBERG

l. Sclective Scrvice

Confidentiel Informent T-11, of known
rcliability, cdviscd thet HARRY GREEVBFRG, 2183 Ryer
‘Avenue, Bronx, New York, had registered for lMilitary

-35-
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in the report of SA JiAMES P. LEE,
entitled "JULIUS ROSENBERG,
ESPION.,GE - R“, dated March 1L, 1951,

at New York. (b)(‘?)@

T4 Confidential Source -

T-5 G-2, Headquarters First army,
Governors Islend, New York., (b)(‘:;
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On April 6, 1951, JULIUS ROSENBERG and his wife, ETHEL
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° . \
 Confidential Informant T-1, of unknown reliability, has
advised that he had occasion to question JULIUS ROSEKNBERG ooncern-
ing the names of his contacts, and ROSENBERG said, “"You kmow a man
by the name of GREENBERG who is 2 big electrical engimeer at Gensral
Electric at Newark." :

e ——




PH 654702

It is to be further noted in connection with ROSENBERG's
statement conocerning an informant in Newark that Nutley and Clifton,
N, J,, are suburbs of Newark and are located approx:lmtely three to
four miles from the latter city.

DAVID GREENGLASS is presently serving a 15 year sentence
for transmitting oertain olassified data relating to the atamie
bomb project at lLos Alamos, N, M., to HARRY GOLD, a confessed Soviet

.pyo

GREENGLASS has learned through conversations with JULIUS
ROSENBERG that, during the period 1946 - 1950, ROSENBERG was exten-
sively engaged in Soviet espionage and, in comnmection with this
sctivity, ROSENBERG was using an apartment in the Greenwich Village
section of New York City for espionage purposes.

Investigation shows that the Greemrich Village apartment
mentioned above was looated at 65 Morton Street and was rented in .
the name of LLFR%NNT from October, 1943, to Jtnunry, 1950.

During the course of an interview of ALFRED SARANT on July
19, 1950, he authorized Bureau agents to conduct a search of his home
at Cayuge Heights Road, Ithaca, N. Yo Among the items located was a
small address book. On page two of this address, the fellowing list-

ing appeareds
"SOL@GREENBERG, Feds, Bo. Gr. 9-3800

— Extension R

=

numf‘a;: in ov of GREENSERG en Avgust 5 - 8, 1952, Jm

’htuhb réballéd using ole m-bor Boghtng Green 9-3800, Px-

' temsion 604, shortly after star to work with FIL in June, 1943,
apd sald his ageess tolié nmber continted ¢ the entire period |
b» was at 67 Biroad lt'ut “#8 was in December 47, that GREENBERG
ngved ' &tby. »J 8 with the firm. T :
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INFORMATION GONCE'RRING SUBJECT'S

ADDRESS BOOK

”.————. During a porniuho search of the residence of SOLOMON GREEN-
BBRG, at 2183 Ryer Avenue, Bronx, N. Y., a small address book was
looatod.

. GREENBERG advised he nttrtod nling this ook dur wing the

- yoar 15643 - 1944 for his persomel use. The mame “J. TSKY,®

_ with telephone numbers Davenport 4-3656 and Ingersoll 2-3655 wes
snong the many names listed in GREENBERG's address book. GREEN- ;
BERG desoribed LEVIISKY as a fellow o-ployt at FIL, Futley, N. J.

¢,

Confidential Informant T-B\gs advio:é “mtt Qmination

of the employment application of JOSEFH TSKY, project engineer,
FTL, has reflected that LEVITSKY‘'s application for employment
dated November 6, 1943, reflected the mame of JULIUBRQOSENBERG,
radio enginser, 10 Monroe Stroet. XYew York City, as a roferenoo.

It is to be noted that JULIUS ROSENBERG. oonvicted Soviet
espionage agent, resided at 10 Monroe Street, New York City, fram ( b)ﬁ 4
April, 1942, until his arrest by Buruu agents in July, 1950.
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The current Philadglphia Bell ‘.l'olophone ccnpany Directery
carries a listing for a Mrs. N3 ELBLIT, 4634 North llth Street,
Philedelphia, Pa,, telephone mmber Davenport 4-3856.

Confidential Informant;T-4, of known reliability, advised
on February 16, 1953, that MANDELBLIT, who resides at 4634 FNorth
11th Street, Fhiladelphia, Pa,, if-employed by the New York Life
Insurance Company, 1616 Walnut Street, Philadelphis, Pa.

(D)

} ¥o information identifiable with MEYER MANDELBLIT was found
in the files of the Philadelphia office.

INTERVIEW OF HARRY GOLD AND DAVID GREENGLASS
REGARDING JOSEPH LEVITSKY

BARRY GOLD and DAVID GREENGLASS, who sre presently ine
carcerated at the United States Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Pe., for
conspiracy to commit espionage, advised SA W. JAMES WOOD on February
6, 1953, and February 9, 1953, respectively, that they had no in-
formation concerning JOSEFH LEVITSKY and did not recognise his
photograph,




- | ’ PH 65-4702

INTERVIEW _

CYDE)

(b (D) /

-6 -



¥
i




PR 65-4702 . .




IDENTITY OF

oall to
11th 8t., Phila, Pa.

%

PH 65-4702

. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

3‘. o
-4 .

4634 ¥.

In order to preclude duplication of efforv,
of leads based on information contained in instant rep
to the discretion of the office of origin {nasmuch as
office is not aware of the camplete details of the inves

od todate.

REFEBENCE s

s

Reports
at New

DATE OF ACTIVITY AND/CGR

T2 Baokground
-

T
O[‘Erotoxt telephone MEYER MANDEBLIT

DATE
__DESCRIPTION OF IWFO_ _ _RECETVED
(6Y(TIY
oY
YD)
Ba.ckground(b> (’D Cb) 1-9-53
Info re employment of 2-16-53
MI SCELLANEOUS

of BA EDWARD J. CAHTLL (A) dated 11 v
York, §. Y., and New York letter to Bureau dated 21653+

10 -

SA EDWARD J.
CAHILL

SA BILLIE
MUSICK

NY file
65-15999

XY file
65-15999

Instant
report

the setting forth
ort is being left
the Philadelphia
tigation eonducte 4’?

ol
~3-52 and 1-29-53,

»A)?



e e -
s i . ~ - e i e i

x

T REPER {suﬁ’é AU O ;,",.ﬁr’dm“

FORM No. 1 ( \X _

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT N’m YORK FILE NO. RED
REPORT MADE AT DAT;Ag:IIN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MAQE BY
NT YORK 4/ 6/53 L 21(;;2%2%9, EDWARD J. CAHILL (A)
p—— a/lo ll 13’20- CHARACTER OF CASK :;..; .
4 3/2:“-:5 9, 12/53 IR
SOLOMON GRZZINBZRG, aka EZSPIONAGE - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ¥
o 6 Former classmates of ALFRED SARANT 4? -
o /5 and SOLOMON GREENBERG at Polytechnic
1;3 , Institute of RBkiyn., NY, interviewed

»
.
II - P -
7 % :
i ; ih,b'"b~ .
PR WV . e
T I / .-t.p-"
R . e
AT s {4 &
R .
o (o & 7o goorV y 9 '!/1,/7'30‘
- “f .
Tt T e ‘

COPY IN FILE

COPIES C’ THIS REPORT

Bureau (6$5-60803) (RM)
DI0, 3 ND (RNM)
1 G-2, Pirst Army (RM)
(Copies cont'd next page)
5 Yew York (65-15999)

RTY OF FBI—ThIS confidential report and its conte
9513nbuted outside of which loaned. .
ﬁ‘B"NPR 1%1 0.8 ON=CONFI IAL

T p—— e a

re loaned to you by the¥BI and are notto b _



NY 65-15999
DSTAILS :

I. BACKGROUND ,. K

DAVIH{@REENGLASS 1s presently serving a
Fifteen year sentence for transmlitting classified data
relating to the atomic bomb project at Los Alamos to
HARRY GOID, a confessed Sovlet spy.

GREENGLASS learned through conversation
| with JULIUS ROSENBERG that during the period 1946-1950,
ROSENBERG was eXtensively engaged 1n Soviet espionage.
In connection with this activity, ROSENWBERG was using an
apartment in the Greenwich Village Section of New York
City, for purposes of microfilming documents and esplonage
contacts,

Investigation has disclosed that the apartment
6 mentioned above was located gt 65 Morton Street and was
rented in the name of ALFRED SARANT, from October, 1943,
5 to January, 1950. SR
It will, be noted that JOELFBARR, a former
classmate of JULIUS‘ROSENBERG at the College of tle City
of New Yorlk, who has been icentified by GREENGLASS as a
Saviet agent, also had the use of this apartment at various
times from October, 1943 until fenuary, 1948, :

ETHEL and JULI ROSENBERG were convicted of
conspiracy to commlt espiondge in the United States District
Court, Southern District of Wew York, and are presently in -
Sing Sing Prison awaiting executlion, inasmuch as they
recelved the death penaltye !

During the course of an interview with ALFRED .
SARANT on July 19, 1950, he authorized Bureau agents to B A
conduct a search of his home at Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, n—
New Yorke. Among the items located, was a small address
book‘and on page two of this book appears the listing, .-
"SOL'GREENBERG, Fed. Bos G 9-3800, Ext. 604". Boe Gre

e
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t P ndtcd TRAE GREENBERG has beon
LEVITSKY, inasmuch as informa-

que g_tﬁned cons :
tion hos been developed reflecting that JOSEPH LEVITSKY,
during the period 19,,0-1942, was an assoclate of JULIUS

ROSENBERG,and In November, 19/;3, when he applied for employment
at FTL, he used the name of JULIUS ROSENBERG as a refersnce.

[/ .\\\
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B, Columbia University

_ It should be notod that JOEL BARR, & classmate
of JULIUS ROSE!BERG at the Collcge of the City of New York,
and who also has had sccess to 65 Morton Strecty,
attonded Columbic University in September, 1945, However,

cxoemination of ails rocord. disclosed that tho classes attcended

by JOEL B.ARR were differcnt than theo onaes nttonded by
SOLOMON GREEZNBERGe When JCEL BiRR registed at Columbia
University, he listed his ~ddress as 241 West 97 Strcete
When he ontered in Scptembor, 1945, BaRR was a student in
the following classes?

Class Class Number
Physics 125
Mathematics 187
Aastronony 103
Electrical Engincering 271-201
T 267=269

In addition to tho above classes, it wes noted
that on October 12, 193, BARR ontered as a student in a
course entitled, "Ultra High Frequency Tochnlques Theory",
which was given at Columbian Univorsity as a part of the
engincering defense training by the United States office of
Education, Washington, Ds Ce
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VIe _MISCELLANEQOUS

confidential Informant T-5 has advised that in
September, 1952, the subject was in contact with Room 20l
63 Park Row, New York City. 1Inquiry at this address reveals
that this is the Executlve office of the "Journals of
Cormerce™, a financial newspaper published daily at the

same addresse

e

wpwplied fop emp
fusnished the 1t

- 18 -
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"IEVITSKY was appointed to position of Junior. .
Engineer on August 15y 1940, at the- New York Signal Corps
Procurement District, New York City. On October 15, 19L1,
the lew York Signal Corps Department was moved to new

\ offices in Philadelphiae On January 1, 1942, LEVITSKY was

o/s,

x 19L2, LEVITSKY was stationed at the Bendix Radlo Corporation,

promoted to the position of Assistant Enginsers"
T-6 wag further advised that on January 27,

Towson, Maryland, and his permanent address was 79 VWoodruff
AVeIue, Brooklyne '

on October 16, 1942, LEVITSKY changed his
permanent address to 18l Clarkson iavenue, Brooklyne

According to T-b, LEVITSKY'S Towson, Maryland,
was 403 Central .vonuec.

-

address,

ENCLOSURES TO PHOENIX (1k)

New York reports dated 9/11; 11/3/52 ond 1/29/53
3 photographs of .LLFRED SLRANT.

2 photographs of MORTON SOBELL. ‘

2 photographs of JULIUS ROSEUBZRG.

1 photograph of JOEL B.RRe ,

1 photogreph of ERNE3T J. P..TAKI. : >
1 photograph of WILLL.M DaNZIGER . A
1 photogreph of FINESTONEe | !
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ADMIKISTRATIVE P.GE

IITFCRELLNTS
Identity Date of activity Date agent Who File Yo,
of Source or Description Received Received and

of Information Information Location
— Background of - Cb) (‘73 (53 Instant

subject's report

33‘ . employment
ok applications

12/19/52 S.» EDWiRD Instant

( b) ('b(‘) J. CAHILL report
(YD) ®

Background, 1/2/53 SE WILLI.M Instant
b?(3 R. SWEEKEY report

e
= MDD
Listing of toll 2/?0/)3 SE THOIL.S Tnstant
callse Je McCGUIRE report
0 T=5
: SAMUEL EDELSON, Mail cover,
Supcrintendent,

Tremcnt Station,
U.S. Poust Office,

T=6
NYC Seclective Background, 1/22/53 SE DOMNALD Instant
Service Hdgrs., C. STRELZTZKY report

205 East u2 St
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LDMINISTR.LTIVE P.GEZ (CONT!D)

IZ.DS (COi'D)

Lo R

Lt Newark, Hcw Jersey

Will identify the swscribers to the various
telephone numberscslled by GRZEUBERG, the dotails of wvhich
arc set out in this rcoort,

At Lyndhurst, Now Jarse]

-t Kearncy, New Jcrscy

R o~
£
(B )
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ADMINISTR.LTIVE PLGE (CONT'!D) e

IZ..DS (CONT'D)

!
1 REK , ¥
%?A Lt llutley, liew Jerssy
¥ i'ework report of September 2L, 1922, mentions -
Mrse. GIID.. C. ZDW.RDS, ~TL stzno, who mry hatve informotion
concerning :ORTCYN SCBILL. Iewark will interview Mrs. =DW..RDS,
and if deemed cdviseble, ner husband, ROBERT LRTHUR EDV..RDS., J}
Ten T
: . K - , . ) 5
& - GRENRTRG!S noiehoo's, mentioned in New York report, o
. - - N o) - >
cont~ias the ncme of G. §..CC:S, Verone 0-1179, S

eWo ke Wi interviay

QUC Sulmililc TO™ S O o N (byﬂb

elephone L. , cud obit i cll inforantion he hos concerning
sub jectts ~cbivitics 1l Qg_0CL. TCS. During intervicw, J.CCB'S —
booipround should be obtolnad to deteruie if he ;12y hove Known
or worked with rny nembors of RCSENBRIRG'S sspionajze network.
GRIUIBIRG'S notcbook nlsc contrinszd the name of C. LLWESNCE,
molle 25162R, Bollevillu, xow Jerscy, N b

'1ill locote and intervicw LLWRZICE along

..2)_&_—
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ADMINISTR.LTIVE F..GE (CONT'D) f*%:*
X
L 1.DS (CCNT'D) s P
- - /. —_ L-=""
PLOTHIX £ oSS 7w T
..t Phoenix, Arizona
o W11l attempt to identify the persons at 1113

meot Oregon, lheonix, .rizena, who were in contact with
the subjcet on Decomber 29, 1932, .
ce Will interview PiUL SOKOLOFF, 42 West Dunlap
Street, Phoenix, concerning bhis knowledge of GREENBERG!'S

prst activities =nd associctes, porticularly those mentioned
in New York repvorts enclosed for Phoenix,.
Photograpns o

ROSENBIRG, SARANT, SOBELL and LEVITSKY should be exhibited (@(@(@

¥
y

and he should be gquestioned if, at any time, he had knowledge

that GRAENBERG w~s removing claszified meotsrinl from FIL.

Any mention of 65 Morton Strest, the vorions nomes and ,

oddresszes in GREENBERG'S notchook pertcining to iilomi, Floridao, -
should be reviewed with SCKOLOFr'rs

ADol D
NLhnYs are supjects ol investligation in this office.
from 1939-1950, was friendly with MR TON SOBELLe

er,
HELRY,

AN
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It is to be noted that during the course of an
nterview with LLFRE < ARANT, a close sssociate of JULIUS

i

X-ROSENBERG, convicted Espionage agent, on July 19, 1950 by
Burcau igents, a search of the premises of his residence
disclosed an address book with the neme of SOL GREENBEKG,

Ped. Bo. G. 9-3800, X 609,

.

(D)
(D) (7)(p)

-10-
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NEW YORK n/13/53 |5 13%19)52° ROBSRT L. STEVENSON, JR.
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE -
DR. SEYMOUR KORKES | ESPIONAGE - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
POKROVSKY visited subject!s home to A
53 ‘heet liew York friends of subject on v
,5’ /} . 11/30/52. Car bearing New York license /«Q/
5’ ,..{9 v "%J No. 525700 observed in front of sub-~ L
Qfﬁ -@’ NV ject's resident_at time of POKROVSKY'S ]Q
(L a4 ¢v | visit, 11/30/52. Owner of car bearing .
B g “ew York license No. 525700 identified
W Q9] =s cuARLES J. STEINGART, 226 East 15th
\ . Uf Street, New York C.tyd Background M
~ | information on KORKES 'and STEINGART
- set forth. ' /}?

) ) ,l
L - P - {Cccw,p )/}H/ji’
DETAILS: '

Investigation in this case is predicated on
\ jnformation received from Confidential Informant 1Lg of
0\- nown reliability, who stated that GEORGI_ PETRO I%_KRQV_@KY
was seen entering the residenge of Dr., SEYMOURALO

)RKES., 4015
' Decatur Avenue, Kenington, Maryland, on Novenmber 30, 1952. é'ladj
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r/ - It 1s to be noted that at ths.time HARRY STEINGART

f1led his Petition of Naturalization on May 16, 1925, he gave hils
address as 1086 Blake Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, and that CHARLES
~ J, STEINGART used the same address as of MayZ2el, 1929

on March 27, 1951, DAVIDGREENGLASS, an ;gféyzéd

former Soviet Agent, advised that in S or 1946, JULIUSAROSEN=
BERG, convicted as a Soviet Espionage Agent, told him ¢ at thé —
friends on the West Coast to whom he had shipped furnlture were

engaged in Soviet Esplonage and were going to China.

on March 22, 1951, JULIUS ROSENBERG testified dur-
//7hg the course: of his trial in New York City that HARRY and SYLVIA
/s

TEINGART had loaned him two tables when theysmoved to California.
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NK 100-3LLS5

_DANZIGER [ |~
and MORTON
with HENRY JASIKe /v: .

of the
®11, in the Summer

) W

-

'9 been indict ;or.perMy
[ Smthern D“trict of New !&k’ b
tworke He /

ting the ROSENEERG espionage D®

was indicted for making false statements relat 4o his as=

~ sociation with JULIUS and otherse ! W

3 ~{ULIUS ROSENSERD s known to heve boen actively engaged in espion=
age since 1942 and concentrated on obtaining technical data from
engineers engaged o national defense projectse JOLIUS and his
wife ETHEL ha en sentenced to death for conspiracy to commdt

j were close friends of VIVIAN

R SNy PA'rﬁiImL (S ISJ(L\IF?‘)S
ASSMAN, nopsif==® W
AR it GRS A



‘LETTER TO DIRECTCR
© NK 100-34);55

1

Y- ‘..4 - -
e Tk -,nﬁm Was & self-admitted member of the Comminist Party
in the latter part of 1939 through the Summer of 1548, “He was -
& classmate of JULIUS ROSENBERG, MORTON SOBELL and WILLIAM
DANZIGER, ELITCHER has stated that ROSENBERG attempted to ree
eruit him for Soviet espionage in 194k, He has further
admitted being im the apartment éﬁw, 65 Morton
Street, in 1943 and 15LL when JOEEXBARR; WILLIAM PERL, JULIUS

ROSENBERG ELITCHER's wife present in September
of 191:1;.( %)p@ 13 )( ) £7,7- ’/- B ;

s

5 = MORTON SOBELL has bee ed and eonvicted for consﬁiracy to
(?@'5@ 0

LR o
T 6 a 1‘/r{sn:mm-rztea'c,oxssmm ou/.us:xm as-
. socidted with MORTON SOBELL, MAX TCHER and WILLIANM DANZIGER,
JASIK visited SOBELL at SOBELL*S home through the Summer of
1949 and spent seversl hours with him, It is not know whether
0 IGER ever v AST? 0

A T (3™

P3 SWASIK and MORTON
JUBELL wo 3 me goction of the Navy Department in

939 and over a period of yeare £ the whereabouts
. and activities of the JASIKS,. (’ng)i ﬁE MI-
. acguainted wi

8 = DAVID OSEENGIASS o self-admitted member of the ROSENBERG e-piun-q/‘/"' (K
agoapparamhuadviaedthathematthemmm&men L«
. Bumerous occasions when VIVIAN GLASSMAN and JCEL BARR were 2
also there, ROSENBERG told GREENGLASS he gave money to BARR
to assist BARR in making a trip to Burope and further advh{d /s
him t BARR 1s now doing work for the Russians overseas, 3)@(9 £

) ﬁ- J graduated from CCNY in 1938 ind becaie & meabér of f
C?l 7o the in 194k, Blm worked at Fort Monmouth and was fzmrh’j’/ -~
"

1> L g . W
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'LETTER TO DIRECTOR
¥K 100-341;55

aLl

the finance of VIVIAN GLASSMAN., BARR left the United States in
/ ~ 1948 and was last seen in Paris, France in 1950, BARR'S name
/ was £ in the address book of BEA SHORE (SHAPENKA) in July

1948 J WU . _ ,
: ! | ;
Q{% 10 = AL 2 T former member of the Greenwich Village Branch CP
\ ‘\ ‘

left the United States in 1950 and entered Mexico, SARANT'S
s apartment at 65 Morton Street, New York City contimed to be
l rented by him after he went to Ithaca, New York from 1943 to
3 1950 but occupancy was taken over by his friends JOEL BARR
g and WILLIAM PERL. SARANT attended Brooklyn Polytechnic Institute
in 1943-15L) and was present in three elasses with SQL GREENBERG,
In a search of SARANT'S residence in July 1950, a small notebook

was found which con the listing SOL QREENBERG FED. BO.
\\gJR 93800, Exte 60ke (FK8) 20

1] -~ VIVIAN GLASSMAN PATAKI employed Signal Corps, Fort Monmouth,
' 19421943+ A frieat of JOEL BARR'S visited GLASSMAN in July
1950 and tructed her to go to Cleveland and give

PERL $2,000/with which he was to go to Mexicos

LASSMAN admi ts Q/‘””'%

since 1945( @(/,(p : ¢

\~

¥
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<) Albany will telephone or sutel results

Interviews RECOﬁ{ENDATION- None. For information. D
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0]7;6‘6 .Memomn’dzmz « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

_ X
TO : A. H. Belm y}/ DATE: November 19, 1953

FROM ¥. A, Brany , . (7' e ' /

SUBJECT:  (ARL GREENBLUM o “WW Jﬁﬂ}":z/
ESPIONAGE - R o

¥ |

Subject was a Signal Corps employee who reportedly
)broke down before the }.{c(,’a;;b(hby pmmittee on 10-1€-53, and

[ ]

desired "to tell all." Ro oHn'advised us generally as to
Greenblum's testimony before the Committee which reflécted that .

lease

2 Greenblum was a &£lassmale of Juliua;rzﬁ'senberg and Mor to o hel ] e
in ccllege and hgd casual acquaintdnce with Rosenberg while tfté"m
latter was employed ss a_Signal Corps inspector. ) il

rty by Josepl%f,’qoit_sky,;anothe Corps employee, t be looked ™
oyer as A ze

r/ Cohn sta,ted‘ @reéenblum adnmitted being invited to a dinner %
ba A

n memoranaum of kMr. Nichols to Mr. Tolson dat r

the above, the Director noted "If anything develops of impar tance
it should be promptly evaluated to determine if Cohn should be alerted.
He at least has dealt decently in this matter.” l,"?(-a,‘?’

Y
t ' ' ’_?,.EL Q
The transcript of Greenblum's testimony before the Commitgee&;
on 10-16-53, has been reviewed and reflects Cohn's version of the S
testimony is not im accord with it. It is noted many questions asked %\
of Greenblum were type calling for conclusions based on subject's
opintons and iciong an nished by him, ,
¥
a
q
Dissemination O above injormation was made > |
i to ent, G-2, ONI, 0SI and AEC, Intensive inyestigation of 5]
W I 7l

. S ,
7 T AT CAR NOV 30

65-62168, fr  rr mfé'ng_.:‘:3’:551@1@R Cﬂﬁﬂgqg %

AFLibLb Lo Y amnt B g B'fw/il"“mnsxr—:n-ag | 3/’
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT PHO&.J‘IH FILE NO.

REPORT MADK ,DA‘I“'IAVDI:IIN REPORT MADK BY >
2 A1/54 /27 28,54 SA CHARLIE L. TIGNOR clw

INTERN L SECURITI R

WALTER gO‘{OLOFF\ wa. Pinchis William
= SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Pl DMSLW"NAHON.

PAUL FALTER SCKOLCFF is now employed by
Pesearch Divisien, Phoenix Plant, as pro ject engineer,
ineer at this plant since 8/8 /LG

- -
. /
By
/ 7

wotorola Research Laboratory ’
loye&

and has been emp

A OLOZ
ROSENBERG. Eackground

,zwxfﬁﬁc

~¢5 1T ~ L 7‘-"(}"“
IR - A Ao — M
3 '7/ 7/ ,b/?p/w c REQ. RECD — _r i
' DATE FORW. 2 = 7 -5 #m /.
DETAILS vow £pRi. K8 el youd ",
Qe Eic BY ‘9/”) Lo ‘ .«‘-//’i"'
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\ m‘QU% ’ p . ?Lw .u C g & TNE
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S - Bureau
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px 105-108

received the death penalty in Federal Ccurt, Southern District of New York,
for conspiracy to commit espionage against the United States. In 1546-1950
JULTUS HOSENZERG was extensively engaged in espionage. In connection with
this activity ROSENLERG used an apartment at 65 orton Street, Grgenwich

7illage, ‘ew York City, which was rented in the name of ALFZZW ARANT from
October, 1943, to January, 1950. This apartment was used by ROSEHBEERG to
microfilm documents and for espionage contacts. P
- \__,.._———'_.‘<
r" cn July 19, 1950, a permissive search was made of the home of

ALFEED SARANT -at Cayuga Yeights Road, Ithaca, New York. A small address book
. was there found, on page two of which appeared this listing, "Sol Greenberg,
Fed. Bo. Gr. 9-3800, Extension 50L .Mmen interviewed later SoLC?GdfGﬁEENBEE;
admitted he utilized the nane REENBERG and used the above phaA® number &
Federal Telecommunications Lab ratory (FTL) which was formerly lotated in
New York. s L

o /

Confidential informant of unknown reliability, has ad#gsed he
nad occasion to question JULLB@"ROSENSERG concerning the names of his contactc
and FOSENTERG said "You kncw a man by the name of Greenberg, who is a big
electrical engineer at General Tlectric in Newark." An investigation has been
conducted in an effort to locate an electrical engineer named GREEN3ERG
employed by the General Electric Association in or about Newark, New Jersey,
with negative results.
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DAVID GREENGLASS, who is presently serving PV 4
15 year sentence Tor transmitting classified data r ating -
to the atomic bomb project jat Los Alamos to HARR OLD, a ,,
confessed Soviet spy, uWvifed that he hed learmed through 7=~
conversation with JULIUS OSENBZRG, thapqdurégg,the period of
1946 to 1950, ROSENBERG waa extensively-énghfed in Soviet .
esplonage. 1In connection with this activity, ROSENBERG was s
using an apartment in the Greenwich Village section of New
York City, for the purpose of microfilming documents and
espionage contracts, ' )

Investigation has disclosed that the apartment
mentioned above was located at 65 Morton Strect, and was .
rented in the name of ALFRED SARANT, from ectober, 1943 to
January, 1950, . -~~——:3v——“’”_"' {-

It 1s to be noted that JCEL BaRR, n former associate
of JULITUS ROSENBERG at the College of tho Clty of New York,
who has been identified by GREENGLASS as a Soviet agent, —
also had use of this apartment at various times from October,
1943 until January, 1948, During the course of an interview
with ALFRED SAR&NT on July 19, 1950, he authorized Federal
Bureau of Investigation agents to conduct a search of his
home at Cayuga Heights Road, Itidva, New York, Amo the
items located was a small address book, and on page of this
book appeared the 1isting "SOL~GREENBERG Fed. Bo. Gr. 9-3800
Ext. 60L". BOwling Green 9-3800 has been identified as a

S telephone number utilized by the FIL, while this firm wag / /

T located at 67 Broad Street, New York City, during the poriod——
. 1941 to 1947, )

—‘:“5 —

‘,"4 .

1" (bYY) (b)Y
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1.

"Aﬂ‘ T-1 of known reliability advisedj

(S

3L 50, ’ was
nterviewed at her residence, 31 East 17th Street, New York ;
City, by agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, at .
which time she admitted being friendly with JULIUS and ETHEL
ROSENBERG, executed atomie 8pys. GLASSMAN denied ever having
done any work, including photographic work for the ROSENBERGS,
but admitted that JULIUS ROSENBERG had been in her apartment
many times, "

- 19 -
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One SOL GE
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NY 65-16624 i I!!"!'!

SINCE THIS REPORT CONTAINS INFORMATION FROM T-1,
OF KNOWN RELIABILITY, IT IS NOT T0 BE DISSEMINATED OUTSIDE
THE_BURFEAU, |

DETAILS:

This investigetion is belng conducted as a
result of the following information furnished by T-1, of
known reliabilitys

T-1 advised

(b))

T=-1 further ad

A review of the flles of the New York Offlce
failed to reflect any information identifying the following o
o, individuals with MORTON-SOBELL and JULIUS-ROSENBERG.- It will /- ¥/
be recalled that the following individuals, according to the
records of the College of the City of New York, were killed

{n Europe while in the Armed Forces in 194l and were students

or members of graduating classes for the years 1935 to 1940
ineclusive,

COPIES CONTINUED

2 - Newark (RM) -
2 - Philadelphia (65-4954)(RM)

1 - San Francisco (Info)(RM)

2 - Washington Field (RM)

-2 -
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RE: IRVING GEFFNER

Reference is mede to IRVING CEFFNER, age 37,
residing cere of SOBEL, Jemaica, Bong Island, listed by
Q0L GEFFNER as a relative iIn the aforementioned registrant's
affidavit, according to T-2. '

!} review of the files of the New York Q0ffice
failed to reflcct thet MORTON SOBELL resided in Jemaica, New
York,

T—é furnished the following beckground information
concerning IRVINGAGLFFNER as of 1942:

Born _ November 10, 1903 in Hungary
Residence =~ 8771 14Rth Street™ "7 T
Jemalca, MNew York
Emrloyed Shefrin Brothers
449 Columbus [venue
New York City.
Height gign
Woight 135 1bs,
Eyes Blue
Heir Black
Complexion Light
Person always H/RRY SOBEL
knowing 8771 148th Street
address Jamalca, New York
Social ~ 068-09-94450
Security# .
Education Eight years elementry school
Occupation Delicatessen clerk
ten years in present job
Maritel Married, City Hall, New York,
Status February 5, 1948, does not B
live with wife, who is patient < ' -
at Creedmore State Hospital, R

Queens Village, New York.... - -
Family Group BERN/RD<GEFFNER, age 3, son ~/
MORRIS*SOBEL, age 29, brother-in-law
S/M-SOBKL, age 33, brother-in-law %;,/
LEON/RD-GEFFNER, age 13, son )7
HLRRY™SOBEL, age 65, father-ln-law
ADELE-SOBEL, age 65, mother-in-law
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fecordingly, consideration is belng glven to the possibility
thet GEFFNER rcturned to his position at Camp Evans in a
quesimilitary capacity and was evoentueally cellcd to active
duty resulting in his death in Belgium on December 7, 1944,

The whereabouts and status of SOL GEFFNER
betwecen December 1943 end August 194l will of necessity
have to bc established, including the date of GEFFNER'S
crll to ective duty. If GEFFNER was associated with the
United Stetes [rmy Signal Corps at Cemp Evens or Fort
Monmouth in 1944 while on furlough without pey £nd wes
suddenly callcd to active duty and trensferre ersegs
this could possibl he fa hat

/1so, the whercabouts end employmant of (bY'\
HFNRIETT! GEFFNFR during this period must be esteblished in
the event SOL GEFFNER tormineted any employment in
Decemboer 194 s shar tly thcreafter tre

T-1 advised

MORTON SOBELL and SOBE ocregoing

informat 7 oncernin would (b)((3
apoeer t pcrsonally
acqueinted or erely the sourcc of information
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D. INFORMATION ENDEAVORING TO EST/BLISH
CONTACT OR /SSOCIATION BETWEEN GEFFNER
ALND MORTON SOBELL OR /SSOCI/TES OF
JULIUS ROSENBERG

r =

o
.
(hh

il

On the essumption that SOL GEFFNER became
acquainted with the GL/SSM’Ns while all three pere officers
in the United Federal Workers of ’‘merice, it 111 be noted B}
that the GL.SSM'Ns were scquainted with JOE uRR end FLFRED '~
~ S/R’NT at that time.. Both B/RR and S.iR.NT hsve been identiTied (-
as Soviet eapionage agents in the JULIUS ROSENBERG esplonage

network.

..15.._
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r—/

On October 25, 1950 ELE/LNOR GL.SSM/N advised
she was scquainted with /LFRED S/R/NT, but hed not seen
him since sbout 1943. She stated she met him in 1942 or
1913 at 320 Ocean fvenue, Long Beach, New Jersey, where
she resided with three other girls and her sister, VIVILN.
She said that she and VIVI/N were employed at Fort Monmouth
by the United States /rmy Signal Corps at that time,

Concerning JOEL B/RR, she advised that she
met B’RR through her sister, VIVI/N, probably sometime in
194);, She stated that she dld not know where VIVI.AN met
B/RR or whecn, but recalled that UVIVI/N was keeplng company
with B/RR in 194l.

On fugust 3, 1950 VIVI'N CL/SSM/N advised that
she knew /LFRED S/R/NT and stated she believed she met him
at s house party at her residence, 320 Ocean fvenue, Loung
Beach, New Jersey in about 1943. She stated she wes also in
the company of /LFRFD S/R/NT on numerous occesions thereafter.
when she was dating JOEL B/RRe

L =~y

D/VIDGREENGL/SS in July 1950 advised that
JULIUS ROSFNBERG told him in February 1950 that JOEL B/RR
left the United States in 1948 to do espionage for the Russians
in Europe snd that B’/RR had been one of ROS"NBERG'S esplonage
contacts. GRFENGL'SS also stated that B’RR was & close friend
of JULIUS ROSENBERG., '

T-9, of unknown roliesbility, slvised thst SULIU3 ROSENBERG tdld him theb
JOEL B/RR was a courier for the Russians and was in Europc.
The informant also edvised that JULIUS ROSENBERG told him
thet /LFRED S/R/NT was a member of his esplonage espparatus
and added that ROSENBERG also stated thet S/RANT was sefe
in Europs. .
>y oz

ol D/ VID and RUTH~CREENGL:SS, solf admitted
Soviet esplonage agents, have cdvisod that VIVIAN GL/SSMLN
was a close friend of JULIUS end ETHEL ROSENBERG.,

Interview of VIVI/N GL'SSM/ M

' on the evening of ‘ugust 3, 1950 VIVI/N GL/SSMLN
wes interviewed at hor residence, 131 East Seventh Street,
New York City, by S/S ROBERT F. ROY/L and RICH/RD T, HR/DSKY,

- 16 =
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She admitted knowing ALFRED S/R/NT, stated she
met him in ebout 1943 while employed 2t the United States
/rmy Signal Corps, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey. She also
stoted that she wes in the company of SAR/NT numerous
occasions thereafter while she was datlng JOEL B/ RR.

)

VIVI/N GLASSVM/N was shown a full  1length photo-
graph of JULIUS ROSENBERG and advised that she was very
friendly with JULIUS ROSENBERG end his wife ETHEL. She
atsted that she hed originally met the ROSENBERGS in
approximately 1945 while canvassing the Knickerbocker Houslng
Project for the /merican Labor Party.

e

She stated thatsbouchGB or 8:00 p.m., Friday,
July 21, 1950, a man knocked on apartment door while she
was telephoning e friend, ERNESTS#: T/KI (present husbend). ‘. N/
In reply to her request of the jidentity of the person
knocking, the man ststed he wes a friend, She admitted the
individual at the door end claimed his identity was unknown
to her and she hezd never scen him before, She stated she
asked the stranger who he wes and what he wanted, and that
by way of introdvction he ssked 1f she knew~¥John", and
when she ssid no he made reference to JORL B/RR. She replled
that B/RR was her former fiance. The strenger then stated
by way of identifying himself that at one time he was golng
to help JOEL B:RR go to Europe. VIVI/N steted thet although
she did not know this man, she thought she could trust him
as long es he wes a friend of JOREL B/RR!'S. He then asked
her to go to Cleveland to vjsit a friend, an eeronautical
engineer, who was interestgd in her sister. VIVI/N sald
she belioved that he was feferring to her sister, FLE/NOR,
who was fond of WILLI/ RI, and th:t ERL was the only .. . ~
geronauticel engineer she knew in Cleveland, She stated =~
that the strenper told her to ts1l1 PERL to go to Mexico and
gave her a roll of money end stoted "here is two thousand
dollers"., He thgEn departed,

fbopt 1:00 e#.m. that night VIVI/N advised that
she mede & plame reservation on the Unlted firlines in the .
neme of Mrs., S.OLDBERG for a plane lesving New York City /75’ .~
et about 12335 p.m. for a non-stop flight to Cleveland. '
}fter securing PERL'S sddress from her sister FLE/NOR's

apertment, she departed for Cleveland, Ohilo.

Rt

- 17 =
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JULIUS ROS®NRERG, ETHEL ROSENBERG and MORTON
SOBFLL were found guilty in the United Ststes District
Court, Southern District of New York, for Conspiracy to
fommit Esplonege in behalf of the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republic on Merch 29, 1951, On foril 5, 1951, JULIUS and
TTHRL ROSENBERG were sentenced to death and MORTON SORELL
to 30 years imprisonment, JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG were
legelly executed June 19, 1953, at Sing Sing Prison,
Ossining, New York, snd MORTON SOBELL is presently serving
his 30 year sentence 2t the United States Penitentiary,
Mlcatraz, Ceclifornia,

W LLI/M PERL was convicted of two counts of
cu. jury on May 22, 1953 in the United 3tates District Court,
Southern District of New York, to wit, denying before a
Federal Grand Jury that he was zcqueinted with JULIUS
POIENEERC end MORTON SOBELL. On June 5, 1953 WILLI/M PERL
wos sentenced to five years imprisonment and is presently
serving his sentence in the United Ststes Penitentiary,
Terre Haute, Indiane. . (b)ﬂ)

0/5 -1 hcs tentptively icl_entified—
» K/\sj >

DAVID CRI'ENATASS ond his wife, RUTH GRLENGLASS
have ndvised thet they were recruited to work in the Soviet
esnicne: ge apperatus by JULIUS ead ETHTL ROSENTEIRG., ETHEL
ROSENBERG 1s the sister of DAVID GRFINGI£5S, DAVID GRESNGLASS
wes sentenced on Anril 6, 1951 in the Tnited Statecs District
Court, Southern District of New York, to 15 years imnrisonment
after entering & nl-a of guilty to Ccnsplrecy to Commit
Fspionage. He is eurrontly serving ssntence in the United
Ststes Penitentiary, Lewisburgy Pennsylvania.

o bYXC
ar  aa
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%[-JM e den{;;ied_ (B0

MICHAFL SIDOROVICH has edvised thet he was &
close friend of JULIUS ROSENBERG and thot he, SIDOROVICH, 1s
o former member of the Abrahem Lincoln Brigede (ALB) c¢nd the

YCL.

DAVID GREENGIASS has advised thet JULIUS y
'R0SENBERG told him that AFNEXSIDOROVICH, W fe 8T MICHAEL *
A.SIDOROVICH, would be the courler to pilck information from | -
~DAVID from Los Alemos. Actuelly, HARRY\£0LD, self admitted &, V1o 7
Sovict espionsge agent presently serving a 30 year sentence
at Lewisburg Penitentiary, made the conteact,.

N The ?1B, YCL end the IWQ heve been designated
by the #fttorney General of the United States pursuant to

Execvtive Order 10450. ‘

2

on Januery 28, 1954 FRED JOSEPH KITTY was
sentenced to four months in prison sfter pleading gullty in
the United Stetes District Court, Baltimore, Marylend for
violation of Section 1001, Title 1f, in that he willfully
and knowingly falled to 1list his past IWO affilistions on the
Personnel Security Cusstionneire submitted to Bendix Radio
Division of the Bendix Aviation Compeny on May 23, 1950,

-

E, EX/MIN/TION OF /DDRESSES OF MORTON SOBELL
{ND SOL GEFFM:R

In o Personncl Sccurity Questionnaire submiuB&'

by MORTON SOBELL to Roeves Instrument Company, 215 E. 91lst Street,
New York City, the following addrcsses of MORTON SOBELL

sre set forth:

t

-20 =
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1935-1936 646 St. fnn's Avenue
Bronx, New York

NY 65-16624

1939-1941 Washington, D,C,
1941-1942 inn  Arbor, Michigan
194.2-1947 Schenectedy, New York
1947-1948 . 600 Trinity fvenue

Bronx, New York

164~17 73rd Avenue

1948-1950
Flushing, New York

L review of the New York Clty Street Directory
for the Borough of Bronx,,reflects thet GEFFNER'S address of
647 Fox Street snd 1047 2Avenue St, John are intersecting
streets in the Bronx, with 647 Fox Street being around the
corner from 1047 fvenue St. John. This intersecction 1s

.o ovoximatsly eight blocks from SOBPLL'S rddress, 600 Trinity
fvenuc, end eoproximetely ten blocks from SOBRLL'S fether's
drugstore, 555 Westchester Lvenue. SOBELL'S address of

646 St. fnn'!'s [venus, Bronx, is elso in the same approximate
arca 28 the eforemcntioned drugstore,

While no great significance can be given to the
nforemontioned residential proximities due to the size of
New York City blocks, the possibility of a neighborhood
acquaintenceship between GEFFNER and SOBELL will be considered
in this investigrtlon.

Fo{RES

Concernin

-.21 ~.i‘
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THis CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK

Tn-om‘ MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHI
MADE
NEW YORK 7/2/% 16/21-2l/5k ARNOLD E. BRANDT ok
TITLE

W) |
ESPIONAGE - R =

ALL INFGRMATION CONTAINED - P - L
HERELIN IS UNCLASSIPILD EXCEPT A
T o

DETA!_?LE’;E “3OWN OTHERYISE.
I. INFORMATION FURNISHED BY T-1

It is to be noted that the information set out
nerein as having been furnished by T-1, of xnown reliability,
may not be: dlsseminated outside of the Bureau :hder any cir-

cumstancese

SOPIES DESTROYED

R47 DEC 8 1960 ol “,A,,l-—{Dec!assiiv
Am::; it . . m’“‘m-} ;a2 "t—-"""“':'”‘ DONO‘I'WRI'I"I{ -
S et 247 S142 7 §€
B COPIES OF THIS REPORT clinite . .
@ - Bureau (RM) gt o o
- Los Angeles (Info) (RM) Ty o R ‘
1 - San Francisco (Infoo(m) R "‘1"' s
] - washington Fleld (Info) (M) W 7] B
3 - New York (65-16635) — W, ]
T 70 BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND | TS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU 8Y THE FBl AND ARE NO
anCuNCY TO WHICH LOANED' U. 5. GOVEANRENT PRINTING OFFIZE 16—59255-2
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7. Printex corp

Tt is noteworthy that DAVID, .
t, has jdentified

victed Sog;g;“espignage”agen ,
F as 8 contact in 1949 of JULIUS”ROSENBERG

pionage & ent

GLASS,
PHILLIP’SALOF
victed goviet es
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s mEESEET A0

BROTHMAN and MOSKOWITZ were convicted
struction of justicd in the United,Stafes District Court, |

Southern District of New] York in 1950 in connection with their —
relationship with 0LD, the self- admitted Soviet. espionage

agent,)

j- { (6) DO
(b)(TXD)

- 13 -
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It is further noted that investigation in another
950, Ulster Chemicals, Incorporated,

matter has disclosed that in 1
O Controlled by ABRAHAM BROTEMAN, entered into

under which -

gent for

Processed Chemical Company became exclusive sales a
which

a certain chemical product known as thioglycolic acid

was manufactured by Ulster. .
* - (e

- 14 -
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SAC, ¥ashington Field (orig & 1) December .1, 1955

L5 w2¥37-20.

>4 .‘\‘ Director, FBI (65-6283¥) '

¥ARKUS MAX EPSTEIN
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Kpstein was investigated at the request
of the Instructor of Navy ¥aterial, New York, to
determine his suitadbility for exployment o Or access
to Department of Navy contracts oand tnformation
classified "Secret” in connection with his enployment
es o consultant at Pratt Institute, Brooklyn, New York,
in 1954 through 1955. The basis Jor this request was .
the fact that Epstein was employed by the United States
Signal Corps and attended a training school ot Fort
Yonmouth, New Jersey, in October, 1940. Also in
attendance at this school with Epstein was Julius
Rosenberg, executed Soviet agent. Epstein also worked
Jor the Signal Corps in Philadelphia and rode in o
car pool with Joseph Levitsky, Carl Greenblum, Alfred
Yalker and occasionally Julius Rosendberg. No
information wos developed indicating egpionage activity
on the part of the subject. Copies of pertinent
reports were furnished %o Small Business Administration

on 8/6/55.

v p——
Novots
Belmont — .
g — KX 30 18 yy .22 HEREIN IS 4yttt /7
Roven - comm-re1 | DATL 5&
e R S3I-ppE 11055
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/ Oﬁice Memoﬁndzmz . UNITED’i’S_ 'GOVERNMENT

»

TO0 : DIRECTOR, FBI (65-614538) , DATE: p \
X ‘F‘ ’ AP?R??T‘IATE/ }%?“ésé&s _ '
. AND FIZLD OFFICS =~
: SAC, NEW YORK (65-17275) ' ADVI;:DEYT? 7L}
. R LI SLIP(S),CF

- TEGTY

~ E:S B,- N o : = — |
. SREMPT FROM GLG, CAzzuLs
. . ' BOLAE 1FICATION IRDEFIPITE
DATE CF & LAZSE 7 ‘ ’

Enclosed herewith are five copies of the report of
N SA JACK U. RICHARDSON, dated and captioned as above. U

: ,~m¥88&ﬁ' : l'u.ala:- o SR =1 / e :
((“ "Mark"”, stc. "MS‘QIE?IEBYM S - s

Report of SA JACK U. RICHARDSON, dated 2/26/58, WLyt 12
ADMINISTRATIVE T ' |
" wnis report is being B1assified "Confidentisl"

. inasmuch as it contalns information relating to the investigatiol
{ of a Soviet Intelligence Network. \/ - -

&

The subject 1is presently confined &b the Federal
| House of Detentioen, 247 West Street, New York City. l/

On March 31, 1958, JAMES B. DONOVAN, the subject's
defense counsel, advised the NYO he had drawn up & will at
the subject's request and was preparing other papers in
connection with the sppeal. DONOVAN astated that ABEL had
agreed to start serving his sent:. :@ when these documents
were executed probably about April 2, 1958, DONOVAN stated,

however, that correspondence betweén the Soviet Embassy and
ABEL might affect the subject's declislon in this mattery)

The ebove 1nformatio£1 was furnished to the Bureau
by airtel dated March 31, 1958. y

|
The details of the enclo edg%ort reflect that !
both DAVID GREENGLASS and HARRY Gf L ter viewing photographs’\_.
: . L/' Cf . N i Q : [ ‘

. [; e, ﬂ;’n '
L5060 W < @n " L%

e

R NP

i/

’

@- Bureau (gSt‘&SBB),:C(Ehcls‘. 5} (RM)
- WFO (Esentgﬁ) tEnel,, 1) (RM)

_ 3 = New York 5-17275% oy 3 é (5

1

JUR: jap '
e 12 APR 281958 !
\ . ,—N\\ FALL INFUTT. 7 . . ONTAINED -
c v /\\& |HEREIN 15 - ... SSIELED, — .~~~
3 Sg | EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN #* o
QAY 2 1 OTHERWISE .~ iﬁffqunm
2
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“ of the subject, advised he was totally unfamilar, - 7 G

4

o - - 8 .

il s . o - Coen e LI
SR " 'Both GREENGLASS and GOLD stated that after reading

7" aeccounts of ABEL's operations in the newspapers and -5 - N
magazines, they we? of the op n that ABEL was poss
a contact of JULIUSZROSENPERG. (. cc ey sf + -
R This information is not being set out in the
details inasmuch &s both GREENGLASS and GOLD stated that
it was pure conjecture on their par'ca.u ~ S :

_ The above information is set out in detail in
Philadelphia letter to the Bureau dated February 21, 19580 :
. /" . . . ! .

S New York letter to the Bureau dated February 20,
1958, contains information concerning the significance of

certain markings which the FBI Laboratory noted after an

examination of the subject's paintings. 'J

The NYO advised that it was attempting to determine
the identity of the individual with the initials R. R. and
was attempting to determine the significance of the name
GEORGE MILLS on a picture frame and a plece of
adhesive tape, respectively. C ’

AR

‘ Instant file and related "Fincase" files have
been reviewed for information as to the identity or
significatry of the aforementioned markings with negative

results.

=&

The NYO will continue to rémain alert during the
conduct of "Fincase' y-vestigations for information concerning

the above markings.

N Concerning the names and addresses: "Mr. A1 - .
Gabel, 1533 Townsend Avenue", and "Messinger, 176 E. 176th
Street, Bronx", found penciled on the wall of Room 509, :
252 Fulton Street, Brooklyn, New York, the following
- {nvestigation has been conducted: e e

] -2 .

iy e
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" mo: Dirdror, PRI (65-66124) 12/4/61

FROM: C, NEW YORK (sslggssﬁ',%ET
g & -
SUBJEZ:\ Mﬂ ' .I m ’B) ALY, TNFORMATION CONTATNED !
SP-R .S) \)\ :v:-':mxxswcr.nssmmzxcm

. .7 ~a7N OTHERWISE.
Re San Diego letter dated 10/31/61, ,
& Y. dl L,/_/}/f Tl he
review of the resul ’és of thé interview o_
_ indicated that the question of whether he is
{dentical with the subjJect needs furtaer exploration and 1t 1s
suggested that he be re-interviewed withthat: purpose in mind,
8/17/61, sets forth the information furnished b (5) b,l(,

nd Wlet 6/28/60, sets fo he
asasuéega&e) /25/ - v‘\)']’

}101 1 basis for the interrogation of
B xﬁis information date
o 3/21/45, since it Is the only lnlormatio furnished by the sdurce
\i : which contains some factual data concerning the activities of b\
O (13 For the assistance of San Diego, the following is an -
S . 1ne of the material which should be covered 1n the r -1nte:;v:§.¢wbqu
v R o ﬂ : Lo
s , gV _ oty \ VP
- Classified by@.f&_ ’Mw ;

MO Declassify on: OADR olaslg

2/ 65-66124 1) M | ”‘l MAL
> Boston isg-uusu))u(zﬁr)' REC- 91 M

2~ Chicago (05-4311) (Ri)
2. San Francisco (RI) e
2- St. Louils 265-2107§ &mfx; o

~

i"i“;‘f ‘ u The
' as a suspect fo

2~ San Diego (€5-2090) (RIM
1- New York (65-18188

- - /

7 T - i
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"NY 65-18188
. For the information of San Diego, tleEog

members of the ROSENBERG nctuork were exhibited to
as possible suspects for the subject, T uléd appea e
no need to exhibit these photographs to his time., If, b‘

' s a result of the erview, it appears might be
6— entical with guestions concerning any cont
5

agts he might
ave had with HAI LD, JULI %OSENBERG and JOEL@ARR would

“/ be appropriate. -

5o
The NYO is continuing this case in a P¥ status until h"b

' — re-intervieved,
n 2

TOP SEERET
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THE éIRLC’TOB
THE EXF7UTIVES CONFERENCE

. ESFIONAGE.~ z:'-’mm&mﬂcomrm A
q!“‘ ".ﬁ-; 6 :'..u‘w‘ '  - 5m15 lst.wcusst’{mném'; a K v, .
AL T WEREGHOMMOTHERWISE. atwo il o
g Wi . The Ezecutives Conference on Adugust 17, 1950, * 1. /5 L
Lﬁér";;p‘::uintug of Nessra. Glavia, Tracy, Harbo, Nohr, Zadd, i 7). it
.o Hiehols, Clegg, 8izoe, Nease, Hargeti, and Belmont, eon~ il G
<. stdersd the propossl o/ she Lleveland O0ffice. $hat Wichoel . | - ~ o
““2 . ;ond Anne Biderevich sad ¥illiam Perl be Interviewed to = < | "L
B . {ebtain their written consent o subnit 0 @ polygreph . 3 S
lezanination in ponncotion with their involvement in Busstan |- . -
“Ptouwa .-iﬂ,-‘:'w" ;, o ;;i‘.g_&*_ - B o N AT S T
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“0 TGS IS wos potmted ewt that theds ndfviduals Adve Deem . -
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/ Oﬂice Memomﬂdum e UNITED STATZS GOVERNMENT

TO t Director, FBI DATE: November 30, 1950

’ FROM : 5AC, New York(:7

SUBJECY: HERBERT BAER ROTHMAN
BUREAU APPLICANT - SPECIAL AGENT

The following information should be noted in connection
with the employment of the applicant's brother, GEORGE ALBER ROTHMAN, by
the United Service for New Americans: —

'\

ge\ _ The New York Office, by report dated January 30, 1950,

: closed a case file entitled, "COMMUNIST INFILTRATION OF UNITED SERVICE FOR
NEW AMERICANS®, inasmuch as there was no indication of Communist infiltration.

On October 10, 1950 a "Caution" memorandum was placed
in the above file inasmuch as this organization scemed ver; uncooperative
when contacted in connection with another case. ¢/

L

employed by the United Service for New Americans. VIVIAN GLASSMAN is a known

OSUNBERG, a key espionare agent who directed
$0 have been used by ROSENBERG on courier work
, who is also involved in the ROSENBERG

he United States.

contact and associate of JULIT

HARRY GOLD. GLASSMAN is kne
and in instructing WILLIAM

r>» The memorandum further stated that VIVI;hyCLAS"MAN is
;w« ‘ espionage network, to leaw

r The above information, due to its nature, is being
! furnished to the Bureau by letter and is not included in the accompanying

- report.

t.' : ; In an effort to determine if ROTHMAN'S father-in-law,
r. : PHILII\SHERMAN, is identical with the PHILIP SHFRMAN, who re51ded at 509 West
N

}

i r'12—It'c,b reet, New York City, and who attended a Communist me in Cleveland
i Ohio, in February, 19L0
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The YNew Y. b&‘;ill 1mmed1ately no*ify the Bureaﬁgz;
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employment for summer counselors at Canp Laurel

1@ ) @
. Ynited States Bepartment of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation - -

Mashinogton 25, B. C. f -

-

February 2, 1951

BLIEF OF IHVESTIG “57//‘)’
RE: HERZINT BAER ROTULA"

- . Cpecial Agenl apvlicant

réﬁ EXA” 6/21/49 2(212%0 Pres. Emp: Prentice Hall, Inc. BA Degree,
Written 3m » Position: Lditor . Y. Tniv.
Oral 67N 67% Salary: $2,300 LLB Degrce,
Composite 65p 60%  Age: 29, Verified Brooklyn Law
Vet. Pref. Sp 5%  Married School
Firnal Eating 707 7155  Veteran, Not in reserves Member of II. Y,
TAINED State Bar.
ORVATION CON Knowledge of
?},E}F: Iﬁj’,ﬁ?ﬂm French Lang.
f Y R b -
TDUCATION: p:72k” S!flgvo High School and Colleges verified.
‘ #* Graduated with 2 general average of

73.58 per cent and was in the second fifth of a class of 413 in high school.
Recorder, New York University, advised that anplicant entered the college
in Februarv, 1939 and was granted a leave of abvence from March, 1939 to
Septemnber, 1939. The applicant wzes interviewed in connection with his
lezve of absence, and he advised that he was talZen i1l with pnecumonia in
Merch, 1939 which caused him to remzcin out of school for the remainder of
the school tern. He steted that he re-entered the school as a freshman in
Septmeber, 1939. The records indicste he was a below average cstudent
acadenically. He was placed on nrobhtlon from February, 19%1 to Junc,
1941 and again in June, 19%2, beczuse of low ~b1
to recadl hinm per

Profescors
slig¥tly recall aprlicant, and !movw nothing <erogatory against applicant.

ToPTRIN IO,

Athlectic Counselor-3 mos.
Asthletic Couiiselor-3 mos.
Ceshier-5 weeks

Clerk—l mo.

Lditor-since 2/14/50

Records of

are no longer avai

...... Migs Guigon

g8 20
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